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This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3,4(a), 304 and 309,
and 18 CFR141.1. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and
other sanctions as provided by law, The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does
not consider this report to be of a confidential nature.

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year of Report

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY Dec. 31, 1891 __
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). it is designed te collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.

1. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power

Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.

Mote: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

(1} One million megawatt hours of {otal annual sales,

{2} 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

{3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,

{4) 500 megawati hours of annual wheeling for others {deliveries plus losses).

", What and Where to Submit

{a2) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to;
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4} copies of the latest annual report to stockholders
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondhalders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to;

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

{c) Forthe CPA certification, submit with the original submrission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report:

{iy Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant’s published accounting releases), and

(i} Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.1C-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or repart immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter ar repart to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at Il (b).
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GENERAL INFORMATION {Continued)

B

What and Where 10 Submit {Continued)
{c) Continued

Use the following torm for the letter or report unfess unusuai circimslances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions
are reported

In connection with our regular examination of the financial stalement ot

for the year ended on which we have repgrted separately under date of we

have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with

the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-

plicabie Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review

tor this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying scheduies identified in the

preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the

accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth

in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
U.S. Department of Energy
Mational Energy Information Center
Energy Information Administration
Washington, D.C., 205885
(202) 586-8800

When to Submit:

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.
Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated o average 1,215 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this coflection of information, inciuding suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE.,
Washington, DC 204286 {Atiention: Michael Milier, ED-23-.1); and to the Office of Information and Reguiatory
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
ail accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A,

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for repotting purposes, use for halance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word "Nong'” where it truly and compiletely states the fact.
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GENERAL INSTRUCT!IONS {Continued)

V. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either
{a} Enter the words “‘Not Applicable” on the particular page(s), or
(b) Omit the page(s) and enter “NA,"” "NONE,” or “*Not Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules,

pages 2. 3, and 4.

V. Compiete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma-
nent Black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readabie.

Vi, Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The *'Date of Report” at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VI below).

Vit indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. { ).

VIl When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federa! Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

X Provide a suppiemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement {8%2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

X, Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Xl Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

X, Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8% by 11} instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

I Commission Authorization {Comm. Auth.)—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
of the autherization.

1. Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.5.C. 791a-825r)

“Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shail have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit;

..(3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,

organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers. trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include ‘municipalities’ as hereinafter defined;

(4) 'person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) ‘licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
angd any assignee or SUcCCessor in interest thereof,

(7) ‘municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing. or distributing power,. .. ."

(11) 'project’ means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, ali dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connacted therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power theretrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any pan thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

““Sec. 4, The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered—

{a) To make investigations and {o collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its refation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, . . . 1o
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

“Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or othet prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shali be made, and require tfrom such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and cther facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath uniess the Commission otherwise specilies.”

*Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, riies and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed...."

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing. .. ."
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ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact l.egal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

h : . ' FERC FORM NO. 1:

The Dayton Power and Light Company Dec. 31, 1951
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

P. 0. Box 8825, Dayton, 0B 45401
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Paul R. Anderson Controller
07 Address of Contact Person (Strest, City, State, Zip Code)

P. 0. Box 8825, Dayton, OH 45401

08 Telephone of Contact Person, ncluding | 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Y1)
(513) 259-7128 (1) & An Original (2) {1 A Resubmission

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and
helief, all statements of fact cantained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business
and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the periad frem and including January
1 to and inciuding December 31 of the year of the report,

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr}
Paul R. Anderson W
02 Title (LA A April 30, 1992
Controller

Title 18, U.5.C, 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

en THIS
oo TO Ann SuB8scrintp T e H

AY Kk bms 0§ NPRW )?q;’?“ <. P%M""

KARYN F. POFFENBERGER, Notary Publlc
in and for the State of Ohio
My Commission Expires July 31, 1995
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
The Dayton Power and Light (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Company (2) [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

RT3

Enter in column (d) the terms “none,” “not ap- pages. Omit pages where the responses are “‘none,"”
plicable,” or *"NA,'" as appropriate, where no infor- “not applicable,” or '"NA.”
mation or amounts have been reported for certain

. Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised

(a) (b) (c} {d)

Remarks

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information 101
Control Over Respondent 102
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
Officers 104
Directors 105
Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107
Important Changes During the Year 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 .
Statement of Income for the Year 114-117 . 116 NONE
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-118
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other
Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Denraciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203
Electric Plant in Service 204-207
Electric Plant Leased to Others 213
Elsctric Plant Held for Future Use 214
Construction Work in Progress—Electric 216
Construction Overhsads—Electric 217
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
Accumutated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 218
Nonutility Property 221
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
Materials and Supplies 227
Extraordinary Property Losses 230
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {Account 190) 234

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and
Other Credits)

Capital Stock 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion,
Premium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital

252
Other Paid-in Capital 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254
Capital Stock Expense 254
Long-Term Debt 256-257
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Name of Respondent This Report !s:

Date of Report

Year of Report

The Dayteon Power and Light (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1)
Comparnty {2) £J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) {Continued)
Title of Schedule F;:;tge;eggta joi_: " Remarks
(a) fb) {c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Liabilities and Other Credits) (Conlinued}
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
Federal INCOME TAXES . . ... .t e it it ee it iee e innens 261 Ed. 12.88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ............... 262-263 Ed. 12-90
Accumulated Delerred investment Tax Credits. . .. ............... 266-267 Ed. 12-89
QOther Deferred Credits .. ... ... .. . e 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-—Accelerated Amortization
o7 o 7= 1 272-273 Ed. 12-89-
Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property ... . ... ... .. 274-275 Ed. 12-89
Accumnuilated Deferred lncome Taxes—Other ... ........ ... ...... 278-277 Ed. 12-88
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating Revenues ... ... .. ... i, 300-301 Ed. 12-80
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ......................... 304 Ed. 12-90
Salestor Resale ......... . ... . . . . i i e 310-311 Ed. 12-91
Eiectric Operation and Maintenance Expenses. . . ... ... ... .. ... 320-323 Ed. 12-88
Number of Electric Department Employees ..................... 323 Ed. 12-88
Purchased PoWer ... .. ... e 326-327 | Rev. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity for Others . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 328-330 | Rev. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others ............... ... ... . ... 332 Rev. 12-90
Miscellanecus General Expenses—Electric. . ... ... ... ... .. ... 335 Ed. 12-87
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant .. .. .......... ... 336-338 Ed. 12-88
Particulars Concerning Certain income Deduction and Interest
Charges ACCOUMIS . . ... . ot ie e e ee e e nns 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses ... ............ . ... .. ..., 350-351 Ed. 12-90
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities . ............ 3562-353 Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salariesand Wages . ........... ... ... .. .. ... 354-355 Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and Expenses . ... ...... ... ........... ... 358 Ed. 12-87
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy ACCoUNnt ... ... . . it i e 4M Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and OQutput . ... ... ... . o o 401 Rev. 12.80
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... 402-403 Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics {Large Plants) ........... 406-407 | Ed. 12-89 NONE
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants} ........ 408-409 Ed. 12-88 NONE
Generating Plant Statistics (Smali Plants) ... ....... ... ... ... ... 410-411 £d. 12-87 NONE
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Stockholders’ Reports Check appropriate box:

2 Four copies will be submitted. Report is for DPL Inc.,
the holding company of the Respondent.

T8 No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
The Davton Power and Light (1) I An Original (Mo, Da, ¥i)
Company 2y OO0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1991
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) {Continued)
. Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
{a) (] fe! {d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA {Continued)
Transmission Line Statistics .. ... ... it e e 422-423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added During Year ........................ 424-425 Ed. 12-86
T oL -1 e - O 426-427 Ed. 12-86
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ............... 429 Ed. 12-88
Envircnmental Protection Facilities . . ...... .. ....... ... ... .... 430 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection ExXpenses. . .......... .. cvtiiirenenn. 431 Ed. 12-88
Footnote Data ... ...t e et e 450 Ed. 12-87 NONE
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custedy of the general corporate books of sccount snd address of office where the
general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from
that where the general corporate books are kept.

Paul R. Anderson, Controller

The Dayton Power and Light Company
P. O. Box 8825

Dayton, OH 45401

Z. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated
under a special taw, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and
the date arganized.

Chio - March 23, 1911

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by & receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or
trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was
created, and {(d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4, Sta;g the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent
cperated.

dhio

Electric
Gas
Steam Heating

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal ac-
countant for yaour previous year’s certified financial statements?

(h YES ...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X NO
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. 1f any corporation, business trust, er similar organization or trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom

combination of such organizations jeintly held controt over the trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.
respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation 2. If the above reguired information is available from
or organization, manner in which control was held, and extent of the SEC 10K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
control. 1f control was in B holding company organization, show to the report form (i.e. year and company titie) may be
the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state name of and this report are compatible.

The Respondent is a subsidiary of DPL Inc. (a holding company) who holds all of the outstanding
common shares of the Respandent. Refer to the DPL Inc. SEC Form 10-K for year ended pecember 31, 1991,
for additional information.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts,
and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by
respondent at any time during the vear. [If control cessed prior
to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting
rights, state in a footnote the mannmer in which control was
held, naming any intermediaries involved.

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of
control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposi-
tion of an intermediary.

3. Irdirect contral is that which is exercised by the interposi-
tion of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests,
state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

4. 1If the above required information is available from the SEC
10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form
{i.e. year and company title} may be listed in column (a) pro-
vided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report
are compatible.

control or direct action without the consent of the other, as
where the voting control is equally divided between two holders,
or each party helds a veto power over the other. Joint control
may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or
more parties who together have control Within the meaning of the
definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts,

4, Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) 1)) D
YGK, Inc. Operation of rail<barge docking (1) (1)
facilities for the Wm. H. Zimmer
Generating $tation.
Miami Valley Equipment, Inc, Inactive 100%
(1) The Respondent and Columbus Southern Power Company
each own notes which may be converted into common
stock at their respective options. The Cincinnati
Gas & Electric Company owns 100% of the outstanding
common stock of YGK, Inc., an Chio corporation.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive 2. Ifa change wes made during the year in the incumbent
officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer® of any pesition, show name and total renumeration of the
of a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, previous incumbent, and date the change in incumbency
and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, Was mac_ic. . R .

i division cr function (such ws sales, administration or finance), 3. Util{ties which are required to file the same data

; and ary other person who performs similar policymaking functions. with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may sub-

stitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation $-K (identified
as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the
same size a5 this page.

.............................................................. T L L L L L L ikl

Name of gfficer Title Salary for Year
(a) (b {c)

....................................................................................................... B R ——

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Cash Compensation

Set forth below is the cash compensation paid in 1991, which compensation is comprised of salaries
for (i} cach of the five most highly compensated executive officers of DPL Inc. and its major subsudxary
DP&L and (i) all persons who were execulive officers of DPL Inc., for services in all capacities to
DPL Inc. and its subsidiaries, including DP&L.

Cash Compensation

Name or Number in Group Titles Received from DPLY.

Robert E. Buerger DP&L Group Vice $ 181,000
President

Peter H. Forster Chairman, President and $ 467,719
Chief Executive Officer

Allen M. Hill DP&L President and Chief $ 248,326
Operating Officer

Thomas M. Jenkins Group Vice President and $ 139,538
Treasurer

Stephen F. Koziar, Ir. Group Vice President $ 174,076

Ten executive officers as a group, £1,689,640

including the above officers
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
OFFICERS (CONT'D)

..................................................................... e L L LT T e R Y

Cash Awards and Stock Plan

In additian 10 the salaries listed above, cash awards were made in 1991 under DP&L’s Management
[ncentive Compensation Program. This program is based on meeting and exceeding certain
predetermined operating goals as set forth in the program. All the poals are set above industry averages
and. 1o the extent they are successfully achieved, officers and other management personnel selected by
DP&L's Board may earn an amount up to 60% of their base salary, depending upon their position with
DP&L. Since the inception of the program in 1981, DP&L’s plant productivity and efficiency has been
ranked at the top of its industry. Plant productivity is 2 measure of generating capacity availability, and
plant efficiency is measured by heat rate, that is, the amount of coal required to produce a kilowatt hour
of electricity, DP&L estimates that it saved $20 million in operating expenses and it sold $17 million of
clectricity 10 other utilities in 1990 as a result of the success in achieving the operating goals set forth in
this program. The following cash awards were paid in 1991 1o the officers named below and to executive
uiticers as a group under this program for performance objectives achieved in 1950

Name or Number 1990 Cash Awards
o in Group —Faid in 1951
Robert E. Buerger .............. i e $ 86,880
! Peter H. Forster ..ot e e it i iinnenns e $£237,000
Aflen MO HIlL ... ... oLl et $126,900
Thomas M. Jenkins . oov ittt c i iriarenana. $ 65,716
Stephen F. Koziar, Je. ... oo $ 71,976
Ten vxecutive officers as a group,

including the above officers............... e, $745,865

Management Stock [ncentive Plan (the “Plan™) tied to the long term performance of the Company.
The current Plan was developed by the Compensation and Management Review Committee of the
Board of Directors (the “Committee”) working with management and independent compensation
consultants. As a part of an overall compensation program, the Plan is designed to provide long-term
incentives 1o selected officers and key employees and to further enhance the identity of interest of such
persons with those of DPL Inc.’s shareholders,

The Committee administers the Plan and may make awards which are comprised of a specified
number or range of stock incentive units (SIU'). In making awards, the Committee considers the
recommendations of its consubtants as well as the individual's position and responsibilitics. Awards under
the Plan are carned based on the achievement of predetermined long-term objectives and financial
results and dare earncd and vested over periods estabiished by the Committee. At any time prior to the
earning or vesting of units, the Committee may acceicrate the scheduled earning or vesting of previously
awarded units. Putential stock incentive units have been determined for the period from 1992 through
1994 and may be earncd in 1995 based upon performance over this three year period. A part or all of
these SEU's will be earned only 1o the extent that the DPL Inc. average return on equity {(“ROE"™) over
the three year pentod s above the median of the results of other electric utilities as measured by a three
vear average return on equity. Depending on the level of performance of DPL Inc., a participant may
carn from (b ot median performance to [50% at an ROE 200 basis points above median ROE of the
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stack 1ncentive umts availuble to him, No units can be earned if the three year average ROE is below
10%.

The current Plan was adopted in 1984 and the aggrepate number of potential SIUs that could be
awitrded huas buen described in previous proxy statements. All previcusly awarded stock incentive units
which were carned and accrued under the Plan dering the eight year period from its inception in 1984
through 1991 are vesting in four equal annual instaliments commencing in 1991. In 1991, the following
number ol stock incentive units vested for the accounts of the executive officers named in the cash
compensation table and all other executive officers as a group: Mr. Buerger 1,022 units for each of the §
yeuars he has purticipated in the Plan; Mr. Forster 3,841 units for each of the 8 years he has participated
in the Plun: Mr, Hill 2,085 units for each of the 8 years he has participated in the Plan; Mr. Jenkins
[.115 units for each of the 2 years he has participated in the Plan; Mr. Koziar 1,051 units for each of the
8 years he has participated in the Plan; and all other executive officers as a group 3,217 units for each of
2 years they have participated in the Plan. For example, 2 total of 8,177 units earned and accrued over
the eight years since the inception of the Plan vested for the account of Mr. Buerger in 1991.

Generafly, a panticipant must be employed by DPL Inc. or one of its subsidiaries on the last day of
the year in which earned units become vested in order to be entitled to payments in respect of such units.
Accordingly, a corresponding amount of units are vesting in each of 1992, 1993 and 1994 for each of
these indwiduals and the group for units earncd and accrued over the last 8 years, subject only to
continuation of employment by DPL Inc. or one of its subsidiaries. For each stock incentive unit which
becomes vested, a participant will receive the cash equivalent of one DPL Inc, common share plus
dividend equivaients on earned units and on awarded units not yet eamed if provided in the award, All
payments of awards are deferred until termination of emplioyment. In the event of 4 change in contro! as
defined in the Plan, the Plan will be administered by trustees and all awarded units become earned and
vested.

Certain Severance Pay Agreements

DPL Inc. has entered into severance pay agreements with each of Messrs. Buerger, Forster, Hill,
Jeohins and Koziar providing for the payment of severance benefits in the event that the individval's
employment with DPL Inc. or its subsidiaries is terminated under specified circumstances within three
years after a change in control of DPL Inc. or DP&L (as defined in the agreement). The agreements
require the individuals to remain employed throughout the period during which any change of control is
pending. The principal severance benefits under each agreement include payment of the following: (i)
the individual's full base salary and accrued benefits through the date of termination and any awards for
any completed or partial period under the Management Incentive Compensation Program and the
individual's award for the cument period under the Management Incentive Compensation Program (or
for a completed period if no award for that period has yet been determined) fixed at an amount equal to
his average annual award for the preceding three years; (ii) 300% of the sum of the individual's annual
base salary at the rate in effect on the date of termination (or, if higher, at the rate in effect as of the
time of the change in control} plus the average amount awarded to the individual under the
Management Incentive Compensation Program for the three preceding years; and (iii) continuing
medical, life, and disability insurance. In the event any payments under these agreemems are subject to
an excise tax under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, the payments will be adjusted so that the toral
payments received on an afier-tax basis wiil equal the amount the individual would have received
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withoul imposition of the excise tax. The severance pay agrecments are effective for one year but are
cutomabally renewed cach year unless DPL Inc. or the participant aotifies the other one year in
advance aof its or his intent not to renew, DPL Inc. has agreed to secure its obligations under the

severance pay agreements by transferring required payments to the Master Trust upon a change of
control,

Pension Plans

All managenal and professional employees of DP&L (including officers) participate in a non-
contributory retirement plan which provides retirement income based upon years of accrediled service
{up to 30 years) and final average annual base compensation (exciuding incentive compensation) for the
three highest consccutive years during the last five. Benefits under the plan are vested after five years.
The plar provides a retirement income equal to years of accredited service times the sum of (2) plus (b)
where (a) is 1.25% of the Final Average Annual Bas: Compensation and where (b} is .45% of such
Final Average Annual Base Compensation above the Average Social Security Eamnings Base ($21,192
in 1942}, Aside from the integration feature of the above-described benefit formula, retirement benefits
are not subject to any deduction for Social Security benefits or other offset amounts. The following table

sets forth the totzl annual benefits payable under the plan at normal retirement date (age 65) on a

straight life annuity basis: Total Annual Reticement Benefits for

Finat Average Years of Accredited Service
Annual Eamings 10 Years 20 Years 30 Years
SIS0.000 . ... o $ 24555 $ 49110 § 73,665
300,000 . L et 50,055 100,110 150,165
A50,000 . . .. e 75,555 151,110 226,665
BO0000 L e 101,055 202,110 303,165

The years of accredited service for the officers listed in the table are Mr. Buerger—22 yrs.; Mr.
Forster—26 yrs; Mr. Hill—21 yrs; Mr. Jenkins—14 yrs; and Mr. Koziar—23 yrs, DP&L also
muintains 2 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“Supplemental Plan™) to enhance the ability of
DP&L 10 recruit executives who could not eam adequate benefits under DP&L’s retirement plan
because of short service potential or restrictions on quaiified retirement plan payments due to limitations
imposed by the Federal tax law. When considered with the retirement plan, the Supplemental Plan can
provide full benefits after 20 years of service and permits DP&L to include prior employment in
determining total yeurs of service. Under the Supplemental Plan, benefits payable thereunder may be
reduced by benefits payable under retirement plans of other employers and other plans of DP&L.
Incentive compensation as well as base compensation is used in determining final average carnings under
the Supplemental Plun. DP&L has secured its obligations under the Supplemental Plan by transferring
tor the Master Trust, sufficient funds to permit the trustees of the Master Trust to purchase annuities
equal in value to the benefits to which a participant is entitled, At retirement, a participant under the
Supplemental Plan may request the trustees to purchase such annuity, or may request a lump sum
piy ment upon entering into a noncompetition agreement, if approved by the Commitiee. In the event of
a change in control (as defined by the Plan), a lump sum payment will be adjusted so that the total
benefits received on an after-tax basis will be equivalent to the amount an individual would have received
had the pzrticipant terminated employment in the normal course of business,

.................................................................................................................................
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1. Report below the information called for con- 2. Designate members of the Executive Commitiee by an

cerning each director of the respondent who held asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee

office at any time during the year. Include in by a double asterisk. (1}

column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors
who are officers of the respondent.

Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address
(a) (bl

Daniel C. Boone Ponte Vedra, Florids
Yhomas J. Danis . Dayton, Ohio
James F. Dicke II New Bremen, Ohio
Charity E. Earley (3} Dayton, Ohio
Peter H. Forster (Chairman Dayton, Ohio

and Chief Executive Officer)
Ernie Green (2) Dayton, Chio
Jane G, Haley Dayton, Ohio
Allen M. Hill (President Dayton, Chio

and Chief Operating Officer)
Robert J. Kegerreis Dayton, Ohio
Burnell R. Roberts | Dayten, Ohio

{1) Respondent does not have an Executive
Committee.

(2) Elected to the Board of Directors April 2, 1991.
(3) Resigned effective April 2, 1991.

..............................................................................................................................
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders

of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing

of the steck book or compilation of List of stockholders

of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the

number of votes which each would have had the right to cast

on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust {whether voting trust, etc.}, duration of trust,
and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If
the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a lList of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column
(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list
of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and

give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights
are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any methed,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars {details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights cutstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.
Specify the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to
be purchased by any officer, director, associated company, or
any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is
inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities
substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the
general public where the options, warrants, or rights were
issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date and
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to the end of year place of such meeting:
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and
number of such votes cast by proxy.
Hot Closed - Year Ending Aprit 2, 1991
December 31, 1991 8y Prony: 41,172,173 Wilberforce, Chio
VOTING SECURITIES
Nurmber of votes as of (date): December 31, 1991
Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder
Line Total Common Preferred
No. Votes Stock Stock Other
{a} (b} (c) (d) (e)
4 |TDTAL votes of all voting securities 41,172,173 41,172,173 See Note 2 Hone
5 |TOTAL number of security hoiders 1 1 on Page 107 -
& tTOTAL votes of security helders listed below 41,172,173 41,172,173 -
7 JOPL Inc. See Note 1 on Page 107 41,172,173 45,172,173
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 i
26
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No.  Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Total Cormmon Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a} (b) (c) (d} (e}

27 (1) The Respondent is a subsidiary of DPL Inc. (a holding company) which holds ailt of the
28 cutstanding common shares of the Respondent. The preferred stock and debt of the
29 Respondent continue to be held by nonaffiliated parties.

31 (2) If at any time cunulative dividerkds upon the outstanding Preferred $tock shail be in
32 arrears in an aggregate amount equivalent to four full quarterly dividends or more, the
33 holders of the outstanding Preferred Stock, voting separately regardless of class or
34 series, shall have the right, at the next anrual meeting of stockholders {er at a

35 special meeting, if for any reason the annual meeting is not held) and at each such

36 annual meeting thereafter to elect the largest number of directors which shall not

37 exceed one-third of the members of the Board of Directors of the Respondent &s then

38 constituted, or if such number shall be less than two, then to elect two directors and
39 such right shall continue until, but only until, fuil cumutative dividends upon all

40 outstanding Preferred Stock to the end of the then current dividend period shall have
41 been paid or dectared and set apart for payment.

43 For additional information regarding Preferred Stock voting rights, reference is made to
bh Article Fourth of the Respondent’s Amended Articles of Incorperation.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below, Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inguiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter “none® Ynot applicable,” or “NA“ where ap-
plicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in
which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acouisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies invelved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac~
tion, ahd reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions
reiating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-
si10Nn.

4. Important teaseholds (other than leaseholds for natursl
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
autharizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. lmportant extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was regquired. State also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenuss of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must also state major new continuing sources of

See Attached Pages 109 through 10%-E.
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gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase
contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas
volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any
such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities
or assumption of liabilities o~ guarantees including issuance of
short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one
vear or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or
guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorpeoration or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

@, State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of
any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of
the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which

an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting

trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material
interest.

11. (Reserved).

i2. If the important changes during the year relating to the
responhdent company appearing in the anmual report to stock-
holders are applicabie in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

[
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

1. None.
2. None.
3. None.
4. MNone.

5. The Respondent's gas distribution system delivers natural gas in 16 counties in Ohio. The
Respondent has long-term natural gas purchase agreements with Columbia Gas Transmission
Corporation (“Columbia®) through 2004, Texas Gas Transmission (“Texas Gas") through 1997,
and Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line ("Panhandle") through 1993. The Respondent has taken
extensive advantage of interruptible transportation agreements it has with these and other
pipelines to receive spot gas purchased through direct market arrangements, On November 1,
1990 the Respondent began receiving firm transportation service from the ANR Pipeline
Company {“ANR"} via a new pipeline constructed by ANR and operated by Trunkline Gas Company
MTrunkline™y, a subsidiary of the Panhandle Eastern Corporation. In addition to its firm
transportation agreement on ANR, the Respondent has firm transportation agreements with
Texas Gas, Columbia and Panhandle as well as interruptible transportation agreements Wwith
Columbia, Columbia Gulf, Consclidated Gas Transmission, Tenneco Gas Pipeline (Tennessee Gas
Pipeline), Texas Eastern Transmission, Texas Gas, ANR, Panhandle ard Trunk{ine. The
Respondent has requested firm transportation service on Trunkline beginning April 1, 1991
to transpert a portion of the Panhandle firm transportatien.

The utilization of transportation options and participation in natural gas direct market
during 1991 has enabled the Respondent to obtain gas from numerous direct market suppliers.
pDuring 1991, the Respondent purchased B&% of its gas from the direct market and the
remaining 4% from its long-term firm purchase contracts. The Respondent purchased gas
during 1991 at an average price of $2.70 per MCF, $.56 per MCF less than the average 19%0
price and $.50 per MCF less than the 198% price.

On December 7, 1990, FERC approved, retroactive to November 1, 1990, a joint application
filed by Columbia and Texas Gas to provide wholesale gas services to the Respondent and to
perinit the Respondent to purchase epproximatety 339 miles of Columbia pipeline facitities
for $12 million. This transaction allows the Respondent to diversify its gas supplies, and
receive gas directly on a firm basis from Columbia, Texas Gas, Panhandle and ANR.

There are 13 municipal customers in the Respendent's service area which distribute
electricity within their corporate limits. One municipality can generate all or a portion
of its energy requirements, while another has signed a contract for the Respondent to
provide 95% of its requirements. The Respondent maintains discussions with these
municipalities concerning potential energy agreements.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT'D)

4. In November 1989, DPL Inc. entered into a revolving credit agreement with a consortium of
banks renewable through 19956 which allows borrowings not exceeding $200 million at any time
outstanding (*the Credit Agreement®). These funds are available to both DPL Inc, and its
subsidiaries including the Respondent. The Respondent has authority from the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohio to issue short-term debt up to $200 million with a maximum
debt timit of $300 million including loans from DPL Inc. under the terms of the Credit
Agreement. At December 3t, 1991, DPL Inc. had $40 million outstanding under this Credit
Agreement which it loaned to the Respondent. The Respondent also has availzble $97 million
in short-term lines of credit., At December 31, 1991, the Respondent had 321 mitlion
cutstanding under its lines of credit and $24 million in commercial paper outstanding.

7. Nane.

8. Of the Respondent's 3,157 employees, 1,712 are represented by Local 175 of the Utility
Workers' Union of America, AFL-CIO. A four-year agreement between the Respondent and Local
175 (negotiated in November 198%¢) provides for annual (ump sum payments to each employee of
$3,000 in 1991 and $4,000 in 1992. The estimated annual cost of these lump sum payments is
as follows:

December 1991 through November 1992 $5,100,000
December 1992 through November 1993 $6,800,000

?. Reagulatory Matters

Columbia and Panhandle have obtained conditional approval from FERC to recover take-or-pay
and contract reformation costs from the Respondent through fixed demand surcharges pursuant
to revised FERC rules. The validity of the revisions is being reviewed by the U.S. Court
of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit. This adds greater uncertainty to the
passthrough of and the ultimate burden for take-or-pay costs, the extent of which cannot be
judged at this time. Pursuant to a settlement approved by the PUCD, the Respondent may
recover “take-or-pay" costs from its sales and transportation customers.

On April 30, 1990, Columbia filed an application with FERC to impiement a general rate
increase in order to recover, among other things, costs associated With construction of
certain "Global Settlement" facilities. The rates were accepted to become effective
November 1, 1990. A hearing on this matter began February 11, 1992. On Way 3%, 1991,
Columbia filed a second application with FERC to implement a general rate increase which
was partially accepted effective December 1, 1991. On October 1, 1991, Columbia filed a
third application to implement a general rate increase which was partially accepted to
become effective April 1, 1992, The second and third applications were subsegquently
consolidated inte one rate proceeding, with a hearing set for June 24, 19%2. On April 27,
1990, Texas Gas filed an application with FERC to implement a general rate increase which
was accepted to become effective November 1, 1990. A hearing on this matter is set for
April 14, 1992,
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT'D)

on duly 31, 1991, Columbia Gas System Inc, and Cotumbia, one of the Company's major
pipeline suppliers, filed separate Chapter 11 petitions in U.S. Bankruptcy Court. On
August 22, 1991, the bankruptcy court permitted Columbia to break more than 4,000 tong-term
natural gas contracts with upstream suppliers. The bankruptcy court has also accepted
stipulations agreed to by the parties, of which the Company is a participant, that reguire
Columbia to continue performance of its winter storage and firm storage service obligations
through Aprit 1992. This will ensure their performance through the current winter period.
On February 13, 1992, the bankruptcy court ruied on & motion by Columbia to flow through to
its customers all appropriate refunds, including take-or-pay refunds which were received
from its upstream suppliers and excessive rate refunds, Columbia may flow through al!
take-or-pay and excessive rate refunds except for approximately $18 million of pre-petition
take-or-pay refunds. This decision has been appealed. Aside from actions already taken by
the bankruptcy court, the Company cannot determine the future impact, if any, the
bankruptcy action Will have. There have been adequate supplies of natural gas available
and the Company should be able to purchase gas to fill its needs.

on July 31, 1991, FERC issued a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking which would amend its
regulations governing the service obligations of interstate pipelines. Some of the major
changes proposed by the rulemaking include unbundling of pipeline sales from
transportation, pre-granted abandonment for all interruptible and short-term firm
tramsportation subject to a right of first refusal, capacity brokering, rate design and
transition costs. To implement the new rutemaking, FERC proposed that restructuring
proceedings for each pipeline and its customers be initiated no later than 30 days after
the effective date of the final rule. Such a praceeding would be reguired to be completed
prior to a prescribed schedule for s pipeline tariff filing, which filing woutd be required
to comply with the restructuring requirements. Yo date, FERC has not issued the final rule
in this proceeding.

On October 31, 1989, the PUCO approved rules for the implementation of & Comprehensive
integrated Resource Planning program for all investor-owned electric utilities in Dhio.
Under this program, these utilities willt be required te file an Integrated Resource Plan
("iRP") as part of their long-term forecast report. The IRP will require each utility to
evaluate available demand-side resource options in addition to supply-side options to
determine the most cost-effective means for satisfying customer requirements. Tao
supplement the [RP rulemaking, the PUCO initiated investigations to establish rules
pertaining to demand-side management, competitive bidding programs and transmission access.
The Respondent submitted comments to the PUCO on each of these investigations. On
February 7, 1991, the PUCC fssued a Finding and Order providing a method for the recovery
of costs incurred by utilities for Demand Side Mamagement ("DSM) programs. The
Commission's ruling requires DSM program expenditures to be deferred for potential recovery
in future rate cases provided that such programs prove to be cost-effective and consistent
with the most recent [RP proceeding. The Respondent's first lomg-term forecast report to
incorporate an Integrated Resource Plan was filed in April 1991.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURIKG THE YEAR (CONT’D)

On October 17, 1991, the PUCO ruled that DPEL's 1991 forecast filing witl be consolidated
and reviewed in conjunction with its 1992 forecast and that an acid rain compliance plan is
required to be fiied with the 1992 forecast. DPEL requested and received an extensicn of
the time to file its 1992 long-term forecast report, which incorporates an IRP. The filing
is now scheduled to be made June 30, 19%2.

DPEL has in place & percentage of income payment plan {"PIPP#) for eligible low-income
households as required by the PUCO. This plan prohibits disconnestions for monpayment of
customer bills if eligible low-income households pay a specified percentage of their
household income toward their utility bill. The PUCD has approved a surcharge by way of 2
temporary base rate tariff rider which allows companies to recover arrearages accumulated
under PIPP, The PUCD will review the PIPP surcharge rates in 1992.

On May 24, 1990, the PUCD issued an Entry requesting all parties involved in PIPP to
resolve certain issues involving the long-term administration and recovery of arrearages
arising under PIPP. On June 10, 1991, the parties involved in the PIPP proceeding entered
into a Stipulation and Agreement which calls for several minor revisions to the
administrative aspects of the program. The Stipulation and Agreement was aparoved by the
PUCD on September 26, 1991. On November 18, 1991, the Legal Aid Societies of Cincinnati,
Cleveland and Dayton and the OCC filed a motion to explore additional issues which were not
previocusly addressed. The metion was subsequently denied. However, the PUCY directed the
parties to meet to negotiate the issues left unresolved in this case. The PJUCO Staff will
moniter the negotiations and provide assistance to the parties. At December 31, 1991,
accounts receivable from eligible customers for electric and gas service, net of
recoveries, were $5.9 million.

The PUCO continues to support open access, nondiscriminatory transportation of natural gas
by the states® local distribution companies for end-use customers. The PULO has amended
its guidelines to provide a standardized structure for end-use transportation programs
which requires a tariff providing the prices, terms and conditions for such service. The
Respondent has filed a transportation tariff to comply with these revised guidelines and
approval is pending.

Zimmer Generating Station

The Respondent has a 28.1% undivided ownership interest in the Wm. H. Zimmer Generating
Station (YZimmer"} which was converted from its original design as a nuclear generating
station to 8 1,300 MW base-load coal-fired generating facility. Zimmer was placed in
commercial operation on March 30, 1991.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONY'D)

On February 20, 1991, the City of Cincinnati filed a complaint with the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio (MPUCO®) against the Zimmer owners. The complaint sought to set aside
the 1985 Stipulation and Recommendation which established, based on then current rate
setting procedures, a ceiling of $3.6 bitlion ($1.067 billion of which is DPEL's share) of
the total investment in Zimmer Station that may be allowable in rate base for future PUCO
ratemaking purposes. The PUCO ruled on June 27, 1991 against the complaint fited by the
City of Cincinnati. The City appealed its complaint tc the Ohio Supreme Court on August 8,
1991 where it is still pending. On Februsry 24, 1992, DP&L filed a motion to dismiss this
action as it related to DP&L since the appeal is moot because of the PUCO's January 22,
1992 electric rate order for DPEL.

Cn December 27, 1951, the City of Cincinnati filed a complaint in U.$. District Court in
Cincinnati naming DP&L as a party to the lawsuit and sought a temporary restraining order
and a stay of CGEE's rate case proceeding pending conclusion of the City of Cincinnati's
appeal before the Ohio Supreme Court. The motion for a restraining order was denied and
the decision was immediately appealed to the U.S. Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals where it
was atso denied. The underlying complaint continues to be litigated, but DPE&L does not
expect to be impacted by it.

On September 18, 1990, the PUCG asked for proposals from independent consultants
recommending Alternative Dispute Resolution (“ADR") methods as a means to resclve issues
relative to Zimmer. Proposals were received by the PUCO on October %, 1990. On

January 17, 1991, the PUCD issued an Entry in which it named Endispute, Inc. as the
independent consultant that will facilitate the ADR process pertaining to the Zimmer Pawer
Plant.

On March 1, 1991, the Respondent announced plans to file a request with the PUCC to recover
the costs associated with the construction of Zimmer Statfon, earn a return on the
Respondent's investment and recover the current costs of funding electric service for its
customers.

As a result of the ADR process, on November &6, 1991, DPEL and various consumer groups filed
with the PUCO an agreement which settled the issues in the electric rate case. The
agreement was approved by the PUCD in January 1992, With new rates effective February 1,
1992. The agreement provides for a revenue increase to be phased in with annual increases
of 6.4% effective in February 1992, January 1993 and January 1994. Amounts deferred,
including carrying charges, during the phase-in pericd are estimated at $49 million in 1992
and $25 mitlion in 1993, net of income taxes, and will be capitalized. The deferrals will
be recovered over seven years commencing in 1994. The phase-in plan meets the requirements
of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. %2.

Page 109-D




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 199%

10.

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONTD}

In addition, DPEL agreed to undertake cost-effective Demand-Side Management ("DSM™)
programs with an average annual cost of $15 mitlion for the next four years, Of the $15
miltion per year, approximetely $5 million, increasing to approximately $8.% million in
1993, would be reflected additionally in rates as of the effective date of rates in this
rate case. The remaining expenditures will be eligible for recovery in future rates, in
accordance with existing PUCO rulings. The agreement provides for a baseline return on
equity of 13X (subject to upward adjustment} on DP&L until its next rate case. In the

event that DPEL's return exceeds the allowed return by between one to two percent, then one

half of the excess return will be used to reduce the cost of DSH programs, and any return

that exceeds the allowed return by more than two percent will be entirely credited to these

programs. Another provision of the agreement hes the effect of reducing the amount of net
utility investment includible in future rate filings by an amount which declines from
approximately $150 million in 1992 to no reduction after 1995.

Hone.

Page 109-E

i




BLANK PAGE




The Dayton Power and Light Compary

Ah Original

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Dec. 31, 19%1

Title of Account
{a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(ch

Balance at
End of Year
(dd

......................................................................................................................

UTILITY PLANT
Utility Plant (107-106, 114)
Construction Work in Progress (107)

Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6)
({Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120 5)

Net Nuclear Fuel (Total of Line 7 less 8)

........................................................ Hmmm—————

Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and %)
Utility Plant Adjustments (116)
Gas Stored Underground-Neoncurrent (117)

OTHER PROPERTY AMD INVESTMENTS
Norutility Praoperty (121)
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122}
Investments in Associated Companies (123)
Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1)
(for Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Fage 224,
Other Investments (124)
Special Funds (125-128)

.................................................................

line 42

CURREMT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
Cash (131)
Special Deposits (132-134)
Working Furkds (135)
Temporary Cash Investments (1354)
Notes Receivable {141)
Customer Accounts Receivable (142}
Other Accounts Receivable (143)
{Less) Accum., Prov, for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144)
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)
Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146)
Fuel Stock (151)
Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152)
Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas)
Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154)
Merchandise (155)
Other Materials and Supplies (158)
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157)
Stores Expenses Undistributed (163)
Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)
Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2)
Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (1564.3)
Prepayments (165}
Advances for Gas Explor., Develop., and Prod. (166)
Dther Advances for Gas (167)
interest and Dividends Receivable (171}
Rents Receivable {172)
Accrued Utility Revenues (173)
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)

£

200-201
200-201

202-203
202-203

202- 2037227
227

E I T T R T T T T N

$2,006, 145,304
1,568 583

.................

1,183,340
2,283
6,317,633
500

YOO KAKKKXKKKMHK
529,529
41,112,048

1,461,302
468,267
5,297,254
15,414 996
129,938
9,682,198
11,694, 266
10,267, 135
42,567
1,603,683
45,729,638

34,297,901

961,125
8,113,300

53,617,769

¢49,411)
31,379,553

36, 286, 562

................

1,641,922
2,283
6,265,883
500

KRXKHXKEXHHKENRN
530,530
21,910,853

1,092,275
449,217
7.596, 442
37601,249
84,714
86,168, 606
12,484,035
11,509, 693
47,0264
2,403,722
44, 213 637

3&,308,203

1,018,581
7,680,461

52,535,179

31,993
35,468,896
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An Original

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND DTHER DEBITS)(Continued)

Dec. 31, 1991

Title of Account
(a)

Balance at
Begirning of Year
(e)

Balance at
End of Year
(d}

DEFERRED DEBITS
Unamortized Debt Expenses (181}
Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1)
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)
Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric} (183
Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)
Clearing Accounts {184)
Temporary Facilities (185)
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)
Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PLt. (187)
Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (138)
Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189)
Accuntated Deferred Income Taxes (190)
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191}

TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Yotal of tines 10, 11, 12
21, 31, and 66)

&

$8,636,813
(31,333)

(6,462}
110,240,133

16,315,035
27,925,500

$38,098,257
834,974

8,771
148, 840, 182

15,433,469
37,899,300
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Page 112

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEEY (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) ' |
Line Ref, Balance at Balance at l
No. Title of Account Page No Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b} (c) (d) .

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 $411,722 $411,722

3 | Preferred Stock lssued (204) 250-251 134,099,800 129,849,800

4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 - -

5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 208) 252 - -

6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 300,811,858 300,998,856

7 | Other Paid-1n Capital (208-211) 253 391,534,290 391,507,198

8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212} 252 - -

? | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 - -

10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 17,731,198 17,704,106

11 | Retaimed Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 315,067,934 320,749,838

12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 - .o

13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 - -

14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 13) 1,124 194,406 1,125,813,308 l
15 LONG-TERM DEBT

16 | Bonds (221} 256-257 868,465,000 864,135,000

17 | {Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 “ -

18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 - -

19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 141,979,337 141,979,337

20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - 393,716 358,502

21 | {Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) - 6,024,375 5,782,708 |
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 16 thru 21) 1,004,813,678 1,000,6%0,531 l
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES |
24 | Dbligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) - 195,716 -

25 | Accumdlated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - - -

26 | Accumulated Provision for lnjuries and Damages (228.2) - 7,239,258 6,867,213

27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - - - |
28 | Accumulated Miscellenecus Operating Provisions (22B.4) - - -

29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - - -

30 | TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of Lines 24 thru 29) 7,434,974 6,867,213 '
3 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

32 | Motes Payable (231) - 19,100,000 44,500,000

33 | Accounts Pavable (232) - 108,095,435 87,421,244

34 | Notes Payable to Assocciated Companies (233) - 25,000,000 40,000,000

35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) - 767,707 1,207,285

36 | Customer Deposits (235) - 4,291,632 5,445,875

37 | Taxes Accrued (234) 262-243 98,388,465 108,215,558

38 | Interest Accrued (237) - 16,676,786 16,730,514

39 | Dividends Declared (238) - - -

40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - - -

4t | Matured Interest (240) - - -

42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) - 255,517 434,160 .
43 {1 Miscelleneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) - 46,770,930 46,666,734

44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 217,188 -

45 | TOTAL Current snd Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 32 thru 44) $319,563, 660 $350,621,370 '




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Qriginal

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) {Continued)

Dec. 31, 19%1

No. Title of Account
(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(c)

Balance at
End of Year
(d)

46 DEFERRED CREDITS

47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252)

48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
S0 | Other Deferred Credits (253)

51 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257)

52 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

&7 | TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 14,22,30,
45, and 53)

$4,688, 491
90,251,500

38,077,368
224,493,823

$4,650, 209
90,859,200

53,655,966
230,233,254
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Qriginal

Dec. 31, 1991

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Repart amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue
and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in
another utility column (i,k,m,0) in & similar manner
to & utitlity department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 91 thru 20 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns {¢) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 474, Cther Utility
Operating !ncome, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3, Report data for Lines 7, ¥, and 10 for Natural Gas
Companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate
proceedings where a contingency exists such that re-

funds of a material amount may need to be made to the
utility’s customers or which may result in a material

refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases.
State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs

to which the contingency relates and the tax effects to-
gether with an explanation of the major factors which affect
the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover
amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

6. Give toncise explanations concerning significant amounts
of any refunds made or received during the year

Interdepartmental items totalling $4,892,016 are eliminated from Total Operating Revenues (line 2)

and from Total Dperating Expenses (lines 4 and 19).

Page 114

Ref. TOTAL
Line Page --emeemeeeemmmeeewemeeooooooaon
Ne. Account No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b} {c) (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Cperating Revenues {400) 300-301 $998,120,085 $947,970,118
3 | Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses {401} 320-323 529,437,705 489,632,254
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 90,336,402 84,985,167
] Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 93,830,990 61,218,017
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utitity Plant (404-405) 336-338 347,738 336,048
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338 33,521 33,521
? Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) - -
0 Amort. of Conversion Expenses {4073 - -
11 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 95,135,300 90,707,856
12 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 45,906,473 57,994,100
13 - Other (409.1) 262-263 120,770 235,056
14 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234 ,272-277 50,411,531 49,459,499
15 {lLess) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.(411.71) 234 ,272-277 54,376,623 51,318,714
16 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 642,300 {30,700
17 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6} - -
8 Losses from Disp., of Utility Plant (411.7) - -
19 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses {Total of linmes & thru 18) 852,025,207 803,252,104
20 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of line 2 less 19)
(Carry forward tc page 117, line 21} $146,094 ,878 $£144,718,0%4




The Dayton Power and Light Company

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas pur-
chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance
sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. 1f eny notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of lncome, such notes may

An Original

STATEMENT OF [NCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

be attached at page 122.
B. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only

those changes in accounting methods made during the year
which had an effect on net income, including the basis of

pec. 31, 1991

allocations and apportionments from those used in
the preceeding year. Also give the approximate
dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's

reports.

figures are different from that reported in prior

i0. If the columns are insufficient for reporting
additional utility departments, supply the appro-

supplemental statement.

........... e -

Current Year

‘EpeVWGhs Year
{(h)

(i)

priate account titles, lines 1 to 19, and repert the
information in the hlank space on page 122 or in a

i)

358,966,201
B2,990,424

© 7 B7,556,6%2
347,738
33,521

43,503,273
120,770
34,979,000
341408389
732,300

76,161,017 .

319,209, 740
78,906, 004
55,648,169

336, D4B
33,521

72,467,134
56,407,800
235,056
52,666,324
34,665,026
5%, 700

4,390,279
1,282,852
301,439

801,825
{182,300}

193,976

230,680
{5,800}

1

2

3
4,744,960 4
1,130,637 5
291,919 b

- 7
- 8
9

0

1

2

- 1
811,197 | 1
(28,0003} 12~

. 13~
169,618 | 14°
254,928 | 15-

(5,800)| 16"
. 17
- 18
6,859,603 | 19
20
($68,549)

(g)
£201,938,245 $206, 093, 946
170,980, 241 /; 170,358,510
&.063,126 4. 948,526
5,971,950 50277929
. ) .
- N .
18,172,458 17,429,525
2,585,500" |, 1,614,300,
15,438,555 16,623,557w
19.737,554 16,398, 760 4
(84200) (Bk,600)
- '77-":'“"":'—_:'-?;—"[, ...... : ........
. 199,390,085 ifj 199,779,287
52,548,16DJ 86,314,659
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Dec. 31, 1991

Other Income and Deducticns
Dther Income

Norutitity Operating Income
Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
{Less) Costs snd Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416)
Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
(Less) Expenses af Nonutility Operations (417.1)
Konoperating Rental Income (418)
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)

Interest and Dividend Income (41%)

Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)

Miscel laneous Nonoperating Income (421)

Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

Other Income Deductions
Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5)

Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)
Income Taxes - Federal (409.2)
Income Taxes - Dther (409.2}
Provision for Deferred Inc, Taxes (410.2}
{Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)
Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.5)
{Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

Interest Charges
Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (42B8.1)
{Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429}
(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1)
Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)
Other Interest Expense (431)
{Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)

Extraordinary Items
Extraordinary Income (434}
(Less} Extracordinary Deductions {435)
Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 63 less line &4)
Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3)

119

262-263
262-263
262-263

234,272+ 277

234, 272-277

TOTAL
Current Year Previous Year
{c) ()
$146,094,878 $144,718,014
152,267 38,39¢
110,215 37,748
2,659 -
10,626 7,134
4,188,421 6,103,657
18,498,583 70,505,687
42,946,866 (24,062)
38,559 36,424
65,722,448 76,629,491
22,112 -
(435,332 1,740,484
1,530,578 3,616,782
1,117,358 5,357,266
27,025 26,619
(2,176,800) €10,637,000)
477,611 189,322
1,146,908 1,777,406
{34,600) (34,800)
(2,653,672 (12,233,265)
67,258,762 83,505,490
B6,565,077 87,077,549
771,222 773,914
890,566 881,546
34,813 34,813
568,900 33,229
4,319,014 2,058,034
7,136,698 24,658,532
85,943,268 66,130,947
127,410,372 162,092,557
$127,410,372 $162,092,557
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap-
propristed retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as
to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts
433, 436-439 inctusive). Show the contra primary asccount af-
fected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and smount for each reservation or
appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings,

An Original

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

cumulated.

reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earn-

ings.

Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.

pec. 31, 1991

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

&. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of
items shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount
reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is
to be recurrent, state the nunber and annual amounts to be re-
served or appropriated as well as the totals eventuaily to be ac-

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are ap-
plicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance - Beginning of Year

Changes {Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

Credit:

Credit:

Credit:

Credit:

Credit:

Debit: Adjustment to Earnings Reinvested In The Business
Debit:
pebit:
Debit:
Debit:

Di;idends Declared - Preferred Stock {Ac;oggt 437N

Series Amount . E 1,539,924
3.75 A 349,804 7.375 F 1,843,754
3.75 8 260,244 B.625 H 1,767,350
3.%0 c 256,737 9.37% I 2,601,657
7.48 D 1,122,000

Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)

Declared Paid Shares Rate Amount
2-8-91 3-1-91 41,172,173 .68 27,950,000
5-6-9% &6-1-91 41,172,173 .68 27,950,000

8-16-M1 9-1-21 41,172,173 .68 27,950,000

11-15-91 12-1-91 41,172,173 .68 27,950,000

$315,067,934
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l The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNIKGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Dec. 31, 1991

45
4%
47

48
49
50
51
52

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

APPROPRIATED RETATINED EARKINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)
State below the total emount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end of the
year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by the

respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have been made dur-
ing the year, explain such items in a footnote.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1990

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report ail changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap- 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

propriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed ©. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of
subsidiary earnings for the year. items shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as 7. Explain in & footnote the basis for determining the amount

to the retained earnings account in which recerded (Accounts reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is
433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account af- to be recurrent, state the number and annuat amounts to be re-
fected in column (b). served or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be ac-
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or cunutated,

appropriation of retained earnings. 8, If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are ap-
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, plicable to this statement, attach them at page 122

reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earn-
ings. Ffollow by credit, then debit items in that order.

I

Contra
Primary
Line Account Amount
No Item Affected
(a) (b {c) .
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMINGS (Account 216)
1 | 8alance - Beginning of Year $245,568,356
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
&4 Credit:
5 Credit:
é Credit:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines &4 thru 8) -
10 Debit: Adjustment to Earnings Reinvested In The Business 207 186,997 l
11 Debit:
12 Debit;
i3 Debit:
% | Debit: l
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 10 thru i4) 186,997
16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 162,092,557
:T Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 4356) I
8
19
20
21 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) - l
22 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 4373
23 % Series Amount 7.70 E 1,539,924
24 3.75 A 349,804 7.375 F 1,843,754
25 3.75 B 260,244 8.625 H 1,940,850
26 3.90 C 256,737 9.375 I 2,812,669
27 7.48 D 1,122,000
28 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28) 238 10,125,982
29 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 82,280,000
30 Declared Paid Shares Rate Amount
31 2-9-90 3-1-90 41,172,173 .29 11,580,000
32 5-18-%90 6-1-90 41,172,173 57 23,500,000
23 8-20-90 -1-90 41,172,173 57 23,600,000
34 11-20-990 12-1-90 41,172,173 .57 23,400,000
35 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) (Total of lines 30 thru 353 238 82,280,000
36 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidisry Earnings '
37 | Balance - End of Year (Total of Lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 35, 36 and 37) $315,067,934
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An Originat

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

45

47

48
49
50
51
52

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount st end of year and give
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end of the
year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by the

respondent. 1f any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have been made dur-
ing the year, explain such items in a footnote.
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The Dayton Pouwer and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS l
1. 1f the notes to the cash flow statement in the 2. Under “Other" specify significant amounts and
annual stockholders report are applicable to this group others.
statement, such notes should be attached to page 122. 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and
[nformation about noncash investing and financing losses pertaining to operating activities only, Gains
activities should be provided on page 122. Provide and Losses pertaining to investing and financing activ-
also on page 122 & reconciliation between “Cash and ities should be reported in those activities. Show on i
Cash Equivalents at End of Year® with related page 122 the amounts of interest paid {net of amounts N
amounts on the balance sheet. capitalized) and income taxes paid. l
Line
HNo. DESCRIPTION Amounts
1 | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income (Line &B(c) on page 117) $127,4%0,372
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) to Income:
g bepreciation, Amortization and Other 94,211,349
6
7 -
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Het) (4,234,3890
] Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) .
10 Net (lncrease) Decrease in Receivables 8,125,755 .|
11 Net (lncrease) Decrease in lnventory 1,876,081
12 Het Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses (20,234,613)
13 {Less) Allowance for Other Furkis Used During Construction 18,498,583
14 {Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
15 Cther Operating Activities 16,790,945
16 Accrued Unbilled Revenue (4,089,343)
17 Other Current Assets -
Accrued Taxes 9,827,093
18 Deferred Interest - Zimmer Station (net) (42,971,325
19 Other Current lLiabilities 5,093,414
20 Other:
-0 Y i L e T
2§ Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 20) 173,914,456 .
2 |
24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including tand):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (112,357,967
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel l
2B Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
2% Gross Additions to Nonmutility Plant
30 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 18,498,583
31 Other:
32
I Heseerssasemaaenn
gg Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of Lipes 26 thru 33) ($93,859,384)
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
g; Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {(d)
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies l
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
ig Associated and Subsidiary Companies
by Purchase of Investment Securities {a) .
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) .
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
4. Investing Activities

Include at Cther (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire
other companies, Provide a reconciliation of assets
acquired with tiabilities assumed on page 122.

Do mot imclude on this statement the dollar smount of
leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20;
instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount
of teases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

{a)
(b)
(c)
(d;

Dec. 31, 19"

Codes used:

Net proceeds or payments.

Bonds, debentures and other tong term debt.
Include commercial paper.

ldentify separately such items as investments,
fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

Enter on page 122 clarifications and explan-
ations.

Line

Na. Description
L& Loans Made or Purchased

ig Coltections on Loans

49 Net (!ncrease} Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (Increase} Decrease in lnventory

31 Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
52 Other:

53

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
gg (Total of lines 34 thru 55)

5¢ | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 Proceeds from lssuance of :

61 Long-Term Debt (b)

&2 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

64 Other:

65

66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 Other:

58

69

70 | Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 6%9)

72 Payment for Retirement of:

73 Long=-term Debt (b}

Th Preferred Stock

75 Commen Stock

76 Other:

77

;g Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt {c)

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in)} Financing Activities
83 {Total of lines 70 thru 81)

B4

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
854 {Total of linmes 22, 57, and 83)

87

88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

($93,859,384)

40,400, 000

40,400,000

(4,547, 187)
(4,250, 000)

(9,741,470
¢111,800,000)

(9,883,585)
22,173,552

$12,289,947
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

i. [f the notes to the cash flow statement in the
annual stockhelders report are applicable to this

statement, such notes should be attached to page 122.

Information about noncash investing and financing
activities should be provided on page 122. Provide
also on page 122 a reconciliation between “Cash and
Cash Eguivalents at End of Year® with related
amounts on the balance sheet.

An Original bec. 31, 1990

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2. Under “Other" specify significant amounts and
group others.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and
losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains
and Losses pertaining to investing and financing activ-
ities should be reported in thaose activities. Show on
page 122 the amounts of interest paid {(net of amounts
capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line
No. DESCRIPTION Amounts

t | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

2 Net Income (Line &8(c) on page 117) $162,092,557
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) to income:

é Depreciation, Amortization and Other 61,587,587
&

7

8 Deferred Income Taxes {Net) 16,552,701
9 Envestment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (65,500)
16 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 22,910,600
11 Net (lncrease} Decrease in lnventory (22,407,717)
12 Het Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses (2,323,5638)
13 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 70,505,687
14 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

15 Other Operating Activities 12,991,336)
16 Accrued Unbilled Revenue 8,975,814
17 Other Current- Assets (4,196,724

Accrued Taxes 11,986,389

18 Other Current Ligbilities (7,289,564)
19 Other:
20

21 eeeee e
gg Het Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 20) 164,325,482
24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 Grass Additions to Utility Plant {less nuclear fuel) (216,418,945)
27 Gross Additions to Nuctear Fuel

28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 70,505,687
31 Other:
32
33 fmemeeenomeees
gg Cash Outftows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33} ($145,913,258)
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
gg Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 Contributions and Advances from Assocc. and Subsidiary Companies
4% Disposition of Investments in {end Advances to)}
i; Assaciated and Subsidiary Companies
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
4. Investing Activities

Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire
other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets
acquired with tiabilities assumed on page 122.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of
leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20;
instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount
of leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

5.

{a)
(b
{c)
{=)}

Dec. 31, 1950

Codes used:

Net proceeds or payments.

Bonds, debentures and other long term debt.
include commercial paper.

identify separately such items as investments,
fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

Enter on page 122 clarifications and explan-
ations.

Line

No. Description
45 Loans Made or Purchased

ég Collections on Loans

49 Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
52 Gther:

53

54

55

54 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Investing Activities
Eg {Total of lines 34 thru 55)

5¢ | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

&0 Proceeds from Issuance of :

&1 Long-Term Debt (b)

b2 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

14 Other:

65

66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 Other:

48

69

70 | cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Total of lines &1 thru 69)

72 Payment for Retirement of:

73 Long-term Debt (b}

74 Preferred Stock

75 Common Stock

76 Other:

77

;g Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

82 et Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
gz (Total of lines 70 thru 81)

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
g? (Total of tines 22, 57, and B83)

88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

($145,913, 258}

44,100, 000

44,100,000

(4,441,908)
(4.250,000)

(10,125, 982)
{82,280, 000)

(38,585,666)
60,759,218

$22,173,552
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 199

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the ptan of dispasition contemplated, giving references to
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement Commission orders or other authorizations respecting

of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash classification of amounts as plant adjustments and re-
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes accarding quirements as to disposition thereof.

to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
statement except where a note is applicable to more than one Debt, are not used, give an explanation, providing the
statement. rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant con- 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

tingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including 5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal Rev- restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings
enue Service fnvolving possible assessment of additional income affected by such restrictions.

taxes of material amount, or of s claim for refund of income taxes &. I[f the notes to financial statements relsting to the
of a material amount inmitiated by the utility. Give also a brief respondent company appearing in the annual report to the

explanation of any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
stock. by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the may be attached hereto.

origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

See Attached Pages 123 through 123-1.

Cash Flow Statement ltems:

A. Cash Flow Statement Reconciliation (Instruction 1, p. 120):

1991
Beginning Bal. Ending Bal.

Balance Sheet (p. 110, line 23} $1,461,302 $1,092,275
Balance Sheet (p. 110, line 25) 5,297,254 7,596,442
Balance Sheet (p. 119, line 26} 15,414,996 3,601,249
Cash and Cash Equivelents,

(p. 121, lines B8 and 90) $22,173,552 $12,289,967

B. Interest and Income Taxes Paid (Instruction 3, p.120):
1991 1990

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest (net of amount capitalized) $41,965, 767 862,660,273

[ncome taxes $45,349,673 $40,066,630
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Revenues and Fuel

Revenues include amounts receivable from customers through fuel
and gas recovery clauses, which are adjusted periedically for
changes in such costs. Related costs that are recoverable or
refundable in future periods are deferred along with the related
income tax effects. Also included in revenues are amounts
receivable from customers through a surcharge for recovery of
arrearages from certain eligible low-income households.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction ("AFC")

AFC represents the cost of capital funds (equity and debt} used
to finance construction projects. This cost is included in
construction work in progress along with other construction
costs. AFC was capitalized on the Zimmer project through the
March 30, 15%1 commercial in-service date. The average AFC
rates used by the Company in 1991, 1990 and 1989 were 1.0.3%,
10.8% and 10.5% respectively, net of inceme taxes., These rates
are compounded semi-annually.

Property and Plant, Maintenance and Depreciation

Property and plant is shown at its original cost. When a unit
of property is retired, the original cost of that property plus
the cost of removal less any salvage value is charged to
accumulated depreciation. Maintenance costs and replacements of
minor items of property are charged to expense.

Depreciation expense is calculated using the straight-line
method, which depreciates the cost of property over its
estimated useful life, at annual rates which approximate 3.4%
for 1991 and 3.2% for 1930 and 1989.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat

NOTES TO FIMANCIA{ STATEMENTS (CONT‘D)

............................................. T PO S

Incomne Taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided for transactions which affect
book net income and taxable income in different accounting
periods except where regulatory policy restricts the deferral
method. Investment tax credit, which reduces taxes currently
payable, is deferred and amortized over the lives of the related
property.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (M"FASB") has issued a
Statement prescribing changes in the accounting for income taxes
beginning in 1993. Although adopting these changes may result
in a significant increase in assets and liabilities, the company
does not expect a material effect on earnings.

Statement of Cash Flows
The temporary <¢ash investments presented on this Statement

consist of liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
less.

2. Rate Matiers

A. Electric

In April 1991, the Company filed an electric rate increase
request with the PUCO, to recover the costs asscciated with the
censtruction of the Wm., H. Zimmer Generating Station, earn a
return on the Company’s investment and recover the current costs
of providing electric service to its customers. The Company has
a 28.1% undivided ownership interest in Zimmer, which was placed
in commercial operation on March 30, 1991. The electric rate
increase request, the firgt since 1382, was approximately 25% on
a one-time basis. In November 1991, the Company and various
consumer groups filed with the PUCO an agreement which settled
the issues in the case. The agreement was approved by the PUCO

Page 12%5-A

Dec. 31, 1991

T

Sl G NN E R EE .

--.—-!




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
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in January 1982, with new rates effective February 1, 1992. The
agreement provides for a revenue increase of approximately 19%
($129 million) to be phased in with annual increases of 6.4%
effective in February 1992, January 1993 and January 1994.
amounts deferred, including carrying charges, during the
phase~in period will be capitalized. The deferrals will be
recovered over seven years commencing in 1994. The phase-in
plan meets the requirements of FASB Statement No. 92. The
agreement established a baseline return on equity of 13%
{subject to upward adjustment) until the next rate case. In
addition, the Company agreed to undertake cost-effective
demand-side management programs with an average annual cost of
$15 million for the next four years. Of the $15 million per
year, approximately $5 nillicn, increasing to approximately
$8.5 million in 1993, would be reflected additionally in rates
as of the effective date of rates in this rate case. The
remaining expenditures will be eligikle for recovery in future
rates in accordance with existing PUCO rulings.

In March 1991, the PUCO granted the Company the authority to
defer interest charges, net of income tax, on the Zimmer
investment from the commercial in-service date through
January 31, 1992. The Company had also reguested authorization
to defer other Zimmer operating costs and depreciation which
were incurred from the in-service date until new electric rates
tock effect. This request was denied.

B. Natural Gas and Steam

In April 1991, the Company also filed requests to increase
natural gas prices by 8% and steanm prices by 20%. In January
1992, the Company, the Ohio Office of Consumer Counsel and the
PUCO Staff filed with the PUCC an agreement which settled the
issues in the natural gas case. The agreement provides for a
revenue increase of 6.2% (%$13.7 million)} effective March 1, 1592
with a baseline return on equity of 13% (subject to upward
adjustment) on the Company until its next rate case. PUCO
approval was dgranted in February 1992.

The Company also reached agreement with the PUCO Staff in
the steam case for $1.4 million, the full amount requested,
effective February 1, 1992. The agreement was approved by the
PUCO in January 1992.

3.  HNotes Pavable and Compensatjing Balapges

DPL Inc. and its subsidiaries have $200 million available
through a revolving credit agreement. This agrcement with a
consortium of banks is renewable through 1996. Commitment fees
are approximately $300,000 per year, depending upon the
aggregate unused balance of the lean.

.................................................. b a8 e R e e T T W M R W T TR e e -
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec.

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT/D)

At December 31, 1991, DPL Inc. had $40.0 million outstanding
under this credit agreement {which was loansd to tha Company) at
a weighted average interest rate of 5.50%.

The Company also has $97.1 million avallable in short-term
informal lines of credit. To support thesa lines of credit, the
Company is redquired to maintain average dalily conmpensating
balances of approximately $700,000 and also pay $189,000 per
year in fee compensation.

At vear—end, the Company had $21.0 million outstanding from

these lines of credit at a weighted average interest rate of
5.21% and 523.5 millien in commercial paper outstanding at a
weighted average interest rate of 5.29%.

4. Clean Alr Act Amepdments

Changing environmental regulations centinue to increase the cost
of providing service in the utility industry. The Cleapn Air act
Amendments of 1990 (the "Act"} limit sulfur dioxide and nitrogen
oxide emissicns nationwide. The Act will restrict emissions in
two phases with Phase I compliance completed by 1395 and

Phase II completed by 2000. Final regulations are expected to
ke issued by the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") in
1892,

The Company’s preliminary compliance plan is expected to be
filed with the PUCO with the 1392 Integrated Resource Plan. The
Company anticipates meeting the requirements of Phase I by using
lower sulfur coal at certain electric generating facilities.

In addition, compliance with the stricter emission limits of
Phase II will require further switching te lower sulfur coal at
additional generating units. Later in Phase II, the
installation of pollution control equipment may be undertaken Lf
economical and necessary due to increased energy usage.
Preliminary cost estimates to comply with the Act are
approximately $15 million in capital expenditures over the next
five years for the required pellution control ecuipment. The
Company dces not anticipate that the incremental costs of
switching to lower sulfur coal during Phase I will significantly
impact electric energy prices. ¥Final costs to comply with the
Act are dependent on final EPA rules and the completion of a
compliance plan for commonly-owned generating facilities, to be
developed in conjunction with CG&E and CSP, and cannot be
estimated at this time. However, the cost of compliance with
the Act is not expected to alter the Company‘s competitive
position in the region. The Company anticipates that costs to
comply with the Act will be eligible for recovery in future fuel
hearings and ather regulatory proceedings.
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ihe Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec. 31, 1991

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEMYS (CONT/D)

S._Income

jaxes

o miliions

Computation eof Tox Eapense
STAtULOrY INCOME LBX FALE..cuu sussvasansaasvarensarnssvrrnnrarnnn
Federat frncome tax (ftatutory rates applied te pre-tax fncome

before preferred dividends and tax expense included in
Deferred interest - Zimmer 5t82ion, NEL)ueivencacnarronanmnranss

Increases (decreases) in tax from--

Altowance for funds used during construction which does not
constitute taxable intome ... i iieioiisaiuinnrorrnnarsunanes

Baak over tax depreciation not previously deferred. iuvviinnanes

Investment tax credit Bmortized. . i .vaiinenrnensnnronavanrnanans

Dther, PBl. ... i iiaarracarrasrrabrrorrararamrbrasbascrsbdansrn

Total Ton EXPEASE. . veeusnarioastasatasoraastpuitunassnsascnnn

Effective INCOME TAK ROLE....vevrvrrvarnansronarenancyantannsn

Components of Tax Expense
Tares currently payable. .. .i.uvcuieicasencansrnscsnnsonnsnsannnssnnnsa

Deferred taxes--

Ceferred interest - Zimmer StalioN.. . ierasuvennsrsnnrnsssrsnniny
Liberalized depreciation and amortlzetion ...i.ccuirucrinancnnansa
Unbilled FevenUe. i ittt eitucaiucsssnsasanastnnaapsssannssnsnsans

Property 18Xe€E.. .. ivnarananrnsonas

Fuel and Gas COSIR..var-varrareavrasronrrenarsravrannrrssrarsns-s

Gther

R I R R Y )

Deferred investment tex credit, Met.iiccussosnsnnnnasanannssssnnnnuns

Tolal TeX EXPBNSE. . .usrrunceumarennanranomarnoranssaasannnnanans

classification of Tax Expcnse

IMCOME THXES . v unrinnsvrnnvasnsasmsensanasnsnnnsursnsnnnsnansanannn

Deferred interest - Zimmer SEoLiOM .. .iicrssinnsurnnsunsssnnsssanns

Total Tax Expense..
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

“average remaining Life of the participants.

An Original pec. 31, 1991

NGTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD)

6. Pensions and Postretirement Benefits

A. Pensions

Substantisily all Compeny employees participate in pension plans paid for by the Company. Employee benefits
are based on their years of cervice, age at retirement and, for salaried cmpioyees, thelr compensation. The
clans are funded in amounts actuariatly determined to provide for theose benefits., inte~cst rates of 6.75% and
7.5% were used for 1991 and 1990, respectively, in develeping the amounts in the following tables. Actual
retwrns on ptan assets for 1991 and 1990, respectively, were 13.1% and 6.8X. [ncreases in compensation tevels
appraximating 5% were used for atl years. The following table presents the companents af pension cost
(portions of which were capitslizedy:

$ in willjons hia'al 1970 1939
Service cost-benefits earned during the year . . . . . . &« 4 & ¢ v 4 o 4 4 $ 3.5 $ 3.6 % 3.0
interest cost on preojected benefit obligations . . . « « . « & ¢ . ¢« 4 o . 11.8 11.4 10.7
amortization of transition amount. . . .« « & + & & b o= s o4 e = oa s o= s s e {4.2) t4.2) 6.1
amprtizetion of priof Service €08t . & = + 4 + & 4 b s =2 4 4 v v e u oo oe 1.2 1.2 0.8
amortization of net (gain) or 0SS - 4« . & & 4 & 4t 4 s e e e m e oa e 0.1 a.2 "
Expected return on plan assets at 7.5X for 1991, 8% for 1999, and 7% for 1989 (14,1 (14.4) (12.1)
Hel pension cast fOr The YEEF. © . & & 4 & & & & ¢ ¢ = s s o s =« = = » » = 2 (1.7) $ 2.2y ${1.7)
EEESTEE EEENEER BEEEER
The following table sets forth the plans’ funded stetus at December 31:
s in milliong 1991 1990
Pian a5sets at fair velue invested {n guaranteed investment contracts,
equities and fixed income inveRtMENtE. .« & & & ¢ « = ¢ & = 2 & « 1 5 b o 3223.9 $206.2
Less -
Actusrial present value of projected benefit obligstion . . . . . . . . . 185.8 162.0
Plen assets in excess of projected benefit obligation, . . . . . & « & + & « % 37,1 $ 64,2
HEERER TREEX
vested benefit obligation . . . . . 4 v i L 4w s n s e s e n s e e $153.3 $132.2
tccumutated benefit obligation (eaclusive of projected salary increases) . . 8171.0  $147.9
The following table shows the amounts recorded on the Balance Sheet at Gecember 31:
$_in milliong Sleel  1eve
Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation . . . . . . + « & « . 3 57.1 8 44.2
Transitionsl adjustments not reflected on Balance Sheet:
Unamertized transition amount arising from change in accounting principle (36.3) (40,5}

Priar service cost from plam amendMents . . . . - & 4 4 4 x4 s s oe s os 13.2 14.3

Chenges in plan sssumptions and actuariel gains and losses . . . . . . . . 10,7 5,3
Het pensian assets, December 31 . . . & 0 L b h st s e 6 e e e n e oo % 26.7 $22.3
hszEETT Ak

8. pPostretirement Benefits

Qualified employees who retired prior to 1987 and their dependenta are eligibie for health care and life

insursnce benetits. Yhe Company is eccruing this untunded actuarially calculated liability over the

At December 31, 1991, $26.5 million of the total $54 million
lisbitity had been accrued. Health and Life insurance benefits expensed were (in millions) $9.5 in 1991,
$10.1 in 1990, and $8.B in 1989,

The Company fs required to implement FASH Statement No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pensions,® no Later than 1993 snd way do se through s cumulative adiustment or retsbly
over future perieds. The implementation of this stendard is not expected to have & significant impact on
annual expense tevels.
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The Dayton

Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

7. Common Shareholder's Equity

Other Paid-in Earnings
Cowman Stock {9} Copital (premium, Reinvested in
% 1n willions Shores Amount ney of expense) the Business Iatol
1989. Beginming balance . . « . . . . 41,172,173 $288.2 3282.8 $205.4 L7764
NET iALAME . - v 4 s e s e s 144,2 144.2
Comman stock dividemds . . . , (93.5) {93.5)
Freferred stock dividends . . €10.5) £10.5})
Capital centribution. . . . , . 1035.7 103.7
DEREr & v v w v s e s e e s Q.2 {0, 1) 2.1
Ending balanze . . . . . . . . 41,172,473 $288.2 $3B6.7 $245.5 $920.4
I990:  Net IMCOME L L . . . . s e s o 162.1 162.1
tommon stock dividends ., . . . (82.%) (8z.3)
Preferred stack dividends . . . £10.%) (4118 §]
Reguction in par value. . . . . (2E7.8) 267.8
DThEr W v 4 v w v a e a 0,1 10.2) (0.1
Ending balonce . . . .+ . & . £1,172.173 $ 9.4 36766 $£315.0 2990, 0
191 Net income. . 4 o + « o 4 = o » 127.4 127.4
Commors stock dividends. . . . . (111.8) {111,8}
Preferred stock dividends . , . .7 9.7
Dther . . . 4 . v v v v v s e 0.2 (0,83 -
Ending baiance, . . . . . . . . 41,172,178 $ 0.4 $5674.8 $320.7 $995.9

SRR RE R NN EEEE LS AR E IR A S E S TR N NN ERXXREITECXRINSSTREEIN

{s) 50,000,000 shares outhorized.

the preferred stock shareholders of the Company spproved a proposal to reduce the par valte of comman
stock st & Special Meeting in April 1990. The proposal changed the par wvelue from $7.00 ta $.01 per share and
autharized the trensfer of all amounts over the ned par vatue from the Company's Stated Capital atcount to
Other Psid-in Capitat.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

8. Preferred Stock

125 par value, 4,000,000 shares authorized, he sheres outstending; and %100 par valus, 4,000,900 shares
authoryzed, 1,298,498 shares outstending,

Without Mandatory With Mandatory
Redemption Provigfong Redemption Provigiony (a}
Current Current (willions)
Series/ Redemption Shares At Decesmber 31, A% Deceaber 31,
Rate Price _Duistending h A ] 1990 1991 1990
[ 3.75% $102.50 3,280 $ 9.3 $9.3
# 3.75% 3$103.0C0 69,398 7.0 7.0
< 3.90x $£101.00 65,830 4.6 6.6
] T.48% $103.23 150,000 15.0 15.0
£ 7.70% $£10%1.00 199,990 20.0 20.0
f T.375% $101.00 250,000 25.0 25.0¢
H B-5/8% $104.00 180,000 Ca} $18.0 $20.0
1 P-3/8% $£104.00 247,500 (m} 26,8 27,0
Total o 4 v 4ty e s e e e e b $82.9 $82.9 $i2.8 $47.8

¢ta) Exclusive of sinking fund payment due within one year.

The ghares without mandatory redemption provisions may be redeemed at the option of the Company st the
per share prices indicated, plus sccerued dividends,

The shares with mandstory redemption provisions are redeemsble pursusnt to mandatory sinking fund
requirements, but may also be redeemed at the option of the Company at the per share prices indicated,
plus sccrued dividends. The annual sinking fund requirements for Series H and I are 5% of the original
ampunt of esch issue. Gver the next five years, mandstory redemptions sre $4.3 miltion {42,590 shares)
per year. Shares redeemed or purchased to meet sinking fund requirements may not be reissued.

Sinking funds requirements and redemptions of outstanding sheres were 42,500 shares in 1991, 1990 and
1989,
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 19

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

9. lLong-term Debt

At December 31,
$ inmillions 1991 1990

First mortgage bonds maturing:

1993 L $ 50.0 s 350.0
1997 - - 40.0 40.0
1998 7.28% (@) v v v o e i e e e e e 33.0 34.4
1999 - 2007 B.79% {8 « v v v s e e e e e e 334.2 337.1
2009 - 2016 893X (A) » & v - h e e e . . 225.0 225.0
Pollution control series maturing through 2015--9.85% (a)} . . . . . 177.6 177.6
859.8 B&L .1
Unamortized debt discount and premium ¢(net) . . . . . . . . . . . . (5.4 (5.6
854 .4 B58.5

Guarantee of pollution control obligations--

7-1/2% and 7-374% Series A due 1999 through 2009. . . . . . ¢ ¢ « & & =+ & « = « 35.3 35.3
10-1/2% Series due 2000 . . . . . . . . . « . b e 4 e e e e e e e e e e e 6.7 6.7
Debentures--
B-3sa% Series due 1998, & & & 4 & 4t ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e 100.0 100.0
= - . 996.4 1,000.5
Current portion of long-termdebt . . . . . . . . . . - . .. e e v v e e s 4.3 4.3
Total Lang-term Debt. . . & & & & & & 4 i d e i ke h s ke s e e e e e e $1,000.7 $1,004.8

(a) Weighted average interest rate.

The amounts of maturities and mandatory redemptions for first mortgage bonds, pollution control obligations and
debentures are (in millions) $4.3 in 1992, $54.7 in 1993, $4.7 in 1994, $5.5 in 1995 and $105.5 in 1996. The
mortgage also provides for annual payments to a maintenance and replacement fund and an imprevement and sinking
fund. These funds may be satisfied by (a) cash, (b} delivery of bonds issued under the mortgage or

{c) pledging the cost of unfunded property additions. Substantially aktl property and plant of the Company is
subject to the mortgage lien securing first mortgage bonds.
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The Dayton Power and tight Company An Original

NOTES 7O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

10. Finsncisl Information by Business Scgments

t wnmjtiions For the years ended December ¥,
1991 1990 1789

Electrics Income before income taxes . . . o . o o 4 4 x - s  1931.5% 213.2 193.7
Depreciation and amertization . . . . . .+ & . . s g7.¢ 56.0 54.2

Construction additions . . . . . v . v & v & 4 & $  103.4 224.5 254.6

Assets Bt December 31 . . . . . . . 4 4 v 0 0. . $ 2,255.6 e, 40,4 1,996.2

Gog: tncome before income TOXEE . . + « 4 o & W o4 ow . 5 0.7 8.1 17.6
beprecistion and amortization . . . . . . . . . 1 6.0 5.3 4.9

Construction additions . . . . . « . « s o 4 . . $ 12.4 22.3 e.7

Assets ot December 31 . L L oL L. 4 L L - . . s 5  203.0 178.5% 170.5
Other: Income (loss) before income taxes (&) . . . . . $  (25.6) 4.9 (6.3}
Depreciation and amortization Ch e e e e 1 0.3 0.3 0.3

Construction edditiens . . . . . & & ¢ v 4 4 . % 0.5 e.5 0.3

Assets st December 31 (b) . . . . . ... . . . s 112.2 210.0 258.0

Futal: lncome before income tAXe86 . & & & o o « 4 . » s 167.6 226.2 205.0
Deprecistion and amortizatien . . . . . . . . s Q4.2 61,6 9.4

Construyction additions . « + v v & ¢ & & « 5 = $  116.3 247.3 264 .6

Assets at December 39 “ s et w s 4 mw s e $ 2,570.8 2,528.9 2,422.7

te) Includes AFC, interest charged to operations, deferred interest and preferred dividend requirements
of The Dayton Power and Light Company,

() includes primerily cash, temporary cash investments, sccounts recelvable and certain deferred
items,

11. Comwonly-Ouwned Foaciliticy

pPay Share PPLL Invesiment
Production Plant In

Ownetship Capacity service

4.5 (MU} {% jn milifens)

Production Units:

Beckford tnit & . . . & & 4 4 0 4 4 e ow s . 50 210 [t
Conesville Unit 4 . . . ., . 4 & ¢ 4 o o = & 16.5 129 28
East Bend Station . . . . . . . . . . .. . 31 186 145
Kitlen Statfon . . . o . . s 4 v v & = 4 & 6T [1iF4 408
Migmi Fort Units 7 & B . . . v ¢ v 4 & 4 . 3% 350 109
Stuart Stetion . . . 4 4 . h w w e a e 35 220 217
Zimmer Generating Station . . . + 4« 4 & & » 28.1 345 a0
Transmission (at varying percentages) . . . 67

The Company owns certain eiectric genersting and transmission facilities as tenants in common with
other Ohio utiifties. Each utility is obligated to pay ite ownership shere of construction and
operation costs of each facility. As of December 31, 1991, the Compeny had $5 mitlion of
commonly-owned facilities under construction. The Company’s share of expenses s included in the
Statement of Results of Operatjons.
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The Bayton Power and Light Company An Originat

Page 200

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Dec. 31, 1991

No. (a} (b) (c)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 | In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified) $3,027,694,403 $2,799,801,413

4 Property Under Capital Leases 21,367 21,367

5 Plant Purchased or Sold ] 0

& Completed Construction not Classified 32,451,806 29,920,547

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 0 0

8 TOTAL (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 3,060,167,576 2,829,743, 327

9 | Leased to Others 1} 0
10 | Held for Future Use 1,942,476 1,942,476
11 | Construction Work in Progress 36,284,562 30,225,403
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 1,185,076 880,286
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12 ) 3,099,581,6%0 2,862,791,46592
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 765,532,559 871,131,057
15 wet Utitity Plant {Total of Line 13 less 14) 2,334, 049,131 2,191,640,635
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 | In Service:

18 Depreciation 765,301,966 670,900,464
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Hat. Gas Lard and Land Rights 0 0
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights Q 0
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 0 o
22 TOTAL in Service {Total of lines 18 thru 21) 765,301,966 470,900, 464
23 | Leased to Qthers

24 Depreciation 0 0
25 Amortization and Depletion 0 0
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25) 0 0
27 | Held for Future Use

28 Depreciation 230,593 230,593
29 Amortization 0 0
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29} 230,593 230,593
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) Q 0
32 | Amort. of Plant Acgquisition Adjustment 0 i}
33 TOTAL Accumutated Provisions (Should agree with line 14

above){Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) $765,532,559 $471,131,057

.
i




The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Originat

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION {Continued)

bec. 31, 19¥1

(e)

$214, 199,839
0

0
2,142,122
0
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101,

1. Report betow the original cost of electric plant in service
according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Elec-

tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimentat Electrlc

Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction
Not Classified - Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on
an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in

column (¢} . Atso to be included in column (c) are entries for
Line Account
No. (a}
1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 (301} Organization
3 $(302) Franchises and Consents
4 1(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Total of iines 2, 3, and 4)
-] 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 A. Steam Production Plant
8 |(310) Land and Land Rights
? |(311) Structures and Improvements
10 1¢312) Boiler Plant Equipment
11 1(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 |1(314) Turbogenerator Units
13 |(315) Accessory Electric Equipment
14 1(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

16 B. Nuctear Production Plant
17 1(320) Land and Land Rights

18 1(321) Structures and Improvements

19 |(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

20 {(323) Turbogenerator Units

21 [(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

22 [(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

12, 103, 106)

reversats of tentative distriwutions of prieor year reported in
colum (b}, Likewise, if the respondent has a significant
amount of plant retirements which have not been-classified to
primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d)
a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated
basis, With appropriate contra entry to the account for
accumilated depreciation provision. Include also in colum (d)
reversals of tentative distrivutions of prior year of un-
classified retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing
the account distributions of these tentative clessifications in
columns ¢c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years
tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful ob-
servance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts

101 and 106 witl avoid serious omissions of the reported amount
of respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

............................... g g g L L T L L T T yrupi ey L

Balance at
Beginning of Year Additions
(b} {c)

L] $0

4,401,273 6,759,305

159,053,443 219 569 413
567,739,856 481,567,683
183,462,143 141,588,939
76,074,430 129,929,595

11,444,687 20,902,324

23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Total of Lines 17 thru 22) 0 0
24 C. Hydraulic Production Plant

25 [(330) Land and Land Rights

26 [(331) Structures and Improvements

7 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

28 |(333) Water wheels Turbtnes and Generators

29 |(334) Accessory Ele:tric Equipment

30 |(335) Misc., Power Plant Equipment

31 |(338) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Total of lines 25 thru 31} 0 0
33 0. Dther Production Plant

34 1{340) Land and Land Rights 353,174

35 |(341) Structures and Improvements 4,104 584

36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories 742,210 1,192,094
37 |{343) Prime Movers -

18 |{344) Generators 15,499,228 35,807
39 {(345) Accessory Electric Sguipment $70,936

..... -
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers
wWithin utility plant accounts. Include also in column
(f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the
clearance of Account 102, include in column {e) the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, ete., and
show in column {(f) only the offset to the debits

or credits distributed in colum (f) to primary
account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of
plant included in this account and if substant-

ial in amount submit a supplementary statement

showing subaccount classification of such plant
conforming to the requirements of these pages.
8. For each amount comprising the reported
balance and changes in Account 102, state the
property purchased or sold, name of wvendor or
purchaser, and date of transaction. 1If pro-
posed journal entries have been filed with

the Commission as required by the Uniform
SYTtem of Accounts, give also date of such
filing.

Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Line
() (e (f) (g} No.
1
£301) 2
(3023 3
(303) [A
$0 $0 $0 $0 5
)
7
74,419 11,234,998 (310) 3
419,795 2,470 378,205,571 (311 9
4,436,452 12,957 1,044,884 ,044 <§;§) }?
- - - (313
1,726,953 (7,338} 323,316,791 (314) 12
171,414 205,832,511 (315 13
24,435 {8,089) 32,314,487 (318) 14
6,779,009 0 74,419 1,99%,788,502 15
16
(3200 17
321) 18
(322) 19
(323) 20
(324) 21
(325) 22
0 0 0 0 23
24
(330 25
(331 26
(332 27
(333) 28
(334) 29
(335} 30
(336} 31
0 0 0 0 32
33
353,174 (340 34
4,104,584 (341> 35
1,934,304 (3423 36
- (3433 37
15,536,125 (344 38
70,936 (345) 9
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original bec. 31, 1991

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106)

Line Account Beginning of Year Additions

No. {a) (b (e}
40 |(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment $28,668
41 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Yotal of lines 34 thru 40) 21,698,800 1,228,%"
42 TOTAL Prod. Plant {Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 1,023,874 ,632 1,001,546,251
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 |¢350) Land and tLand Rights 24,493,030 90,393
45 |(352) Structures and Improvements 4,845,891 553,100
44 |(353) Station Equipment 88,942,258 7,568,026
47 |{354) Towers and Fixtures 28,966,5%4 (6,732)
48 |(355) Poles and Fixtures 24,830,016 4,162,474
49 [{356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 46,043,806 52,417
50 [{357) Underground Conduit 434,290 -
51 [{358) Underground Conductors and Devices 801,170 -
52 [({359) Roads and Trails 9,439 -
53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Total of lines 44 thru 52) 221,366,494 12,419,678
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
55 |(360) Land and Land Rights 9,599,911 601,038
56 |(36%) Structures and Improvements 6,276,707 381,166
57 |(362) Station Equipment 67,074,341 1,469,315
58 |(363) Storage Battery Equipment - -
59 [(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 69,767,681 16,162,480
60 | (345) Overhead Conductors and Devices 45,329,491 3,581,134
61 | (3663 Underground Conduit 4,307,904 86,049
62 |(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 53,650,512 3,623,255
63 [(348) Line Transformers 111,500,993 5,317,905
64 |(369) Services . 45,815,260 1,948,893
65 | (370) Meters 26,791,032 1,194,798
66 |(371) Installations on Customer Premises 8,281,243 232,703
67 |(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 56,866 -
&8 |(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems - -
69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Total of lines 55 thru 68) 448,451,941 34,598,736
70 5. GENERAL PLANT
71 1(389) Land and Land Rights 4,939,390 1,437,992
72 1(390) Structures and Improvements 48,702,402 4,801,390
73 1(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 12,921,541 1,772,337
74 ((392) Transportation Equipment 5,472,657 510,596
75 [(393) Stores Equipment 468,556 186,138
76 1(394) Tools, Shop arnd Garage Equipment 2,375,387 230,223
77 1(395) Laboratory Equipment 1,213,087 4,618
78 1(396) Power Operated Equipment 2,133,568 149,353
79 1(397) Communication Equipment @,412,308 732,411
80 ((398) Miscellaneous Equipment 1,170,226 114,496
81 SUBTOTAL (Total of lines 71 thru 80) BB,809,122 10,039,554
82 1(399) Other Tangible Property o 0
83 TOTAL General PLant (Total of lines 81 and 82) 88,809, 122 10,039,554
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 1,782,502,189 1,058,604,219
85 {(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See [nstr. B)
86 i(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
87 1(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
88 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service $1,782,502,189 $1,058,604,219
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106} (Continued)

()

(e)

(f3

Balance at
End of Year
(g

N
127,704

70,956
21,944

8,463
17,732

303,947
153,842

476
108, 187
764,597
26,308
329,300
50,428

222,942
388, 703
837,348
21,276
100,761
54,792
220,703
243,753

2,112,674
10,875,958

(61,402)
(4.585)
(13.112)

8,819

(31,270)
(196,684)
4,293

(1,093,960)
1,095,173

(1,213)
(6.731)

16,287
(253,666)

903
(31,125)

(267,601)
(487, 123)

24,522,021
5,394,015
96,369,468
28,959, 862
30,921,534
46,083,098
434,290
801,170
9,439

10,169,679
6,452,726
68,530,217

84,532,254
49,851,956
4393477
57,164,367
116,047,570
47,737,845
27,656,530
8,463,518
63,597

6,393,669
53,027,184
14,305,175
5,245,905
£33,418
2,504, B49
1,162,913
2,063,121
9. 865, 841
1,262,326

96,468,401
2,829, 743,327

Dec. 31, 1991

Line

No.

{346) 40
41

&2

43

{350} b
(3523 45
(353) 46
(3543 &7
(3553 48
(3563 49
(357> 50
(358) 51
(359) 52
53

54

(360) 5%
{361 56
{362} 57
(363) 58
(3643 59
(365) 60
{366) 61
(367} 62
(368) 63
(369) b4
(370) 65
(371) 66
(372> 67
(373 &8
69

70

{389} 71
(390} 72
(391} 73
(392) T4
(393 75
(394} 76
(3953 77
(396) 78
(397> 79
(398) 80
81

{399) 82
83

B84

(102} 85
B6

(103> 87
88
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ACCOUNT

310
311
312

315
316
350
352
353
354
335
356
360
361
362

365
367

369
370
371
38¢9
390
39
394
397

TOTAL

The Dayton Power and Light Company

BEGINNING
BALANCE

30
77,635
3,526,992
102,930
197,014
291798
180, 658
386
2,301,175
888,000
2,109,396
2,370,284
485,554
1,504,500
5,340,515
2,002,832
1,498,711
2,508,398
2,070,170
326,526
146,277
35,527
718,125

$32,278,464

An Original

ADDITIONS

381,313
381,661
4,511,115
2,623,070

110,899y

(259,011}

{176,322)
150

(2,092,435)

(290,554)
¢203.500)
(3,561,382)
1,544,072
(148,514)
(1,494, 887)
(2.177.873)
{181,009)
51,119
(35.527)
(718, 135)
(1,564, 408)
385,249
190,091
139,703

(82,326,792}

Page 207-A

COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED, ACCOUNT 106, ACTIVITY 1S AS FOLLOWS:

TRANSFERS

LI T T T O R O TR S TR T T T

(1,093,960)
1,093,960

(31,125

¢$31,125)

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)(Continued)

END'ING
BALANCE

145,517
197,396

404,596
464,283
584,052
261,630

$29,920,547

Dec. 31, 1991
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

1.

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having

an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for future use.

2.

For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility

aperations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required
information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date
the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

—_—

Description and Location Date Originally Date Expected Balance at
of Property Included in to be Used in End of
This Account Utility Service Year
{a) (b} (e) ()

LAND AND LAND RIGHTS:

Rights-of-way for Future Transmission Lines

Miscellaneous (A) VARIOUS VARIOUS $241,315
Parcels of Land in Boone County, Kentucky 1982 - 588,046
Miscellaneous Parcels of Land VARIDUS VARIOUS 346,790

SUB-TOTAL 1,176,151

OTHER PROPERTY:

Killen Spare Parts 1986 VARIOUS 666,534
Miscel laneous Equipment VARLOUS VARIOUS 99,791
SUB-TOTAL 766,325

(A} Amounts were recarded in Account 1071 on Respondent’s books prior to 1970.

........................................................................................................
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

bec. 31, 1991

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects
in process of construction {107).

2. Show items relating to “research, development, and demonstration"
projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and

(a}

Conesville Station - Unit #& (1)
Flyash Facility
Integrated Unit Controls
J.M. Stuart Station (1)
Ash Storage
Grounds Maintenance Building
Condenser Butt Valves
HP/IP Turbine Overhaul Unit 1
Hozzle Box Modification Unit 1
Tube Parel Unit 1
BFPT Overhaul 1B Unit #1
Killen Station (1)
Smokeless Lighters - Ignition System
Miami Fort Station - Units #7 & #8 (1)
Ash Disposal Property
W.H. 2immer Staticn - Unit #1 ¢1,2)
Other Miscellanecus (1)

PRODUCTION - WHOLLY OWNED FACILITIES

0.H. Hutchings Station
65MW Combustion Turbine #1
Bus Tie Breaker
Waterwalls
Retube Condensers
Superheaters Units 5 & &
Turbines Units 5 & &
Controks Upgrade Units 5 & &
ID Fan Motors Units 5 & &
Skincasing Units 5 & 6
Other Miscellaneous

TRANSMISSION - COMMONLY OWNED FACILITIES

Miscel laneous (1)

TRANSMESSION - WHOLLY OWNED FACILITIES
Honda - East Liberty Sub
Urbana-Tangy-Blue Jacket
Reliability Programs - Transmission Portion
Kiscel laneous

DISTREBUTION
Miamisburg - Distribution Projects
Reliability Programs - Distribution Portion
Troy Pike Widening
Fairborn - Underbuild GD1205
North Dayton - Network Spare Transformers
Research Park - 12kV to Terra Estates
Distribution Capacitors
Spare Parts/Catastrophic Failure

3.

Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform
System of Accounts).

Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the
Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever
is less) may be grouped.

Construction Work in
Progress-Elecgric {Account 107)
4

974,392
333,186

107,204
125,118
117,939
960,884
139,684
(136,480)
155, 191

137,343

550,386
269,232
1,7070473

177,410
134,285
794225
426,506
947,706

5,292,023

2.363,914
534,396

1,296,602
415,917

324,173

(285, 244>
170,462
661,091
162,364

537,870
636,223
247,612
331,023
125,741
310,746
518,995
200, 704

3




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRI

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects
in process of construction (07},

2. Show items relating to *research, development, and demonstration' 3.
projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and

Dec. 31, 191
C {Account 107)

Demonsiration {see Account 107 of the Uniform
System of Accounts).

Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the
Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever
is lLess) may be grouped.

Construction Work in

Line Description of Project Progress-Electric (Account 107)

No. {a) (b

| susetotaL T s21,766,296

2 OISTRIBUTION ccontedy T

3 | Other Miscel Laneous 7,707,294

4 GENERAL

5 --éééé;ate Tait Equipment Building 327,552

& QOther Miscellaneous 2,132,217

7 | UNALLOCATED CONSTRUCTICN QVERHEADS (1,952,438)

8 RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND DEMCONSTRATIDN

s | Killen station - Trimex R & D Project 244,682

10 (1) Respondent’s portion of undivided ownership in generating

11 and transmission facilities with The Cincinnati Gas & Electric

12 Company and/or Columbus Southern Power Company.

}2 (2) See Note 2 on Page 123.

(I 1 $30,225,603
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Bec. 31, 1991

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC

1. List in colum (a) the kinds of overheads according to overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on
titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside pro- page 218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of

fessional services for engineering fees and management engineering, supervision and administrative costs, etc., which

or supervision fees capitalized should be shoun as are directly charged to constructiaon.

separate jtems. 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administration,
2. On page 218 furnish information cencerning construce and allowance for funds used during construction, etc., which

tion overheads. are first assigned to & blanket work order and then prorated

3. A respondent should not report “none® to this page if no to construction jobs.

Total Amount
Line Description of Overhead Charged
No. for the Year
(a) (b}

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction $25,633,682
Payroll Overheads 3,404 490

1

2

3

4

2 Supervisory Costs & Engineering Costs 2,236,327
g Administrative and General Expenses 2,283,559
@
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec. 31, 1991

GENERAL DESCRIPYION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDJRE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions
(k) the general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.

{c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether 3. where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
different rates are applied to different types of construction, the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations be-
(e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of con- low in a menner that clearly indicates the amount of reductio

strgct;gn, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly in the gross rate for tax effects.
assigned.

ALLOWAKRCE FOR FUNDS USED DURIMG CONSTRUCTION

Aliowance for funds used during construction (AFL) is applied to construction projects requiring 30 or more

days to complete and with cost in excess of $5,000. AFC is normally calculated on a current basis and is

recorded monthly. The computation consists of applying the effective semi-annually compounded rate discounted

to & monthly rate to the allowance base which is comprised of the previous month’s balance less exemptions plus

one-half of current month expenditures less exemptions. Exemptions include contract payments withheld, unvouchered

accounts payable, property purchased from other utilities, structures purchased and property and plant items purchased for stock
including meters, transformers, etc. Construction work in progress, to the extent allowed to be included in the rate base by
the Public Utilities Commission of Ghio, is alsc excluded for the AFC base. AFC application begins at the start of construction
terminates on the day the project becomes ready for service. The rates were 11.4% before tax or 9.9% net of income tax

(monthly average) for 1991. 1n 1982, FERC approved a request which now permits the determination of the maximum AFC rate monthly
using all components of permanent capital and their respective cost rates at levels which exist as of the end of the previous
manth.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(53, colum (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate
proceeding. If such is not available, use the average rate earned during
the preceding three years.

Amount Capitalization Cost Rate

Line Title {000} Ratio (Percent) Percentage

No. (a) (b} (c (d}

(1) Average Short-Term Debt S 36,087

(2) Shert-Term Interest s 6.41
(33 Long-Term Debt D 1,003,022 46,8740 d 8.74
{4} Preferred Stock P 131,621 6.15%! p 7.49
(5} Common Equity c 1,005,252 46.98BXF ¢ 16,48
(6} Total Capitalization 2,139,895 100.00%

(7} Average Construction Work

in Progress Balance W 243,104

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds

4.447 After tex: 2.935

;)
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4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - &.447 After tax: 2.935
b. Rate for Other Funds - 6.977
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

GENERAL DESCRIPTICN OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (Continued)

Nonproductive Labor Costs (1)

Nonproductive labor costs reflect Plost time with pay activities", such as vacations, holidays,
inclement weather, itlness, etc., and include benefits applicable to nonproductive tabor. The
portion of total nonproductive labor cost applicable to construction is determined by relating
direct construction labor costs to total labor costs (charged to construction and expense) for
these areas of the Respondent whose labor is directly chargeable to construction.

Payroll Taxes (1}

Payroll taxes are costs incurred by the Respondent for taxes which directly relate to payroll,
e.g., Federal Unemployment Insurance, Federal [nsurance Contributions, etc. The portion of
Payrotl Taxes applicable to construction is determined by relating direct construction labor
costs to total labor costs (charged to construction and expense).

Pensions (1)

Pension costs reflect the Respondent’s annual pension expense as well as related actuary fees.
The portion of Pension Costs applicable to construction is determined by relating direct
construction tabor costs te total Labor costs (charged to construction and expense).

Group Insurance (1)

Group insurance costs, representing the Respondent’s portion of group health and |ife benefits,
Survivor Income Plan, and long-term disability payments. The portion of Group Insurance costs
applicable to construction is determined by retating direct construction tabor costs to total
labor costs {(charged to construction and expense).

Other Benefits (1)

Other benefits reflect the Respondent’s costs relating to activities for the benefit of employees,
which have not been specifically identified. The portion of Other Benefits costs applicable to
construction is determined by relating direct construction labor costs to total labor costs {charged
te construction and expense).

See Page 218-B for Note.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originsal Dec. 31, 1991

GEMERAL DESCRIPTION OF COMSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (Continued)

Injuries and Damages (1)

injuries and demages costs incorporated into this overhead include costs associated with injuries
to employees. The portion of Employees’ Injuries costs applicable to construction is determined
by relating direct construction labor costs to total labor costs (charged to construction and
expense).

Supervisory and Engineering Costs

Indirect supervisory and engineering costs reflect work performed by the Respondent’s personnel whose
activities are not readily assignable to specific functional duties. The portion of these costs applicable
to construction is determined on the basis of construction expenditures to total expenditures and
include benefits applicable to supervisory and engineering labor. Such amount is then retated to total
construction input (exciuding administrative and general expenses, allowance for funds used during
construction and certain charges to construction projects involving total estimated project

costs of $250,000 or more in connection with generating facilities and associated substations).

The resultant percentage is applied to certsin direct and indirect cost input of individual

construction work orders. Where supervisory and engineering costs are assignable to specific activities,
these costs are charged directly.

Administrative and General Expenses

This overhead cost reflects administrative and general functions performed by the Respondent’s
personnel whose activities are not directly assignable to construction but, in part, are related
to construction. Administrative and general costs are analyzed, and the amount applicable to
construction is determined on the basis of the relationship of the activities to construction
work. Such amount is then related to total construction input (excluding edministrative and
general expenses, allowance for funds used during construction, engineering and supervisory
services performed by others, and certain charges to construction projects involving total
estimated project costs of $250,000 or more). The resultant percentage is applied to certain
direct and indirect cost input of individual construction NOPE orders.

(1) Note: Allocated monthly to individual work orders on the basis of the Respondent’s
current month payroll charged directly to such work orders. Such sliocations are
determined from estimates of overhead costs applicable to construction and estimates
of the Respondent’s payroll chargeable to construction. Separate accounts are used
to reftect monthly input and clearances and to provide for interim month-end balances.

Page 218-B

R R N BN =N



The Dayton Power and Light Company

1.

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108}

ing year.

2.

Explain in a footnote any important edjustments dur-

Explain in a footnote any difference between the

amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c3,

&nd that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-
207, colum (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable
roperty.

The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System

of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If

the respondent has a significant amount of plant
retired at year end which has not been recorded snd\or
classified to the various reserve functional class-
ifications, make preliminary closing entries to tenta-
tively functionalize the book cost of the plant retired.
In addition, include all costs included in retirement
work in progress at year end in the appropriate func-
tional classifications.

4, Show separately interest credits under a sinking
fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Electric Plant Electric Plant Held Electric Plant

15
16

17

Balance Beginning of Year

Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to

(403) Depreciation Expense

(413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others
Transportation Expenses-Clearing
Other Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts (Specify):

(421) Depreciation of Spare Parts

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year

(Total of lines 3 thru 8)

Net Charges for Plant Retired:
Book Cost of Plant Retired
Cost of Removal
Salvage (Credit)
TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Total of lines 11 thru 13)

Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe) (1)

Transfers and Reclassifications

Batance End of Year (Total of
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16)

Steam Production

Nuclear Production

Hydraul ic Production - Conventional
Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage
Dther Production

Transmission

Distribution

General

($602,025,580)

(B6,666, 183)
0

1420,565)
(63:911)

(24,062}

10,673,321
6,172,057
103,263

22,188

{($429,606,384)
0
0

0
{15,694,347)
(76,190,524)

{127,656,794)
{21,983,008)

in Service for Future Use Leased to Others
(c) (dy {e)
($601,819,04%) ($205,531) $0
(86,666,183} 0
0 0
{420,5565) o}
{63,911) 0
0 (24,062)
{87,150, 659) (24,062 0
10,673,321 0
6,172,057 0
103,263 0
16,948, 641 0 i}
1,098,415 0
22,188 0
{$670,900,464) ($230,593) 50
($429,373,791) ($230,593) $0
0
0 0
0 0
{15,694 ,347) 0
(76,190,524 0
(127,656,794) o}
(21,983,008 o
($670,900,464) ($230,593) $0

Net change in retirement work in progress.

Page 219

Next Papge is 221




BLANK PAGE

"y




<4 6 NER WN =R W) S A TN S P B ) S Ee e

The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

NOHUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

Dec. 31, 1991

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased to ancther company. State pame of lessee
and whether Lessee is an associated company.
h3. Furnish particulars (detaiis) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during
the year.
4. List separately sll property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account
121, Konutility Property.
5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)

may be grouped by (1) previously deveted to public service (line 44), or (23 other

noruetility property (line 45).

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(k)

Purchases,
Sales,
Transfers
{c

Balance at
End of
Year
()

tand end buildings
{transferred to

Land and buildings
(transferred to

Land and buildings
(transferred to

located
Account

located
Account

located
Account

in Adams County, Ohia
121 in 19862}

in Greenville, Ohio
121 in 1991}

in Wilmington, Ohio
121 in 1991)

Minor Items Previously Devoted to Public Service
Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property

$954,301

229,039

145,045

258, 284

$954,301

145,045

298,284

244,292

Page 221

Next Page is 224




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat bec, 31, 1991

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.%1, In- amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject
vestments in Subsidiary Companies. to repayment, but which are not subject to current settle-
2. Provide & subheading for each company and tist ment. With respect to each advance show whether the
thereunder the information called for below, Sub- advance is a note or open account, List esch note giving
total by company and give a total in columns (e), (f), date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether
{g) and (h). note is & renewal.

{a) Investment in Securities - List and describe 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
each security owned. For bonds give also principal subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in col-

amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate. umn (e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.
{b) Investment Advances - Report separately the

Amount of
Line Description of Investment Date Date of Investment at
No. Acquired Maturity Beginning of Year
(a) (b} () (e

4 Commen Stock 5-2-86 - $500
5 ....................
&
; Total Miami Valley Equipment, Inc. 500
9
10
11
12
13
14
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 197

INVESTMENTS [N SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were 7. In column Ch) report for each investment disposed
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in of during the year, the gain or loss represented by
a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the difference between cost of the investment (or

the pledge. the other amount at which carried in the books of

5. If Commission approval was reguired for any advance account if different from cost) and the selling price
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a foot- thereof, not including interest adjustment includ-
rote and give name of Commission, date of authorization, ible in cotumn (f).

and case or docket number. B. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of

4. Report column {f) interest and dividend revenues from Aceount 123.1.

investments, including such revenues from securities dis-
posed of during the year.
Equity in Amount of Gain or Loss
Subsidiary Revenues Investment at from lnvestment
Earnings for Year for Year End of Year Disposed of
(e) (f) (g2 Ch)

...................................................................................................................

Page 225 Next Page is 227




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec. 31, 1991

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional
classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by fumction are acceptable. In column (d},
designate the department or departments which use the class of material.

2. @give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during year (on a supplemental page) showing
general classes of material and supplies and the various accounts {operating expense, clearing accounts,
péar\t,lgtc.) affected - debited or credited. Show separately debits or credits to stores expense-clearing,
if applicable.

Balance Department or
tine Account Beginning of Balance Departments
No. Year End of Year Which Use Material

(a) (b} () ()

1 | fuel Stock (Account 1513 $45,729,638 $44, 218,637 Elec & Stm Htg
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) - - -
3 | Residuats arxl Extracted Products (Account 153) - - -
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 8,235,844 7,093,582 All
& Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance - -
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 20,730,672 22,417,073 Elec
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated)} 153,622 324,168 Elec
2 Distribution Plant (Estimated} 2,278,726 2,077,073 Elec
10 Assigned to - Other 2,899,037 2,396,307 ALt
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Total of lines 5 thru 10} 34,297,901 34,308,203
12 ] Merchandise (Account 155) - - -
13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156} - - -
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not

applicable to Gas Utilities) - - -
‘IZ Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 961,125 1,018,581 ALl
1
17
18
19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) $80,988, 664 $79,545,421
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

1.

An

Original

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186}

Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning
miscel laneous deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of

amortization in column (a).

Dec. 31, 1991

3. Minor items {1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account

186 or amounts less than 350,000, whichever

grouped by classes,

is less) may be

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debit
(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(b}

Debits
{c)

Balance
End of Year
)

—_—

Prope
Publ i
Miami

Carrying Charges (AFUDC) Post in

Ser
Defer
Gas D

Percentage of Income Payment Plan

befer
Freig
Defer
Defer
Other

Misc.

Defer

rty Taxes
c Utility Excise Tax
sburg Acquistion Adjustment (1)

vice Date for Killen Station
red Compensation lnsurance Value
elivered - Not Invoiced

red Electric Fuel

ht Kitlen/Stuart

red Compensation Master Trust
red lnterest - Zimmer

$43,050,000
14,378,699
419,501

19,596,019
30126, 752
7,200,427
1,256,059
4,905, 144

141,549

13,967,418

746,419

$52,952,341
44, 288, 851

2,684
255,795
3,863,377
2,528,008
3,426,894
1,372,082
8,333,222
42,971,325
38,359,635

(1) Balance to be amortized over the remaining tax life of acquired facilities

as approved by FERC on 12/1%9/68.

Wark in Progress

red Regulatory Commn. Expenses

1,452,146

KEAXRKXXHAXKXXAKX

CREDITS
Acct. Charged Amount
{d) (e}
408.1 $43,524,341
40B8.1 43,904,599
4086 33,522
403 1,392,398
242 -
804 7,200,427
04 7,784,615
501 8,043,562
151 834,023
419.3 480,787
var. 38,329,047
AHEAREAKKXKKKKKK | XAXKRRRKKXAKK
G928 -
KXAXXKRKXKKXXKXK | XXX KXAXKRARKXN

$52,478,000
14,762,951
385,979

18,206,305
3,383,547
3,863,377
(4. 000,458)
288,476
679,608
21,819,853
42,971,325
777,007

1,901,917
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1.

Report the information calied for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for
deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required.
4. 1n the space provided below, identify by amount and classification, significant items

for which deferred taxes are being provided.

Indicate insignificant amaunts under other.

Balance at
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Balance at
No, of Year End of Year
{a} (b (c)

1 Electric
2 Deferred Electric Fuel Costs $2,097,900 $6,317,500
3 State Public Utility Excise Tax - Wholesale 124,900 144,600
[ FERC Full Normalization 245,600 296,500
5 Capitalized Interest Income 12,745,100 12,782,300
3 Vacation Accrual 1,348,100 1,390,100
7 Post Retirement Benefits 5,434,900 7,134,200
8 Bad Debt Expense 0 389,200
9 Book Capitalization of Construction Period Net Earnings v 451,100
10 Other 6,700 8,500
i TOTAL Electric (Lines 2 thru 10} 22,003,200 28,914,000
12 Gas

13 Deferred Gas Costs 4,187,000 6,796,500
14 Vacation Accrual 353,800 373,800
15 Post Retirement Benefits 1,195,200 1,598,100
14 Other - -

17 TOTAL Gas (Lines 13 thru 16) 5,746,000 8,768,400
18 Other (Specify) Steam Heating and Non-Utility 174,300 216,900
19 TOTAL (Account 190)(Lines 11, 17 & 18) $27,925,500 $37,899,300
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (detaiis) called for con- ing, a specific reference to report form (i.e. year and company
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year, disting- title) may be reported in column {a) provided the fiscal years
uishing separate series of any general cless. Show separate for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

totals for common and preferred stock. If information to 2. Entries in column (b} should represent the no. of shares auth-
meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in orized by the articles of inco~p. &s amended to end of year.
colunn (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form fil- 3. Give particulars (details} concerning shares of any class and

Number Par
of Shares or Stated Call
Class and Series of Stock and Authorized Value Price Bt
Line Name of Stock Exchange by Charter Per Share End of Year
No. (a) (b} {c} ()

3.75% SERIES A Cumulative $100.00 $102.50
3.75% SERIES B Cumulative £100.00 $103.00
3.90% SERIES € Cumuiative $100.00 $101.00

11 |7.48% SERIES D Cumutative* $100.00 $103%.23

12 §7.70% SERIES E Cumulative* £100.00 $101.00

13 [7.375% SERIES F Cumulative* $100.00 $101.00

T4 18.625% SERIES H Cumulative $100.00 $104.00

15 19.375% SERIES I Cumulative $100.00 $104.00

26 |* MNew York Stock Exchange
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

series of stock authorized to be issued by a regu- has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at
latory commission which have not yet been issued. end of year.

4. The identification of each class of preferred 6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nomin-
stock should show the dividend rate and whether ally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, aor stock in
the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative. sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name of
5. State in a footnote if any capitat stock which pledgee and purposes of pledge.

Outstanding Per Held by Respondent
Balance Sheet As Reacquired Stock (Account 217} In Sinking and Other Funds

93,280 $9,328,000 None None None None
49,398 6,939,800 None None None Nohe
45,830 6,583,000 None Hone None None
150, 000 15,000,000 None None None None
199,990 19,999,000 None None None None
250,000 25,000,000 None None Naone None
200,000 20,080,000 None None Nane None
270,000 27,000,000 None None Nane Nane 15

U A -y
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSICN,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
{Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206,207, 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying under which a conversion liahility existed under Account 203,
to each class and series of capital stock. Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Pre-
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, ferred Stock Liability for Conversion at the end of the year.
Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with
the balance due on each class at the end of year. an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consider-
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions ation received over stated values of stocks without par value,

na. Name of Account and Description of Item Humber of Shares Amount
{e) (b} ()

Accounts 202, 203, 205, 206, and 212 $-
Account 207 - Premium on Capital Stock

H

2

3

A

5 | Common Stock 41,172,173 303,990,668
6 | Preferred Stock - Series D 150,000 54,000
7 | Unamortized premium on redemption of Series G Preferred Stock - (693,185)
g Unamortized premium on redemption of Series J Preferred Stock - (2,352,627
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The Dayton Power ardd Light Company An Criginal Dec, 31, 1991

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the
respective other paid-in capital sccounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total
for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112.
Add more columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during
the year and give the account entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and give brief explanation
of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and give brief
explanation of the capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including
identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at
beginning of year, credits, debits, end balance at end of year With a designation of the nature of
each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account
according to captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the
transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

...........................................................................................................

Accounts 208 $-
Account 20% - Reduction in Par Value of Capital Stock
13 Balance at Beginning of Year 287,793,489
14 No Activity -

LT | ET TP PP P P .
14 galance at End of Year 287,793 489

Account 210 - Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock

21 Balance at Beginning of Year 83,865
22

23 Net Loss on Redemption of Series H Preferred Stock (12,389)
gg Net Loss on Redemption of Series i Preferred Stock {14,703
26 Balance at End of Year 56,773
27 ) e m s
28
§9 Account 211 - Miscellaneous Paid-In Capitat

i3
g; Balance st Beginning of Year 103,656,936
i3 No Activity -

. 7 L e e
gg Belance at End of Year 103,656,936
7
I8
39
R DT LT T et EEP LT E T E L Er

TOTAL $391,507,198
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec, 31, 1994

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213}

1. Repert the balance at end of year of discount on capital respect to any class or series of stock, attach s statement giving
stock for each class and series of capital stock. particutars (details) of the change. State the reason for any
2. 1f any change occurred during the vear in the balance with charge-0ff during the year and specify the amount charged.
Balance at
Line Class and Series of Stock End of Year
No, {a) {b)
1 None
2
3
4
5
-]
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21 | Totel
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses respect to eny class or series of stock, attach a statement
for each class and series of capital stock. giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason
2. If any change cccurred during the year in the balance with for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the
account charged.
Class and Series of Stock Balance at
Line End of Year
NoO. {a) {b)
; Common Stock - $.01 Par Value $16,705,293
3 | preferred Stock = $100 Par Value and $25 Par Value
4 Series E 320,922
5 Series F 355,970
b Series H {1 123,887
7 Series I (1) 176,436
g Expenses to increase shares authorized 11,598
10 Sub-total 998,813
I R R R el B L L LT T TP T
12
13 | ¢1) ODuring 1991, expenses of $12,389, associated with Series H,
14 and $14,703 associated with Series 1 were charged off to account
15 210, Expenses were related to shares redeemed pursuant to
1? mandatory sinking fund requirements.
18
19
20
P e R R E L L R R PR R o L CEEE LR P L
22 | Total $17,704,106
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

1. Report by batance sheet the account particulars
{details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. in cotlumn (a), for new issues, give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
umn {a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4, For advances from Associated Companies, report separ-
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Inctude in column (a)
names of associated companies from which advances were
received.

5. For receivers' certificates, show in column ta) the
name of the court and date of court order under which

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
(For new issue, give Commission
Line Authorization numbers and dates)
No. (a)

first Mortgage Bonds, Series:

2

3

4

5

6 [4.45% due 1993 (1)
; 5-5/8% due 1997 (1)
9

10 |8.95% due 1998
11 |6-3/4% due 1998 (1)
12 [8-1/4% due 1999 (1)

14 |10-174% due 1999
15 [9-1/2X due 2000 (1)

17 |B-1/8% due 2001
19 (8% due 2003

20 |9-1/2% due 2003
21 {10.70% due 2005
22 {B-3/4% due 2006

24 |6.35% due 2007 ¢2)
25 |8-1/2% due 2007

An Original pec. 31, 1991

222, 223, and 224)

such certificates were issued.

6. In colum (b) show the principal amount of bords or
other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c} show the expense, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed
first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or dis-
count with 8 notation, such as (P} or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the

See Page 257-B for Notes.

Principal Amount Total Expense
of Debt Issued Premium or Discount
(b (c)
$50,000,000 $249,349
40,000,000 459,584
(144, 4003P
20,000,000 170,658
23,000,000 266,482
30,000,000 372,747
45,000,000 307,668
35,000,000 416,889
(525, 000)P
45,000,000 456,447
112,500 D
40,000,000 410,769
50,000,000 344,118
45,000,000 74,676
50,000,000 488,790
(375,000)P
14,200,000 314,982
60,000,000 713,411
450,000 D
$549,200,000 $4,574,670
Page 2556
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) {(Continued)

Uniform System of Accounts. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.
10. Identify separate undispesed amounts applicable to 14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
issues which were redeemed in prior years. which have been nominally issued and are nominally

11. Explain any debits and credits other than smortiza- outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortiration of Debt Dis- in a footnote.

count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortiza- 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit. on any obligations retired or reacquired hefore end
12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par- of vear, include such interest expense in column ().
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net Explain in a footnote any difference between the total
changes during the year. With respect to Long-term ad- of column (i) end the total of Account 427, Interest
vances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced on tong-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt
during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and to Associated Companies.

(c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission auth- 16. Give particulars {details) concerning any long-
orizetion numbers and dates. term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term not yet issued.

debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote

Outstanding {Total
amount ocutstanding

AMORTIZATION PERICD without reduction
Neminal Date bate for amounts held Interest for Year

of issue of Maturity Pate From Date To by respondent)} Amount Line
(d) {e) (f) (g ¢h) (i Na.
1

2

3

:
1963 1993 06/01/63 06/01/93 $50,000,000 $2,225,000 6
1967 1997 05/01/67 05701797 40,000,000 2,250,000 ;
9

1978 1998 D4s01/78 04701 /98 9,360,000 B&7,479 10
1968 1998 06/15/68 05/15/98 25,000,000 1,687,500 11
1969 1999 10/01/769 10/01/99 30,000,000 2,475,000 1§
1

1979 1999 08/01,79 08701799 24,000,000 2,639,375 14
1970 2000 06701770 06/01/00 35,000,000 3,325,000 :2
1971 2001 08/01/71 08701201 45,000,000 3,656,250 17
18

1973 2003 1101773 11701703 40,000,000 3,200,000 19
1978 2003 12/01/78 12/01/03 50,000,000 4,750,000 20
1975 2005 08/01/75 08/01705 3,175,000 339,725 21
1976 2006 11/15/76 11715706 50,000,000 4,375,000 Sg
1977 2007 Q415,77 04/15/07 14,200,000 @01,700 24
1977 2007 10/15/77 10/15/07 40,000,000 5,100,800 gg
27
28
29
30

31
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 32
$475,735,000 $37,792,029 33
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Ori

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars
{(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt,

2. In coiumn Ca), for new issues, give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
umn {a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separ-
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Incliude in column (a)
names of associated companies from which advances were
received.

5. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
(For new issue, give Commission

ginal Dec. 31, 1991

222, 223, and 224)

such certificates were issued.

&, In column (b} show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c} show the expense, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other tong-term
debt originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed
first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or dis-
count with & notation, such as (P) or (D)., The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars {(details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s
guthorization of treatment other than as specified by the

Principal Amaunt Total Expense

Line Authorization numbers and dates) of Debt lssued Premium or Discount
Na. (a) (b {c)

1 [First Mortgage Bonds, Series: (Cont.} $549,200,000 | $4,574,670

2 111-1/2% due 2012 (3) 32,300,000 1,135,489

3 111-1/2% due 2012 (&) 21,100,000 741,352

4 [9-1/2% due 2015 (5) 110,000,000 2,945,788

5 19% due 2016 100,000,000 ! 1,175,158

) f 2,000,000

7 |8-7/8% due 2016 125,000,000 | 1,300,357

B 4,687,500

9 ............................................................................................................

10 Account 221 Total 937,600,000 18,560,314

L R R e e L L L PP LR E PP

;% Account 222 - Reacquired Bonds - -

14 JAccount 223 - Advances From Associated Companies - -

15 |Account 224 - Other Long-Term Debt

16 |Pollution Controt Obligation, 7-1/2% 7,300,000 97,151
Pollution Control Obligation, 7-3/4% 40,700,000 541,782

17 iPollution Controt Obligation, t0-1/2% 6,700,000 178,280

13 Debentures 8-3/4X% Series 1986 Due 1996 100, 000,000 953,613

.'2:'? Account 224 Total 154,700,000 1,770,826

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

L et et e B e T T TP T T P

33 [TOTAL (&) $1,092,300,000 $20,331,140

See Page 257-B for Notes.
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The Dayten Power and Light Company

An Original

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. lIdentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Account 42%, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In & supplemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changes during the year. With respect to long-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced
during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and
(c)} principal repaid during year, Give Commission auth-
orization numbers ard dates.

13. 1f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term
debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote

Dec. 31, 1

inciuding name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year

on any obligations retired or reacquired before end

of year, include such interest expense in column (i),
Explain in 2 footnote any difference betueen the total
of column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest

on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt

to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but

not yet issued.

AMORTIZATION PER

Neminal Date pate for amounts held
of [ssue of Maturity Date From bate To by respondent}

(d) {e) f) {q) Ch}
$475,735,000
1982 2012 11/01/82 11701792 32,300,000
1982 2012 14/01/82 11/01/12 21,100,000
1985 2015 12/01/85% 12/01/15 110,600,000
1986 2016 04/01/86 04/01/16 100,000,000
1986 2016 12/01/86 12/01716 125,000,000
844,135,000
1979 1999 10/01/79 10/01/9% 5,365,399
1979 2009 10/01/79 10701709 29,913,938
1980 2000 05/01/80 05/01/00 6,700,000
1986 1996 08/01/856 08/01/96 100,000,000
141,979,337
$1,006,114,337

Page 257-A
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Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding
wWithout reduction

interest for Year

Amount

(1)
$37,792,02%9
3,714,500
2,426,500
10,450,000
2,000,000

11,032,118

402,406
2,318,330
03,500
8,725,694
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

(1) These First Mortgage Bonds have 2 porticn of their total expenses amortized
over a shorter period than that shown.

(2) TIssued as security for $14,200,000 principal amount of State of Ohio 6.35%
Coltateralized Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, 1977 Series A.

(3> Issued as security for $32,300,000 principal amount of State of Ohio 11-1/2%
Collateralized Water Development Revenue Bonds, 1982 Series.

(4) Issued as security for $21,100,000 principal amount of State of Ohio 11-1/2%
Collateralized Air Quality Revenue Bonds, 1982 Series.

(%) Issued as security for $110,000,000 principal amount of State of Ohio 9-1/2%
Ohie Air Quality Development Authority Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, 1985 Series.

(6) Total Interest Expense of $84,565,077 excludes $568,900 Interest Expense
associated with DPL Inc.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL IHCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net ircome for the year with taxable income used in
computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in
the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the
tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the
year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount, .

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return,
reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed,
indicating however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such 8 consolidated return. State
names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and the basis of sllocation,
assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among group members. See Page 251-A.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long
as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of the above instructions.

Dec. 31, 19M

Particulars (Details)

$127,410,372

20,136,100

80,434,584

68,606,600

24,896,300

{a)
Net Income for the Year (Page 117}
Reconciling [tems for the Year
Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
Interest Income Capitalized $1,627,400
Urbilied Revenue 274,300
Property Taxes 14,424,700
Contributions in Aid of Construction 2,457,300
Net Earnings During Construction 1,352,400
Deductions Recorded on Books Mot Deducted for Return
Federal Income Taex Expense 40,102,284
Bad Debt Expense 7,501,400
Amortization of Bond Redemption Expenses 881,600
Employee/Retirement Benefits 5,209,500
Purchased Gas and Fuel Expense 23,345,200
Compensation Accrual 3,394,600
Incoine Recorded on Books Kot Included in Return
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 25,635,300
Deferred Interest - Zimmer Station 42,971,300
Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
Excess of Tax Depreciation ard Amortization
over Book Depreciation and Amortization 9,691,200
Cost of Removal Incurred 7,917,300
Accrued Claims Expense 476,800
Interest Expense 4,811,900
Rate Case Expense 1,322,300
State Excise Taxes 226,300
Net Miscellaneous [tems 354,500
Federal Tax det ]ncome
Show Computation of Tax:
Ordinary Income of $134,478,156 at 34% $45,722,573
Adjustment Due to Rounding to $100 27
Adjusted Gross Federal income Tax 45,722,600
Less: ITC Utilization Net of ITC Recapture 1,756,885
Ptus: Adjustments to Prior Year Accruals(Net) (236,042)
TOTAL Federal Income Tax Payable (1) 543,729,673
(1) See Page 263-A for Distribution.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original Dec. 31, 1991

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME
WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

STATEMENT REGARDING CONSQLIDATED GROUP

Assignment of Tax to Consolidated Group Members:

Federal Income Tax Return of PPL Ilnc.
returns.

Members of the Consolidated Group:

Common Parent Corporstion:

Subsidiary Corporations of DPL Inc.:

Subsidiary Corporations of the
Respondent:

The Respondent is a wholly owned subsidiary of DPL Inc., and is included in the consolidated

Taxes are allocated to members on the basis of separate

DPL Inc.

DPEL Community Urban Redevetopment Corporation
Miami Valley Development Company

Miami Valley Leasing, Inc.

Miami Valley Lighting, [nc.

Miami Valley Resocurces, Inc.

MacGregor Park, Inc,

Miami Valley Insurance Company

Miami Valley CTC, Inc.

The Dayton Power and Light Compaty

Niami Valley Equipment, Inc.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec, 31, 1991

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and and (e). The balancing of this page is nat affected by the
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to inctusion of these taxes.

cperations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited
charged, 1f the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year,
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or
whether estimated or actual amounts. (Nete 1 pg. 262-B) accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and 4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid that the total tax for each State and subdivision can read-
or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) ily be ascertained.

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes Charged Taxes Paid
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Acctrued Prepaid Taxes During Year During Year Adjustments
No. (a) (b} {c) {d) (e) (f})
% LacAL, - QHID
3 PROP - REGULAR 1986 - - {$596,472) {$596,472)
4 1988 - - (42,B64) (42,864)
5 1989 $39,516,485 - (346,566) 39,169,919
6 1990 42,736,000 - 447,000 (108)
7 1991 - - 52,116,000 -
8
? PROP - CONSERVANCY 1990 19,643 - {64) 19,579
¢ 1991 - - 19,579 -
11
2 STEAM HTG FRANCHISE
13 1990 69,770 - ¢2,007) 67,763
14 1991 - - &4 ,450 -
15 -
16
:g LOCAL - KEMTUCKY
19 PROPERTY 1989 130,567 - 21,144 151,711
20 1990 131,000 - 15,338 144,773
21 1991 - - 146,000 -
22
23
gg STATE - QHIC
26 PUBLIC UTILITY EXCISE
27 1990 - - - -
28 1991 - $14,601,960 44 B4, 146 30,272,186
%9 1992 - - - 14,958,049
0
g; MTCE OF PUCO 1991 - - 1,176,877 1,176,877
33
34 MTCE OF CONSUMER'’S
gg COUNSEL 1991 - - 281,382 281,382
37
ig HIGHWAY USE 1991 - - 2,246 2,246
40
41
YA A el R B R e P P
43 1Sub Total $82,603,465 $14,601,960 $98,176,189 $83,605,043 ‘30
Page 262
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED QURING YEAR {Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers columns (i) thru (LY. In column (i), report the

more than one year, show the required information separately amounts charged to Accounts 408.171 and 409.1 for

for each tax vyear, identifying the year in column (a). Electric Dept. only. Group the amounts charged Yo

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax 408.1, 409.1, 408.5 and 409.2 under other accounts
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- in column (i). For taxes charged to other accounts
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate
7. Do not inctude on this page entries with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll de- 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility
ductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes department or account, state in a footnote the basis
to the taxing authority. (necessity) of apportioning such tax, (Note 2 pg.

&. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in 262-B)

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility dept. where applicable and acct. charged.)
Adjustment to
(Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Electric Extrao. ltems Ret. Earnings
Account 236)  (incl. in Acct. 165) (Account 408.1,409.1) (Account 409.3) (Account 439) Other Line
(g} ¢h) (i G 43 () No.

1

2

0 - ($596,472) - 3
0 - (42.864) - 4

0 - (310,843) ($35,723)(A) 5
43,183,106 - 36,353,000 ¢35, 506, 0003 (A) 6
52,116,000 - - 52,116,000 (A) ;
9

0 - (64) .
19,579 - 14,313 5,266 (E) | 10

0 - . (2,0073¢E) | 13
64,450 - . 64,450 CE) | 14

0 - 21,144 - 19
1,363 - 140,935 €125, 597)(A) a0
144,000 - - 146,000 (A} 21

- 10,734,447 ¢10, 734, 4473¢A) | 27
- 22,895,339 21,978,807 (A) | 28
$14,958, 049 425,087 (425,087)¢n) | 29

o ooo

- 892,426 284,451 (E) 3

0 - 213,372 68,010 (E} 35

0 - 2,246 ' - 38

Page 263
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to inclusion of these taxes. .
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- 3. Include in column {(d) taxes charged during the year,
clude gascline and other sales taxes which have been taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited
charged, !f the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year,
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate andd (¢) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or
whether estimated or actual amounts. (Mote 1 py. 262-B) accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and 4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid that the total tax for each State and subdivision can read-
or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts im both columns (d) ily be ascertained.
’ BALAKCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Taxes Charged Paid

Line Kind of Tax Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes During Year During Year Adjustments
No. (a} (b) {c) (d) (e} (f}

44 [SUBTOTAL $82,503,465 $14,601,960 $98,176,189 $85, 605,043 30

L R L B e Ll Rl R el EEE L e bt EEEE L b b it bbbty

46 UNEMPLODY INS 1990 7,899 - 48 7,947 -

47 1991 - - 194,833 184,286 -

48

49 SALES/USE 1588 4, 642 - - - -

50 1990 225,154 - 1,188 226,342 -

51 1991 - - 1,279,373 857,641 -

52

gz STATE -~ KENTUCKY

55 PROPERTY 1990 183,000 - (6,997) 176,003 -

56 1991 - - 176,000 - -

57

58

5% 1NCOME 21,000 - 120,770 114,000 -

&0

g; STATE - WEST VIRGINIA )

43 PROPERTY 1989 - - 43,789 21,895 -

64 1990 - - 19,000 - -

65 1991 - - 40,000 - -

66

67 |FEDERAL

68 .......

49 UNEMPLOY INS 1920 6,382 - 268 6,650 -

;? 199091 - - 178,218 168,977 -

72

73 INS CONTRIB 1990 (27} - 27 - -

74 1991 - - 6,053,130 &,053, 091 -

75

;f; HIGHWAY USE 1991 - - 8,972 8,972 -

78 ENVIRON. SUPERFUND 1990 - - (45,39%) - -

79 1991 - - 180,000 134,605 -

80

21 INCOME 15,297,150 - 43,729,673 45,235,623 ¢1,877,007)

2

83

&4

85

86

8? .............................................................................................................

88 jTOTAL $58,388,465 $14,601,960 $150,149,086 $138,801,075 ($1,877,007)
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)
5. If any tex (exclude Federal snd state income taxes) covers columns {i) thru {l). In colum (i), report the

more than one year, show the required information separately
for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a}.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in column (f) and explain each edjustment in a foot-
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de-
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll de-
ductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes

to the taxing authority.

B. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in

amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 far
Electric Dept. only. Group the amounts charged to
40B.1, 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts
in column (L), For taxes charged to other accounts
or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate
batance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility
department or account, state in a footnote the basis
ézgcessity) of appartioning such tax. {Note ¢ pg.
-8)

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED {Show utility dept. where applicable and acct. charged.)

{Taxes Accrued
Account 238)
(gl

Prepaid Taxes
{incl.

in Acct.
(h)

Adjustment to
rac. Items Ret. Earnings
165) (Account 408 1 409.1) {Account 409.3) {Account 439)
(i (i (k)

Other
149}

Line
No.

]
10,547
bh 442

0

421,732

0
176,000

27,770

21,894
19,000
40,000

9,241
0
39
0
(45,395)
4

11,914,193

&,205
163,900

120,770

268
15,641

27
4,864,410
8,972

(42,985)
178,800

43,503,273

1,188
1,279,373

(15,2023

12,100

43,789
19 000
40,000

62,577
1,188,720

(2,400)
1,200

226,400

(A}
(A)

{E)
(E)

(A)

(A)

(E)
(E)

(D3

(A} ACCOUNTS 107,143,163, 184,186,242,408.1 AND 408.2 g2
(B} ACCOUNTS 107, 146,163,184 ,186,262,401,402 AND 426 a3

Page 263-A

(C) ACCOUNTS 154 AMD 184 84
(D) ACCOUNTS 409.1 AND 409.2 a5
(E) ACCOUNTS 408.1 AND 409.1 86
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

(H

(23

(33

An Original bec. 31, 1991

Taxes included with costs charged to other accounts:

Ohio Gasoline Tax (Net) (Est.) $127,806
Ohio Vehicle license (Act,) 209,743
federal Gasoline Tax (Net} (Est.) 112,225

Total $449,TT4

Apportionment to Utility Departments and Other Accounts:

Kind of Tax

Local - Chio
Preoperty - Regular
Property - Conservancy

State - Ohio

Public Utility Excise
Maintenance of PULC

Maintenance of Consumers’ Counsel
Highway Use

Unemployment Insurance

Unemmployment Insurance
[nsurance Contribution
Highway Use
Envirommental Superfund
Income

Apportionment Basis

Property Values
Property Values After Common Plant Allocation

Annual Taxable Utility Revenue
Annual Gross Utility Revenue
Annual Gross Utility Revenue
Use of Equipment

Annual Payroll

Annual Payroll

Annual Payrotl

Use of Equipment

Estimated Alternative Taxable Income for Year
Estimated Taxahle Income for Year

The Federal Income Tax Adjustment represents a reductien in tax accounts receivable.

Page 262-B Next Page is 266




The Dayton Power and Light Company

Report below information applicable to Account 255.
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and trans-
actions by utility and nonutility operations. Explain

An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Account
Subdivisions
(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(b)

Deferred

for

Year

Allocations to
Current Year’s Income

Dec. 31, 1991

by footnote any correction adjustments to the account
balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i) the
average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

(g}

Electric Utility
3%
4%
7%
&5.5%, 8%, 8.25% & 10X

Other List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL
Gas Utility

3%

4%

Th

6.5%, 8%, 8.25% & 10%

Steam Heating Utility
kY4
4%
7%

6.5%, 8%, B.25% & 10%

Hon Utility
3%
4%
%
6.5%, 8%, 8.25% & 104

$1, 150,500
84,131,500

10,700
3,923,400

800

13,4600

Page 266
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.........

59,500
3,099,200
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255} (Continued)

Dec. 31, 1991

Balance at
End

Year
thy

Averge Period
of Allocation
to Income
(i

Adjustment Explanation

.................................. L L L L e L R N L N e L L LR L T T T Y

$0
1,131,000

0
84,523,700

10,600
3,839,300

OV WN —

Page 267
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning

other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of

amortization.

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for
Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever
is greater) may be grouped by classes.

Line Description of Other
No. Deferred Credits
£:))

1 | Retirees Health & Life Def. Cr
2 | Deferred Electric Fuel Costs

3 | Deferred Purchased Gas Costs

4 | Reclass Uncovered Gas Cost

% | Miscellaneous
&

7

8

9

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(b}

$18, 824,377
7,319,014
7,565,304
3,940,771

427,902

Contra
Account
(e}

$5,114,112
71843, 642
18,798, 043
291195, 959
755,961,237

$9,627,675
13,695, 1986
13,436,599
38,873,243
756,557, 896

Balance at
End of Year
(f)

$23,337,940
13,471,570
2,203,860
131618, 035
1,024,561

Page 2469 Next Page is 272




The Dayton Power and Light Company

1.

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERYY (Account 281)

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes

relating to amortizable property.

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(b)

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.1
{c)

Amounts
Credited to
Acecount 411.1
(dd)

[
FEHNNOY @ RSN

—
wn

Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
Electric
Defense Facilities
Pollution Control Facilities
Other

CGas
Defense Facilities
Pollution Control Facilities
Other

TOTAL CAccount 281)(lines 8, 15, 16)
Classification of TOTAL
Federal Income Tax
State Income Tax
Local Income Tax

Page 272
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMDRTEZATION PROPERTY (Account 281} (Cont.)}

2. for Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.2

(e)

Amounts
Credited to

Account 411.2

Balance at
End of Year

e
PHNAOO © SN

-
Ut

16

ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount
(g} (h) (i 3
$0 $0
0 0
$0 $0
Page 273




The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY {(Account 282}

Dec. 31, 1991

t. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent‘s accounting for deferred income
takes relating to property not subject to accelerated amortization.

Account 2B2
Electric
Gas
Other (Pefine) Steam Keating

Other (Specify) HNon-Utility

Classification of TOTAL

Federal [ncome Tax

State [ncome Tax
Local Encome Tax

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(b)

$183,062,819
10,388,125
530,465

$191,090,%23
11,800

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.1
(e

$15,552, 100
1,294,755
31,376

Amounts
Credited 1o
Account 411.1
(d)

951,354

3




The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Driginal

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME YAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Lontinued)

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.

Dec. 31, 1991

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts Debits Credits

Debited to Credited to  ===--e-m----mmmmmmmc o ceneemeoccecdecceanacoaaooo

Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acet., No. Amcunt Acct. No. Amount

{e) (%) 5:}) (ny (i ()3
$0 $0 £0 $0

575,711 1,001,208
$575,711 $1,001,208 $0 $0
$575,711 $1,001,208 30 %0
Page 275

Balance at
End of Year

$190, 765,630
10,731,526
513, 761

$158, 694,234
12,500

o e~ . Bl
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The Daytonh Power and Light Company An Original pec. 31, 1991
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information celled for betow concerning the respondent’s accounting
for deferred income taxes relating to amounts recorded in Account 283.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrais relating to other income and deductions.
CHANGES DURIKG YEAR
Balance at -===-==--s-erssssssoccnosooooooooos
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
No. of Year to Account 410.% to Account 471.7
(a) (b} [4-3) (d)
1 | Account 283
2 Electric
3 Property Taxes $7,637,900 4,855,400 $4, 164,500
4 State Public Utitity Excise Tax 3,649,700 11,565,300 11,360,000
5 Reacauisition Cost of Bonds 3,449,900 [} 265,900
& Pension Expense 5,228,200 455,200 0
7 Bad Debt Expense 1,519,000 1,223,600 2,742,600
8 Unbil led Revenue 135,300 0 67,
9 Rate Case Expense 0 388,000 0
10 Other ¢21,%00) 0 {23,700
LT T oo o e o
}32_ TOTAL Electric (Total Lines 2-11) 21,598,100 18,487,500 18,576,900
14 Gas
15 Property Taxes 1,239,600 773,200 670,900
16 State Public Utility Excise Tax 1,200,800 3,388,100 3,459,500
17 fleacquisition Cost of Bonds 300,400 0 17,600
18 Pension Expense 1,242,200 107,900 0
19 Bad Debt Expense 916,000 £66,100 1,110,500
20 Purchased Gas Expense 1,108,300 0 1,108,300
21 Unbilled Revenue 84,200 0 42,100
gg Rate Case Expense 0 53,600 0
24 TOTAL Gas (Total Lines 15-23) &,091%,500 4,788,900 6,408,900
25 | other (Specify)
Steam Heating Utility & Mon-Utility 2,484,500 62,600 142,000
26 TOTAL Account 283 (Total lines 12,
24 and 25) $30,174,100 $23,439,000 $25,127,800
27 | Classification of TOTAL
28 Federal Income Tax $30,174,100 $23,439,000 $25,127,800
29 State Income Tax
30 Local Income Tax
Page 276
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED ENCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)(Continued)
3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 and 277.

insignificant items under Other.
4. Use separate pages as required.

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

Include amounts relating ta

Amounts Debited
to Account 410.2

Amounts Credited
to Account 411.2

Balance at
End of Year
(k)

.............................................................................................................

(e} ()
$0 $0
1] a
101,500 72,000
101,900 $72,000
$101,900 $72,000

58,
3,855,000
3,

5,

1,341,900
1,129,400
282,800
1,350,300
2?1,603

42,100
53,600

.....................

10

ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
Acct Acct.

No Amount No. Amount

(g} thy (i (i
$0 30
0 0
0
50 0
30 $0

Page 277
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 191

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed

account, and manufactured gas revenues in total,

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on at the close of each month.

the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat 3. If increases or decreases from previous year

rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings (colums (c), (¢), and (g)) are not derived from

are added for billing purposes, one customer should be previousty reported figures, explain any inconsisten-
cies in a footnote.

counted for each group of meters added. The average
number of customers means the average of twelve figures

OPERATING REVENUES

=
Q

am Tw ..

g g !

..................................................................................................................

Page 300

Amounit for
Line Title of Account Amount for Year Previous Year
(a) {b) {c)
1 Sales of Electricity
2 {(440) Residential Sales $332,114,212 $290,668,426
3 j(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4 Small (or Commercial) 178,883,459 166,642,101
5 targe (or Industrial) 186,837, 244 181,283,976
& |(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 3,699,000 3,442,827
7 j(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 64,180,966 59,516,492
8 |(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 255,081 355,722
9 {(448) Interdepartmental Sales 211,907 252,157
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 766,181,869 * 711,161,70 l
11 |(447) Sales for Resale 15,435,791 16,604,088
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 781,617,660 727,765,789
13 |{Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds - - ) l
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds 781,617,660 727,765,789
15 Other Qperating Revenues = |eec-rccmemewssserc--o- foc--tmussmmsnoooooouees
16 [(450) Forfeited Discounts 2,692,926 2,330,670
17 (451} Miscellaneous Service Revenues 333,976 356,229
18 [(453) Sales of Water and Water Power - -
1% |¢454) Rent from Electric Property 930,969 1,000,304
20 1(455) Interdepartmental Rents 3,772,621 3,244,651
%; (456) Other Electric Revenues 5,375,264 5,078,751
24
25
26 TOTAL Cther Operating Revenues 13,105,756 12,010,605
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $794,723,416 $739,776,3%94




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original pec. 31, 1791

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued)

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be 5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for impor-

classified according to the basis of classification tant new territory added and important rate increases or
(Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly decreases.
used by the respondent if such basis of classification &. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts re-
is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See lating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain 7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales
basis of classification in a footnote). in a footnote. (1)
MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH
Amount for Humber for
Amount for Year Previous Year Nurber for Year Previous Year Line
No.
(d) (e} (f) (g
1
4,571,014 4,124,506 407,670 404,908 §
2,944,536 2,737,715 38,8867 38,423 4
3,948,501 3,958,030 2,431 2,435 5
70,605 69,730 1,406 1,398 &
1,286,378 1,2%4,422 3,605 3,509 7
3,181 4,281 1 1 8
3,453 4,083 16 14 9
12,827,668 ** 12,112,767 453,996 450,688 10
490,750 519,430 14 13 11
13,318,418 12,632,197 454,010 450,701 }%
13,318,418 12,632,197 454,010 450,701 14

* Inctudes %5,819,798 unbilled revenues.

** Includes 93,599 MWH relating to unbilled revenues.

{1) See PUCO Rate Schedule #25 and Special Contracts on Page 304 through 304-D for details
concerning unmetered sales.

Page 301 Next Page is 304
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Driginal

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
customers, average KWH per customer, and average revenue per
KWd, excluding data for Sale for Resale which is reported on
pages 310-311,

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric
Operating Revenues," page 301, If the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable reverue
account subheading.

3. wuhere the same customers are served under more than one

................................................................

rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as
a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule
should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.
4. The average number of customers should he the number of
bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing
riods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).
. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state
in a footnote the estimated additional revenue bitled pursuant
thereto. See Page 304-C and 304-D.
6. Report amount of unbitled revenue as of end of year for
each applicable revenue account subheading.

.................................................................

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWH Sold Revenue Average Number KWH of Sales per Revenue (cents)
Na. of Customers Customer per KwH{ Sold
(a) (b) (c} {d) (e} )
213 440 Residential Sales
3 PUCO-#18 Residence 2,747,311 $£213,027,985 313,173 8,773 7.754
[ -#17 Optional
5 Residential Heating 1,761,778 114,442,865 94,487 18,646 6.496
6 -#19 General Service
7 Secondary 402 31,409 10 40,200 7.811
8 ~#25 Private Outdoor
g Lighting Service 17,144 1,538,520 NSA - 8.974
wy || eeeseeessusssssces ssssssssaseses crssssesssaaceees
11 Total Residential Sakes 4,526,635 329,040,771 407,670 11,104 7.269
12 Unbilled 44,379 3,073,441
B3 ||| =eseeasssssssssas ssvessomssaee-
14 4,571,014 332,114,212
12 442 Commercial and Industrial
17 |Sales-Commercial Sales
18 |-remmmmcmmramaaaas
19 PUCO-#16 Residence 48,199 3,083,488 1,609 28,879 6.397
20 -#19 General Service
21 Secandary 2,247,595 144,434,297 36,542 61,339 6.426
22 -#20 General Service
23 Primary 288,496 13,287,092 56 5,151,714 &.606
24 -#22 General Service
25 Transmission 14,301 587,849 1 14,301,000 4,111
26 -#25 Private Outdoor
27 Lighting Service 12,893 1,206,540 N/A - 2.358 |
28 -#26 Direct Current 19 10,561 23 B26 55.584 ‘
29 -¥27 Schoal 5,103 355,759 27 189,000 £.972
30 -#28 Lighting Facility 0 0 0 - -
31 -#33 General Service Customers 303,188 14,413,505 448 676,759 4.754
gg -Special Contracts 1,041 52,119 1 1,041,000 5,007
34 Jotal Commercial Sales 2,920,835 177,431,210 38,867 75,149 6.075 |
.;’2 Unbitled 23,71 1,452,249 ‘
37 2,964,536  $17B,883,459
A [rermmmeann- M meremmbeacmmmmmneetemm——meew o m e e e e e e h e e e maEte——meememmmEAiLemmm—memEeEAteoeemmmmmmmusLe—am=————
39 (Total Billed
40 Total Unbilled Rev.
41 | | eesesesteesmascss WGelmmcsmesaL. SemSsAsMMGLssSeSs SeeELLSSsoesoeace sesemossooeaeeresos
42 |TOTAL See Page 304-8
Page 304




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original bec. 31, 19™

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate scheduie in effect during the rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
customers, average KWH per customer, and everage revenue per schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule
KwH, excluding data for Sale for Resale which is reported on should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.
pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number of

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing

operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric riods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).
Dperating Revenues,® page 301. If the sales under any rate g? For any rate schedule havirg a fuel adjustment clause state
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list in & footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant
the rate schedule and sales data under each appliceble revenue thereto. See Pages 304-C and 304-D.

account subheading. 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line Humber and Title of Rate Schedule MWH Sold Revenue Average Number Kwh of Sales per Revenue (cents)

No. of Customers Customer per KWH Sold
(2) (b (c) ) (e) £}

5 PUCO-#19 General Service
5 Ssecondary 625,825 $£38,221,451 2,088 299,725 6.107
7 ~#20 General Service
8 Primary 770,716 37,062,310 116 6,644,103 4.80%
9 -#21 General Service
10 Primary Substaticon 170,901 8,115,264 3 56,967,000 4,749
11 -#22 General Service
12 Transmission 101,935 4,886,270 3 33,978,333 4.794
13 -#25 Private Outdocr
14 Lighting Service 2,204 200,509 N/A - 9.098
15 -#26 Direct Current : 2 553 1 2,000 27.650
14 -#33 General Serv. Customers 2,210,432 95,026,986 219 10,093,297 4.299
}g -Special Contracts 50,951 2,546,858 1 50,951,000 4,999
19 | Total Industrial Sales 3,932,966 186,040,201 2,431 1,617,839 4,731
20 unbilled 15, 777,043
2100 #sssnssmsccco-c-oc c---o-o--tmens
22 3,948,501 186,837,244
23 Totat Commercial and . mees--cuiusbesess mmmmmsmssese-e sewsmeoco-------o-
24 Industrial Sales 6,893,037 365,720,703 41,298 166,910 5.306
25 F | s-eeesssssssmsresa semrsecooo-oo- s-L-diusssssmases
gg 444 Public Street and Highway
28 |Lighting
29 |=mme=an-
30 PUCO-#19 General Service
n Secondary 14,301 1,027,793 1,317 10,859 7.187
32 ~#25% Private Outdoor
i3 Lighting Service 842 71,950 N/A - 8.545
34 -Special Contract 55,462 2,599,257 8¢ 623,169 4,687
35 Total Public Street and = -ree-cmecsmcrescs cedevscesaveny momeoe—eo—eoo—-o-
36 Highway Lighting 70,605 3,699,000 1,406 50,217 5.239
%g Unbilied 0 0
zg 70,605 $3,699,000

41 |Total Billed

42 |Total Unbilled Rev.

43 e L T L L L L R
44 {TOTAL See Page 304-B

.................................................................................................................................

Page 304-A



The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 19¥1

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
customers, average KWH per customer, and average revehue per
KwH, excluding data for Sale for Resale which is reported on
pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in Y“Electric
Operating Revenues,™ page 301. [f the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one

rate schedule in the seme revenue account classification {such as
s general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
schedule), the entries in colunn (d) for the special schedule
should dencte the duplication in number of reported customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of
bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing
Eeriods during the year (12 if all bitlings are made monthly).
. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state
in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant
thereto. See Pages 304-C and 304-D.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of vear far
each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line  HNumber and Title of Rate Schedule HWH Sold Revenue Average Number KWH of Sales per Revenue (cents)
Ko, of Customers Customer per KWH Sold
(a) {b) (c) (d) (el (f)
445 Other Sales to Public

2 .........................

z Authaorities

5 PUCO-#16 Residence 235 $£16,778 20 11,750 7.140
6 ~#17 Optional

7 Residential Heating 186 10,923 5 37,200 5.873
B -#19 General Service

9 Secondary 410,177 24,356,813 3,293 124,560 5.938
i0 -#20 General Service

1 Primary 212,749 2,392,998 I3 6,078,543 4,415
12 -#22 General Service

13 Transmission Rate 29,374 1,066,864 1 29,374,000 3.632
14 -#25 Private Outdoor

15 Lighting Service 1,453 134,828 NZA - 9.279
16 -#27 School 118,949 8,151,293 236 504,106 6.852
17 “#28 Lighting Facility 1 112 0 - 11.200
18 -#33 General Serv. Customers 503,274 20,533,727 15 33,551,600 4,080
19 Total Dther Sales to Public =  =--=-==---cecccoc comecccncoocoe coccnccsevuavnnes

20 Authorities 1,276,418 63,664,336 3,605 354,069 4.988
g; Unbilled 9,950 516,630

23 1,286,378 64,180,966

24 |446 Sales To Railroads and

RS |=-m-mmmmrmsorescaeeonaaee

24 |Railways

27 | ==

28 PUCO-#20 General Service Primary 3,157 254,646 1 3,157,000 8.0566
%9 Unbitled 24 435

U ...............................

§1 3,181 255,081

2 ................................................

;2 Total Billed and Unbilled 12,824,215 765,969,962 453,980 28,248 5.973
%2 448 [nterdepartmental Sales 3,453 211,907 16 215,813 6.137
A R R R e AL R LR L EERL L
38 |Total Billed 12,734,069 760,362,071
zg Total Unbilled Rev. 93, 5,819,798
41 |TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 12,827,668  $746,181,869 453,996 28,255 5.973

Notes:
N/A - Not Available
Page 304-B




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec. 31, 1991
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

PUCO-#15 Residence 43,981,429
-#17 optional
Residential Heating 78,153,150
-#19 General Service
Secondary 6,386
-#2% Private Outdoor
Lighting Service 288,109
Total Residential Sales 72,429,074

442 Commercial and Industrial

PUCD-#16 Residence 771,486
~#19 General Service
Secondary 35,959,354
-#20 Generat Service
Primary 4,625,457
-#22 General Service
Transmission 231,435
-#25 Private Outdoor
Lighting Service 216,994
-#26 Direct Current 297
-#27 School 81,621
-#28 Lighting Facility -
“#33 General Service Customers 4,838,429
-Special Contracts 18,553
Total Commercial Sales 46,743,626

442 Commerciat and Industrial

PUCO-#19 General Service

Secondary 9,988,086

-#20 General Service

Primary 12,340,250

-#21 General Service

Primary Substation 2,832,910

~#22 General Service

Transmission 1,610,080

-#25 Private Outdoor

Lighting Service 36,870

-#26 Direct Current 25

-#33 General Service Customers 35,308,012

-Special Contracts g21,966
Total Industrial Sales 63,058,199
Total Commercial and Industrial Sales 109,801,825

444 Public Street and Highway Lighting

PUCD-#19 General Service

Secondary 232,221
-#25 Private Outdoor
Lighting Service 13,482
Total Public Street and Highway Lighting 245,703
Page 304-C
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

PUCO-#16 Residence
~#17 Option
Residential Heating
-#19 General Service
Secondary
-#20 General Service
Primary
-#22 General Service
Transmission Rate
~#25 Private Outdoor
Lighting Service
-#27 School
~-#28 Lighting Facility
-#33 General Service Customers

Total Other Sales to Public Authorities

446 Sales to Railroads and Railways

PUCO-#20 General Service Primary

447 Sales For Resale (A)

-Interchange Agreement
-Municipal Wholesale

Total Sales for Resale

448 Interdepartmental Sales

Total Fuel Adjustment Revenue

(A} See Pages 310 and 311 for details by rate schedules.

Page 304-D

Dec. 31, 1991

3,770
2,973
6,538,634
3,338,892
416,512

23,273
1,903,696

12
7,773,844

3,144,542
3,632,259

Next Page is 310




The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 199

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report atl sales for resale (i.e. sales to purchasers other
than ultimate consumers transacted on a settiement basis other
than power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges
of electricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits
and credits for energy, cepacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbatanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be
reported on the Purchased Power schedule (pages 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in colum (a). Do not abbre-
viate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the
purchaser.,
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based
an the original contractual terms and conditions of the service
as follows:
RQ - for requirements service, Reguirements service is service
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e.,
the supplier includes projected load for this service in its
system resocurce planning). In addition, the reliability of
requirements service must be the same as, or second only to,
the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term” means five years or
longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended

Name of Company
Line or Public Authority
Ko. (Footnote Affiliations)

FERC Rate
Statistical Schedule or
Classification Tariff Number

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the
supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third
parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category
should not be used for long-term firm service which meets
the definition of RQ service. For atl transactions identified
as LF, provide in & footnote the termination date of the con-
tract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service, The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five vears.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all
firm services where the duration of each period of commit-
ment for service is one year or less,

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. Y“Long-term" means five years or longer. The

_avaitability and reliability of service, aside from

transmission constraints, must match the availability
ard reliability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediste-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
fintermediate-term" means longer than one year

but less than five years.

Actuat Demand (MW)

Average Average Average
Monthly Billing Menthly Monthly
Demand (MW) NCF Demand CP Demand

(c) (e (f)

1 1 1

0 [} 0

1 1 0

1] 0 0

0 Q o]

3 3 2

2 2 2

5 4 4

2 1 1

0 0 Q

2 2 2

26 26 25
N/A N/A R/A
N/R N/A N/A
49 49 &7
N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/R N/A
N/A /R N/A

(a8} thy {c)

11 Arcanum RQ (8)
2| Eldorado RQ (8
3{ Jackson Center RQ 8
41 Lakeview ) RQ (8)
51 Wendan R (8
& Minster RG (8)
7} New Bremen RQ [€:})
8| Tipp City RQ (8)
21 Versailles RQ (8)
10] Waynesfield RQ (8)
:% Yellow Springs RO [4:}]
13| Subtotal - RQ

AR R L L G L L LR LS DD E
15

16| Celina LF (1) (3}
17| City of Piqua, Chip 08 (2) 34
18| Ohio Edison 0s (3) 40
191 AMP Ohio 05 (4 9

20| Cincinnati Gas & Electric 05 (%) 38

21| Chio Power Company 05 (&) n

gg Ohio Valley Electric Lorp 08 (7 28

gg Subtotal - Non-RO

26| Total

27 ==

28

29

30

n

32

i3

34

35

36

37

See Page 311-A for Hotes.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) {(Continued)

05 - for other service. Use this category anly for thase ser-
vices which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories,
such as all non-firm service regardless of the length of the
contract and service from designated units of less than one
yvear. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.
AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting
adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reperting
years. Provide an explanation in & footnote for each adjustment.
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting
at line number one. After tisting all RO seles, enter “Subtotal-
RQ* in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any
order, Enter “Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {a} after this Listing.
Enter "Total" in column (a) as the last line of the schedute,
Report subtotals and total for eolumns (g) through (k).
5. In cotumn (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Num-
ber. On separate lines, list ali FERC rate schedules or tariffs
under whith service, as identified in column (b), is provided.
4. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service involving
demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly
non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthiy coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all
other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and ¢f).

Monthly NCP demand iz the maximun metered hourly
(60-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP
demand is the metered demand during the hour (40-minute -+
integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its
monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)

must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on

a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column ().
Explain in a footnote all components of the amounts

shown in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge
shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

?. The data in columns (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RO/Mon-RQ grouping (see nstruction 4), and
then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The
Subtotal ~ RO"™ amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
“Subtotal-Non-RO% amount in column {g)} must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide

explanations following all required data.

..........................................................

REVENUE
Megawatthours bemand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (%)

sold (s} ($) (%) Cth+ i+ j) Line

§-}] ¢h) (i) (n tk> No.
4,617 $148,122 $114,035 ($12,682) (! $249,475 1

891 33,989 23,01 (365) (9 56,635 2

2,196 44,533 56,704 (4,760 (9) 96,477 3

2,246 65,953 57,984 (5,451} (9 118,486 4

1,103 59,791 28,481 (210} (9 88,0462 5

15,396 217,535 307,521 (70,547) () 544,509 [}

9,010 205,502 232,650 (34,661) (9 403, 691 7

23,804 446,630 614,630 (103,553 ! 957,707 8

6,505 123,886 167,947 (23,514 (9) 268,319 9

707 23,523 18,267 554 (®) 42,344 10

8,695 273,815 224,498 (31,162 (M 4467, 151 q;

74,970 1,643,279 1,935,728 (286,151) 3,292,856 13
.......................................................................................................................... 14
15

148,372 2,671,548 3,830,971 (781,520 O 5,720,9%% 16

489 - 18,029 899 () 18,928 17
~10,;132- 113,775 22,584 - 337,359 18

244 108 1,146,663 4,619,958 - 5,766,621 19

5,851 13,000 114,669 - 127,669 20

5,635 17,888 133,257 - 151, 145 21

1,193 - 20,214 - 20,214 Zg
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 2
415,780 3,962,874 8,960,682 (780,621} 12,142,935 gg
490,750 $5,606,153 $10,896,410 (%1,066,772) $15,435,791 26
====== L PP T P s=zprEzmr== 27
28

29

k1]

n

32

33

34

35
35
37

See Page 311-A for Notes.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

~NOTES-
(1) Celina
initial agreement expires December 31, 1997.
(23 City of Pigua, Ohio
Explanation MWH DOLLARS
Economy 489 18,029
thio Gross Receipts Tax - 899
""" 489 T is,928
{3) Ohio Edison Company
Explanation MWH DOLLARS
short-Term 7,219 268,513
Non-Displacement 2,463 61,092
Econemy 450 7,754
Twak 337,359
{4) AMP Ohio
Represents short-term capacity and energy.
{5) Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
Explanation © MWH DOLLARS
Non-Displacement 4,798 91,762
Short-Term 1,053 35,907
Tsest 127,669
(6) Chio Power Company
Explanation MWH DOLLARS
Non-Displacement 2,451 66,611
Economy 2,625 45,281
Short-Term 759 39,253
sl 151,145
(7) Ohfo Valley Electric Corporationn
Repiresents supplemental energy.
(8) FERC Electric Tariff
(%) Includes fuel, tax adjustments, refunds where applicable, and voltage discounts where applicable.

Page 311-A Next Page is 320




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec. 31, 1991

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

if the amount for previcus year is not derived from previcusty reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Account Amount for Amount for

Line Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b} (c)

1 (1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 A. Steam Power Generation

3 | Operaticn

4 | (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering $4,217 414 $3,459,401

5 | (507) Fuel 229,442,935 206,798,092

& | {502) Steam Expenses 8,689,462 5,002,390

7 { (503) Steam from Other Sources 0 0

8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr. 0 0

9 | (505) Electric Expenses 1,831,084 1,870,745

10 | ¢506) Miscellaneocus Steam Power Expenses 8,024,032 6,311,912

11 | (507) Rents 312,370 311,990

12 TOTAL Operation 252,517,297 223,754,530

13 | Maintenance

14 | ¢(510» Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,535,769 2,248, B55
15 | ¢511) Maintenance of Structures 2,854,130 2,427,526
16 | (512) Maintenance of Bailer Plant 23,934,587 23,601,529
17 | {513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 7,411,709 6,490,638
18 | {514) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Steam Plant 1,240,289 1,022,500
19 TQTAL Maintenance 37,976,484 35,791,048
20 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Plant 290,493,781 259,545,578
21 B. Nuclear Power Generation

22 | Operation

23 (517) Operation Supervisiaon and Engineering
24 | (518) fuel

25 (519) Coolants and Water

26 | (520) Steam Expenses

27 | ¢521) steam from Cther Sources

28 | (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

29 | (523) Electric Expenses

30 § (524} Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
31 {525) Rents

33 | Maintenance

34 | (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

3% { (529) Maintenance of Structures

36 | (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

37 | (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

38 | ¢532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuctear Plant

19 TOTAL Maintenance 0 0
40 JOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power 0 0
41 C. Hydraulic Power Generation

42 | Operation

43 } (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

44 | (534) Water for Power

45 ¢537) Hydraulic Expenses

46 1 (538) Electric Expenses

47 | (53%) Miscel laneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
48 | (540) Rents

Page 320
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 19N
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTEMANCE EXPENSES {Continued)

Amount for Amount for

Line Accaunt SLurrent Year Previaus Year
No. (a} {b} (€l

50 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

51 | Maintenance

52 | (541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

533 | (542) Maintemance of Structures

54 | (543) Maintemance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

35 | (544) Maintemance of Electric Plant

56 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

a7 TOTAL Maintenance %0 $£0
58 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power 0 0
59 D. Other Power Generation

60 | Operaticn

61 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
62 | (547) Fuel 451,607 258,225
63 | (54B) Generation Expenses 28,884 25,277
64 1 (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 11,028 10,032
65 | (550) Rents Q 0
&5 TOTAL Operation 501,519 293,534
67 | Maintenance

68 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
69 | (552) Maintenance of Structures 8,432 3,677
70 | (5%3) Maintenmance of Generating and Electric Plant 1,045,200 420,715
74 | (554) Maintenance of Miscetlaneous Other Power Generation Plant 0 0
72 TOTAL Maintenance 1,053,632 424,392
73 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power ) 1,555,151 717,926
74 E. Other Power Supply Expenses .

75 | (5553 Purchased Power 11,924,290 14,229,517
76 | (556) System Cantrol and Load Dispatching JTE507 120 572,248
77 | (5573 Other Expenses &,679,350 726,664
78 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses 19,153,760 15,528,429
79 TDTAL Power Praoduction Expenses 311,202,692 275,791,933
80 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

81 Ogeraticn

82 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,009,717 966,207
83 | (561) Load Dispatching 651,477 772,879
B4 (562) Station Expenses 261,280 283,673
85 | (563) Overhead Line Expenses 187,452 145,328
B4 | (564) Underground Line Expenses 0 0
BY | (563) Transmission of Electricity by Qthers (1,285,934) 4]
88 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 22,154 16,885
89 | (567) Rents 76,903 82,257
90 TOTAL Operation 943,049 2,267,229
91 | Maintenance

92 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 140,107 16,054
93 | (569} Maintenance of Structures 54,310 207
94 | (5703 Maintenance of Station Equipment 36,750 858,521
95 [ (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 4,577,303 2,992,221
926 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 0 0
97 | ¢(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 0 v}
98 TOTAL Maintenance 5,708,470 3,847,003
99 TOTAL Transmission Expenses 6,651,519 6,134,232
100 3. DISTRIBUTICN EXPENSES

101 Operation
102 | ¢(580) Operation Supervision and Engineering $1,467,526 $1,463,732
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

ELECTRIC OPERATION AKD MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Amount for - Amount, for

Line Account Current Year Previous Year
No. {a) [4-}) {c)
103 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES {(Continued}
104 | (581} Load Dispatching $0 30
105 | (582) Station Expenses 3,377,800 1,297,027
106 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 586,074 684,057
107 § (584} Underground Line Expenses 427,075 346,972
108 (5B5) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 4,534 (4,632)
109 | (586) Meter Expenses 1,940,550 1,703,982
110 | (587) Customer lnstallations Expenses 1,769,189 1,613,560
111 {588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 3,431,071 1,595,614
112 | (589} Rents 19,582 36,496
113 TOTAL Operation 11,023,401 8,736,808
114 | Maintenance
115 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,676,502 4,814,715
116 | (591) Maintenance of Structures 781,100 1,741,931
117 | {592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,813,850 1,705,206
118 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 28,130,693 26,480,798
119 (594} Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,683,615 1,396,533
120 | ¢5395) Maintenance of Line Transformers 736,963 1,310,931
121 (396 Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 40,871 (40,87%)
122 | (597} Maintenance of Meters 150,216 117,424
123 | ¢598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 87,642 51,047
124 TOTAL Maintenance 36,101,452 37,577,714
12% TOTAL Distribution Expenses 47,124,853 46,314,522
126 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
127 | Operation
128 § (901) Supervision 0 0
129 | (P02} Meter Reading Expenses 2,840,318 2,443,544
139 | ¢903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 11,241,854 8,342,980
1371 | {904) Uncollectible Accounts 9,211,367 10,426,483
132 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 0 61,769
133 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses 23,293,539 21,274,776
134 S. CUSTOMER SERVICE ARD INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
135 | Operation
136 | (907) Supervision 0 0
137 | (P08) Customer Assistance Expenses 6,133,423 5,177,870
138 | (909) Informaticnal and Instructional Expenses 356,852 I, 701,672
139 | (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Infarmational Expenses o, Y

............................................................................... R
140 TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Expenses 6,500,275 | 5,879,542
141 6. SALES EXPENSES
142 | Operation
143 | (911) Supervision
164 | (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
145 | (913) Advertising Expenses
146 1 (916} Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
147 TOTAL Sales Expenses 0 0
148 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
149 | Operation
150 | (920} Administrative and General Salaries 2,089,885 8,259,865
151 | (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 9,720,792 7,556,962
152 | {Less) (922) Administrative expenses Transferred-Credit $1,482,235 $1,818, 144
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec, 31, 1991

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Amount for Amount for
Line Account Current Year Previous Year
Na. (a} {b) {c)
153 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
154 | (923} Outside Services Employed $5,650, 720 $7,382,550
155 | (924) Property Insurance 2,814,006 3,030,729
156 | (925) Injuries and Damages 4 508,787 4,707,699
157 | (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 11,224,829 10,233,628
138 | (927) Franchise Requirements 145 144
159 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 103,131 85,546
160 | (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 1,470,718 1,388,444
161 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 541,949 456,693
162 | (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 2,648,606 2,345,189
163 | ({931) Rents 683,463 &622,495
164 TGTAL Operation 45,033,360 41,474,912
165 | Maintenance
166 | (932) Maintenance of General Plant 2,150,387 1,245,847
167 TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses 47,183,747 42,720,759
168 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expsnses $441,956,625 $398,115,764

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31,
or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after Qctober 31.

2. if the respandent's payrell for the reporting period includes any special construction persormel, include
such employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilities
may be determined Dy estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equiv-
zlent employees attributed to the electric department from jeint functions.

1 | Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12-31-91
2 | Total Regular Full-Time Employees 2,122
3 | Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 383
4 | Total Employees 2,505
Page 323 Next Page is 326




The Daytaon Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

PURCHASED POWER {Account 555)
¢(including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report
exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions invelving a balancing
of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any
settlements for imbalanced exchanges.
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange
transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name
or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest
or affiliation the respondent has with the seller,
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based
on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service
as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis
{i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this service in
its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of
requirements service must be the same as, or second only to, the
supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for long-term service. “Long-term" means five years or
longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable
even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must
attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain
detiveries of LF service). This category should not be used
for long-term firm service which meets the definition of

RG service. for all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined
as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can
unilaterally get out of the contract.

1F - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term {irm service. Use this category for
all firm services, where the duration of each period

of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for tong-term service from & designated generating
unit. MLong-term" means five years or Longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from trans-
mission constraints, must match the availability and
reliability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term" means longer than one year but

less than five years.

EX - for exchanges of electricity. Use this category

for transactions involving a balancing of debits

and credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any
settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

Actual Demand (MW}
Name of Company FERC Rate Average Average Average
or Public Autherity Statistical Schedule or Monthly Biiling Monthly Monthly
Line {Footnote Affiliations) Classification Tariff Number Demand NCP Demand CP Demand
No. (a) {b) (c) () (e} (f)
1 F Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 0s (1) 38 N/A N/ N/A
2 | Ohio Edison Company 08 (2) 40 /A N/A N/A
3 | Chio Power Company 05 (3) 31 175 175 75
4 1 Ohio Power Company 0S8 (4) 3 N/A N/A N/A
5 | Ohio valley Electric Corporation 05 (5) 28 N/A N/A N/A
& | Ohio valley Electric Corporation AD (&) 28 N/A N/A N/A
7 | Montgomery County Sanitation Dept. 0s (N - N/A N/A R/A
8 | Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company EX 38 N/A N/A N/A
9 | Ohio Edison Company EX 40 N/A N/A N/A
10 { Chio Power Company EX 31 N/A N/A N/A
11 1 Inadvertant Energy Betw.
:% Interconnect. Systems - - N/A N/A N/A
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 | Total
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
See Page 327-A for Notes. Page 324

SN EE RSN B BN M

R TN e




The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Originat

Dec. 31, 1991

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) {Continued)
({Including power exchanges)

0% - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of
the length of the contract and service from designated
units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for
any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explan-
aticn in a footnote far each adjustment.
4. In column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number
or Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include
an appropriate designation for the contract. On separate
{ines , list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column
(b), 1s provided.
3. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service
invelving demand charges imposed on a menthly (or longer)
Basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column
(cdy, the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in colunn {e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter
¥A in columns (d}, Ce) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the
maximum metered hourly {(&0-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during
the hour (&0-minute integration) in which the supplier’s
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
{e) and ()} must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not
stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the respendent. Report in columns (h) and (i}
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and
delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not
report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in cotumn (j), energy charges

in column {k), and the total of any other types of char-
ges, including out-of-period adjustments, in cotumn

(L}. Explain in a footnote alt components of the amount
shown in column (Ll). Report in column (m} the total charge
shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent.
Far power exchanges, report in column (m) the settle-
ment amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy
was delivered than received, enter @ negative amount. If
the settiement amount (1) includes credits or charges
other than incremental generation expenses, or (2}
excludes certain credits or charges covered by the agree-
ment, provide an explanatory footnote.

8, The data in celumns {g) through ¢(m} must be totalled
on the last line of the schedute, The total amount in
column (g) must be reported as Purchases on page 401,
line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported
as Exchange Received on page 40%, line 12. The total
amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange
Delivered on page 401, line 13,

%. Foothote entries as reguired and provide

explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES
Megawatthours Megawatthours  Megawatthours Demand Charges
Purchased Received Delivered (%)
15:}] {h} &) iy
336,571 - - $1,366,663
10,338 - - -
5,295 - - 1,200,000
¢,.398 - - 56,000
80,571 - - (36%
27,283 - - -
- 813 450 -
- 28,316 28,772 -
- 189 - -
(32} - -
469,424 29,318 29,422 $2,622,627

Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j + k + 1}

($) {$) or Settlement ($) Line
{k} 19! {m) Ho.
$6,348,780 - $7,715,443 1

170,423 - 170,423 2
100,322 - 1,300,322 3
327,608 - 383,608 )
89,171 (10,1073 (5} 979,028 5
- 56,257 (&) 54,257 6
1,323,226 - 1,323,226 7
. 4,075 (8) 4,075 )

- (11,400} (8) ¢11,400) 9

- 3,308 (B) 3,308 1?

B - - 12
13

14

1%

16

17

18
---------------------------------------------------- 19
$9,259,530 $42,133 $11,924,290 S?
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

See Page 327-A far Hotes,
Page 32
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Qriginal Dec. 31, 199

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Continued)
(including power exchanges}

l -NQTES-
(1) Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
l Explanation MWH DOLLARS
Short-Term 270,316 6,463,743
Non-Displacement 66,555 1,251,700
336,571 7,715,443
I (2} Dhio Edison Company
Explanation MWH DOLLARS
l Economy 7,322 109,384
Non-Displacement 3,016 61,039
10,338 BTy
l (3) Ohio Power Company
Represents limited-term capacity and energy.
{4) Ohio Power Company
. Explanation MWH DOLLARS
Non-Displacement 7,345 202,144
Emergency 1,115 111,500
Economy 825 12,000
l Short-Term 113 57,964
Temes 383,608
(5) Ohio Valley Electric Corporation
l Explanation MWH DOLLARS
Surplus :
Demand - (363
Energy 80,571 989,171
I Investment Tax Credit - (10,307
Teostt 979,028
I {6) Ohio Valley Electric Corporation
Represents prior year surpius adjustment of 358,302 demand and $(2,045) energy.
{7) Mcntgomery County Sanitation Department
I Represents cogeneration energy.
{8) Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, Dhio Edison Company and Dhio Power Company.
l Represents exchange settlement dollars.

Page 327-A Next Page is 328




The Dayteon Power and Light Company

An Originat

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
¢Including transactions referred to as "“wheeling®)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e. wheeling, provided
for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other
public authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility
suppliers snd ultimate customers.

2. Use & separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission
service involving the entities listed in columns (8), (b), and (c).
3. Repart in column {a) the company or public authority that paid
for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company

or public suthority that the energy was received from and in column
(c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered
to. Provide the full name of each company or public authority.

Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain

in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the
respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b}

or (¢).

Payment By Energy Receijved From
) (Company ar Public Authority) (Company or Public Authority)
Line {Footnote Affiliations) (Footnote Affiliations)
No. {a)

Various Municipals {1)
Various Municipals (2)
Various Municipals (3)
Various Municipals (4}

1 Buckeye Power, Inc.
2

3

4

g Various Municipals (5)

7

8

9

Buckeye Power, Inc.

Ohioc Power Company

Chio Edison Company

Cincinnati Gas and Electric Co,
Cincinnati Gas and Electric Co.
Ohio Edison Company

Cincinnati Gas and Etectric Co.
AMP Ohic Cincinnati Gas and Electric Co.
10 Dhio Edison Company Cincinnati Gas and Electric Co.
" Cincinnati Gas and Electric Co. Ohio Edison Company

12 Ohio Pawer Company Cincinnati Gas and Electric Co.
13 City of Pigua Chio Edison Company

City of Piqua
City of Piqua
Ohio Edison Company

See Pages 330-A through 330-C for Notes.

Page 328

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:
LF - for long-term firm transmission service, "Long-
term® means one year or tonger and “firm" means that
service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. For all transactions identified as LF,
provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract,
§F - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
category for all firm services, where the duration of
each pericd of commitment to service is less than
onhe year.

Energy Delivered To

(Company or Public Authority) Statistical
(Footnote Affiliations) Classification
{c) (dy
Various Municipals (1) LF
Various Municipals (2) LF
Various Municipals (3) LF
Various Municipals (4) LF
Various Municipals (5) LF
City of Pigua 05 (6)
City of Piqua 05 (6)
Ohio Edison Company 05 (6)
AMP Chio 05 (6)
Ohio Edison Company 05 (7
Cincinnati Gas and Electric Co. os (7>
Ohio Power Company 0s (M
City of Pigua LF

Dec. 31, 1991
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
{Including transactions referred to as ‘'wheeling")

0% - for other transmission service. Use this category
only for those services which cannot be placed in the
above-defined categories, such as all ronfirm trans-
mission service, regardless of the length of the con-
tract. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote,
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this cede for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explan-
ation in a footnote for each adjustment.
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or contract designations urkler which service,
as identified in column (d), is provided.

4. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In
column (f), report the designation for the substation or
other appropriate identification for where energy was
received as specified in the contract. In column (g)
report the designation for the substation, or other
appropriate identification for where energy was delivered
as specified in the contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of
billing demand that is specified in the firm
transmission service contract. Demand reported in
column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand

not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERC Rate point of Receipt Point of Delivery Billing =--=~wevesmsccmcmcomcncnan e
Schedule or {Substation or Other {Substation or Other bemand Megawatthours  Megawstthours
Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW} Received Del ivered Line
(e) (f) (g2 (h} (i) (9 No.
FPC #33 Various intercon. pts. with Buckeye (1 (8) @71,512 971,512 1
FPC #33 Various intercon. pts. with Buckeye (23 (8) 20,290 20,2%0 2
FERC Vol. 2 Various intercon. pts. with Ohio Pw (5 (8 13,593 13,593 3
FERC ¥ol. 2 Various intercon. pts. with Ohio Ed {4) (8) 22,577 22,577 4
FERC Wol. 2 Various intercon. pts. with CGRE {5) * €3] 244,108 244,108 5
#34 Sched. B Various intercon. pts. With CGRE 69.0Kv tie ln. With Pigqua N/A 116,901 116,901 [
#34 Sched. E various intercon. pts. with Chio Ed 69.0Kkv tie Ln. with Piqua 2 1,352 1,352 7
#40 Sched. B Various intercon. pts. with CGRE Var. pts. with Dhio Ed. N/A 198,310 198,310 8
FPC #39 Various intercan. pts. Wwith CGZE Var. pts. with AMP OH N/A 5,685 5,686 9
#40  Sched. E Various intercon. pts. with CG&E var, pts. wWith Ohio Ed. N/A 28,432 28,432 | 10
#38 Sched. B Various intercon. pts. with Ohio Ed Var. pts. with CGEE N/A 4,872 4,872 | 1%
#31 Sched. E Various intercon. pts. with CG&E Var. pts. with Chio Pu. N/A 222 225 | 12
#34  Sched. B Varjous intercon. pts. with Ohio Ed 69.0Kv tie tn, with Piqua 2 16,518 16,518 12
1
15
-------------------- 16
1,644,376 1,644,376 | 17
* MWH included in AMP Ohio Non-Requirement Sales on Page 311, line 19, and in Non-Requirement Sales on Page 401, line 24,

See Pages 330-A through 330-C for Notes,
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
{Inctuding transactions referred to as “wheeling®)

8. Report in columns (i) and (j)} the total megawatthours I1f no monetary settiement was made, enter zero (U0")

received and delivered. in column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the
9. In columns (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including
as shown on hills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
revenues from demand charges related to the billing demand 10. Provide total amounts in columns (i) through
reported in column (h}. In column (l}, provide revenues (n) as the last line. Enter “TOTAL" in column
from energy charges related to the amount of energy (a) as the last line. The total amounts in columns
transferred. in column (m), provide the total revenues (i) and (]} must be reported as Transmission

from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, Received and Delivered on page 401, lines 16
including out of period adjustments. Explain in a foothote and 17, respectively.

all components of the amount shown in column (m). 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations
Report in column (n} the total charge shown on bills following all required data.

rendered to the entity listed in column (a).

........................................ g

Demard Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total Revenues ($)
(%) (%) (%) tk+ L +m
€9 (4B (m} {n)

$1,718,858 - - $1,718,858

38,090 - - 38,090

59,470 - - 59,470

80,517 - - 80,517

1,153,939 - - 1,153,939

277,376 116,901 152,686 (9} 546,963

2,816 1,352 208 (%) 4,376

433,488 198,310 - 631,798

26,752 5,686 - 32,438

- 73,048 - 73,048

- 8,388 - 8,388

- 675 . - 675

39,600 16,518 2,799 (%) 58,917

$3,830,906 $420,878 $155,693 $4,407 477

........................................ g g

See Pages 330-A through 330-C for Notes.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Accounts 456) (fontinued)
{Including transactions referred to as “wheeling™)
-~ HOTES -
{1) 8Buckeye Power, Inc.
TERMINATION POINT VDL TAGE TERMINATION POINT VOLTAGE
1. Rossburg, Derke Co., OH. 12.5kv 21. Marysville, Union Co., OH 12.5kv
2. Baker, Darke Co., OH 12.5Kv 32. New Dover, Union Co., OK 12.5Kv
3. Castine, Darke Co., OH 12.5Kv 33. Mew California, Union Co., OH 12.5Kv
4. ¥onroe, Preble Co., OH 12.5Kv 34, East Liberty, Union Co., OH 69 .0Ky
5. Huntsviile, Logan Co., OH 12.5Kv 35, Givens, Champaign Co., OH 138.0Kv
6. tewiston, Logan Co., OH 12.5Kv 36. vitlage of Huntsville, Logan Co., COH 12.5Kv
7. Horton, Logan Co., OH 12.5Kv 37. Rose Hill, Darke Co., OH £9.0Kv
8. West Liberty, Logan Co., OH 12.5Kv 38. Macedon, Mercer Co., OH 6%.0Kv
9. East Liberty, Logan Co., OH 12.5Kv 39. West Mingo, Champaign Co., OH 69.0Kv
10. Coldwater, Mercer Co., OH 12.5Kv 40, Anna, Shelby Co., OH 69.0Kv
11, St. Henry, Mercer Co., OH 12.5Kv 41. Concord, Miami Co., OH 12.5Kv
12. Rockford, Mercer Co., OH 12.5Kv 42. Route 66, Shelby Co., OH 69.0Kv
13. Sharpsburg, Mercer Co., OH 12.5Kv 43, Monroe, Miami Co., OH 12.5Kkv
14. Chickasaw, Mercer Co., OH 12.5Kv 44, NW Urbana, Champaign Co., OH 69.0Kv
15. Botkins, Shelby Co., OH 12.5kv 45. Watkins, Union Co., OH 12.5Kv
16. Newport, Shelby Co., OH 12.5Kv 46, Lytie Road, Miami Co., CH 12.5Kv
17. Hardin, Shelby Co., OH 12.5Kv 47. West Sonora, Darke Co., OH 12.5Kv
18. McCartyville, Shelby Co., OH 12.5Kv 48. Lendmark, Shelby Co., OH 12.5Kkv
19. Ludiow, Champaign Co., OH 12.5Kv 49, Celina, Mercer Co., OH 69.0Kv
20. E. Sidrey, Shelby Co., OH 138.0Kv 50. Minster, Augltaize Co., CH 69.0Kv
21. Mechanicsburg, Champaign Co., OK 12.5Kv 51, Jackson Center, Shelby Co., OH 12.5Ky
22. SW Troy, Miami Co., OH 12.5Kv 2. Tipp City, Miami Co., OH 69.0Kv
23, Lower Miemi, Miami Co., OH 12.5Kv 53. Yellow Springs, Greene Co., OH 12.5Kv
24, Honda Plant, Union Co., OH 69.0Kv 54. Lakeview, Logan Co., OH 4.2Kv
25. Versailles, Darke Co., OH £9.0Kv 55. North Bloomfield, Logan Co., OH 12.5Kv
26. N. Lippincott, Champaign Co., OH 12.5Kv 56. KTH, Champaign Co., OH &%, 0Kv
27. Noble, Auglaize Co., OH 69.0Kv 57. Honda, Shelby Co., OH 69.0Kv
28. Halterman, Miami Co., OH 138,0Kv %8, fonda, Shelby Co., OH 138.0Kv
29. E. Casstown, Miami Co., OH 69.0Ky 59. Arcanum, Darke Co., OH 12.5Kv
30. Broadway, Ohio Co., OH 12.5Kv
{2) Buckeye Power, Inc.
TERMINATION PUINT VOLTAGE MWH RECEIVED/DELIVERED
1. Arcanum, Darke Co., OK 12.5Kv 1,030
2. Jackson Center, Shelby Co., Ok 12.5kv 1,459
3. takeview, Logan Co., OH 4. 2KV 548
4. Minster, Auglaize Co., OH 9. 0KV 5,261
5. New Bremen, Auglaize Co., OH 69.0Kv 1,444
6. Tipp City, Miami Co., O 690KV 6,207
7. Versailles, Darke Co., OH &69.0KV 1,842
8. Yellow Springs, Greene Co., OH 12.5Kv 2,459
20,290
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The Dayton Power and Light Compary An Originat Dec. 31, 19%%

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Accounts 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheelbing"}

- NOTES -

(33 OChio Power Company

TERMINATION POINT VOLTAGE MWH RECE!VED/DELIVERED

1. Mendon, Mercer Co., OH 12.5Kv 1,358
2. MNew Bremen, Auglaize Co., OH 690KV 11,368
3. Maynesfield, Auglaize Co., OH 4,2KV 867

(43 Dhio Edison Company

......... pmmm———

TERMINATECN POINT VOLTAGE MWH RECEIVED/DEL IVERED

Arcanum, Darke Co., OH 12.5kv 1,528
Celina, Mercer Co., OH 690KV 8,000
tldorado, Preble Co., OH 12.5kY 346
Jackson Center, Sheilby Co., OH 12.5kv 707
Lakeview, Logan Co., OH 4. 2KV 1,197
. Mendon, Mercer Co., OH 12.5KvV 421
Minster, Auglaize Co., OH 69.0Kv 1,302
. HNew Bremen, Auglaize Co., OH 690KV 1,422
9. Tipp City, Miami Co., DH 69.0Kkv 2,860
10. Versailles, Darke Co., OH 690KV 1,767
11. Waynesfield, Auglaize Co,, DH 4, 2KV 625

l 12. Yellow Springs, Greehe Co., OH 12.5kv 2,408

[+ R R A T ]
. o o4

(5) The Cincinnati Gas and Electric Company

TERMINATION POINT VOLTAGE MWH RECEIVED/DELIVERED

1. Arcanum, Darke Co., COH 12.5kv 15,263
2. Eldorada, Preble Co., OH 12.5KV 2,361
3. Jackson Center, Shelby Co., OH 12.5KvV 13,041
4, Lakeview, Logan Co., OH 42KV 6,995
5. Mendon, Mercer Co., OH 12.56V 2,401
6. Minster, Auglaize Co., OH 690KV 50,157
7. WNew Bremen, Auglaize Co., OH 69.0kV 31,741
8. Tipp City, Miami Co., OH 69.0Kv 58,859
9. Versailles, Darke Co., OH 690KV 31,896
10, Waynesfield, Auglaize Co., OH 4. 2KY 3,405
11. Yellow Springs, Greene Co., OH 12.5Kv 27,989

244,108

Page 330-B




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Driginal Dec. 31, 1991

)

(8)

(9

TRANSKISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Accounts 456) (Continued)
{Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

- NOTES -
AMP Chio, Ohio Edison Co. and City of Piqua
Represents short-term capacity and energy.

Cincinnati Gas & Etectric Co., Ohio Edison Company and Ohio Power Company

Represents non-displacement energy.
Short-term purchase delivered under firm transmission contract. Demand charges are on a monthly basis.

City of Piqua

Represents Ohio Gross Receipts Yax.

Page 330-C Next Page is 332
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeting, of electricity
provided to respordent by other electric utilities,
cooperatives, municipalities, or other public authorities
during the year.

2. In column {a) report each company or public authority
that provided transmission service. Provide the full

name of the compeny; abbreviate if necessary, but do not
truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ounership interest in or affiliation with the transmission
service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify
transmission service purchased from other utilities as:
"Delivered Power to Wheeter" or “Received Power

from Wheeler®,

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megawatt-

hours received and delivered by the provider of the
transmission service.

5. In colums (d) through (g), report expenses as

shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent.

in celumn (d), provide demand charges. In column

Megawatthours Megawatthours
Received Delivered
{b} (c)

Kame of C ny or
Public Authority
{Foothote Affiliations)

No. {a)

Received Power from Wheeler:

Cincinnati Gas & Electric
Ohio Edisen 1,376

1
2
3
4
s Ll
? Subtotal - Received 2,05
g Delivered Power to Wheeler:

10 Cincinnati Gas & Electric
1 Ohio Edisaon

13 Subtotal - Received 55,684

16 | Total

Page 332

(e), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy
transferred. In column (f), provide the total of all other
charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent,
including any out of pericd adjustments. Explain in a
footnote all components of the amount shown in column (f),
Report in column (g) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. If no monetary settlement

was made, enter zero (“O") in column (g). Provide a footnote
explaining the nature of the nonmonetary settlement, in-
cluding the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter "TOTAL"™ in column (&) as the last line. Provide a
total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last line.
Energy provided by the respordient for the wheeler’s
transmission losses shoud be reported on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401. [f the respondent received
power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for
losses should be reported on line 19, Transmission By
Others Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, losses should be
reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following

all required data.

Pemand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total Cost of
(%) (%} (¢ 3] Transmission (%)
(dy {e) ) g
- $17,906 - $17,906
- 38,794 - 38,794
- 56,700 - 56,700
($51,600) (24,161) - (75,761)
(214,950 (1,031,923) - (1,246,873)
(264,550) (1,056,084) - (1,322,634)
($266,550) ($999,384) - ($1,265,934)

Next Page is 335
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original

Dec. 31, 199

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric)

Line Description
Na. (a}

1 [ndustry Association Dues (includes corporate membership dues})
2 | Nuclear Power Research Expenses

3 | Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

A

Publishing and Distributing Information and
Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and
Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other
Expenses of Servicing Dutstanding Securities

of the Respondent

5 | Other Expenses (List items of $5000 or mare in
this column showing the (1) purpocse, (2) recipient
and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of
less than $5,000 by ciasses if the number of items
so grouped is shown)

&
7 Directors’ Fees (electric portion only)
8 Miscel laneous Expenses

9

Page 335
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The Dayton Paower and Light Company

DEPRECIATION ARD AMORTIZATION OF ELECTR

An Original Dec. 31, 1991

IC PLANT {Accounts 403, 404, 4C5)

{Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for:

{a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortiza-
tion of timited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and {¢)
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amor-
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405).
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any
changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the
preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in section
C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, report-
ing annually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from
the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total
depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column
(a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classifica-
tion, as appropriate, to which s rate is applied. ldentify
at the bottom of section C the type of plant included in
any subaccounts used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances
to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

Depreciation

Line Functional Classification Expense
No. (Account 403}
{a) (b

1 Intangible Plant $0
2 Steam Production Plant 65,357,646
3 Nuclear Production Plant 0
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 4]
5 Hydraulic Preduction Plant-Pumped Storage 0
6 Cther Production Plant 858,163
7 Transmission Plant 5,522,587
8 Distribution Plant 13,033,420
9 General Plant 2,784,876
10 Common Plant-Electric 0
" TOTAL $87,556,692

The rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Account 4D4) are based upon the various
useful lives of the equipment being amortized giving consideration to the estimated salvage values for each
Ne changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

item of equipment.

Page 336

classifications and showing & composite total. Indicate
at the bottom of section C the manner in which column (b}
balances are obtained. If average halances, state the
method of averaging used.

For colums (c), (d), and {e) repert available in-
formation for each plant subaccount, account or functional
classification listed in column (a). 1f plant mortality
studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service
lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve selected
as most appropriate for the account and in column (g}, if
arailable, the weighted average remaining life of surviving

ant.
P If composite depreciation accounting is used, report
available information called for in columns {(b) through (g}
on this basis.

If provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in addition to depreciation provided by application
of reported rates, state at the bottom of section C the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items
te which related.

Amortization of Amortization of

Limited-Term Electric  Other Electric Total
Plant {Acct. 404) Plant {Acct. 403)
{c} [45)] (e)

50 30 50

0 145,101 65,502,747

0 0 0

0 1} 0

0 1] 0

0 1] 858,163

0 0 5,522,587

0 0 13,033,420

202,637 0 2,987,513

0 8] 0

£202,637 $145,101  $B7,904,430
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

DEPRECIATION AMD AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
L. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Depreciable Estimated Applied Average
Account Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Mortality Curve Remaining
tine No. {In thousands) Life {Percent) (Percent} Type Life
No. {a) (b) {c) {d) {e) (f) (g)
1% wholly Guned Steam Plant:
14 jHutchings Steam Plant
15 Jrmmcecm e
16 311 19,488 9.9 ¢3) 2.63 - N/A
17 312 37,057 38.3 (10 2.87 - N/A
18 34 25,730 38.6 {4) 2.69 - N/A
i9 315 3,785 434 {2 2.35 - N/A
20 316 962 27. 3 3.53 - N/A
P I R LT e
gg Subtotat 87,022
gé Commonly Owned Steam Plant:
g? Stuart Steam Plant (1)
28 311 27,994 32.8 {4) 3.47 - N/A
29 312 128,747 27.8 {5) 3.78 - N/A
30 314 39,917 21.3 (3 3.29 - N/A
3 315 9,249 28.6 (2) 3.57 - N/A
§§ 316 2,90 32.9 3 2.95 - N7A
gg Killen Steam Plant (2)
36 3N 82,478 344 (53 3.0% - N/A
37 312 221,388 28.8 (4> 3.61 - N/A
38 314 53,080 30.6 (4 3.40 - N/A
39 315 42,408 36,7 (3 2.97 - N/A
2? 316 4,716 32.6 4 2.94 - N/A
42 |Miami Fort Steam Plant (2)
43 |emmmmmmmve e eecmmmeiaeo o
4t 3N 13,459 34.7 (4) 3.00 - N/A
45 312 61,313 28.8 (42 3.61 - N/A
46 34 25,569 1.1 (33 3.31 - N/A
47 315 7,328 34.9 (23 2.92 - N/A
48 316 7T 32.8 3 2.96 - N/A
49
g? East Bend Steam Plant (2)
52 311 15,430 34.4 (4) 3.02 - N/A
53 312 89,389 25.8 (4D 4.03 - N/A
54 314 24,961 30.6 (3) 3.37 - N/A
35 315 11,451 34.7 (2) 2.94 - N/A
g? 316 1,818 2.6 3 2.98 - N/A
gg Beckjord Steam Plant (1)
60 mn 4,655 34.2 (4} 3.04 - N/A
61 312 31,952 26.1 {4) 3.98 - K/A
62 314 B,245 30.2 (33 3.4 - N/A
63 315 2,981 29.3 {2) 3,48 - N/A
2; 316 329 33.7 2.88 - N/A
2{.} Coresville Steam Plant (2)
68 311 1,570 31.9 {4) .26 . N/A
69 3z 15,678 32.7 (&) 3.18 - N/A
70 314 G473 32.4 (3 3.7 - /A
71 315 1,347 3.4 (23 3.05 - N/A
72 316 169 28.9 3 3.36 - N/A
73
7h
75
76
77
FERC Form No. 1 (ED. 12-89}
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
£. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Depreciable Estimated Applied Average
Account Plant Base Avg. Service Net Salvage Depr. Rate{s) Mortality Curve Remaining
Line NG. (In thousands) Life {Percent) {Percent) Type Life
No. {a) (b {c) (d} (e) (fl ()
;g Zimmer Steam Plant (2)
80 3N 217,486 24.6 (1) 4.11 - N/A
81 312 466,737 24 .6 (1 4.07 - N/A
82 314 138,509 25.2 (1 4.01 - N/A
83 315 729,098 24.7 (1) 4.09 - N/A
glsr 316 20,726 24 .6 (hH 4.1 - N/A
86 [Unit Trains (1}
BY |memmmmmmnaaoae
gg 32 1,420 20 10 4.50 - N/A
g[1] Subtotal 1,914,728
92 (Total ] 2,001,750
I R
G4 |
gz Wholly Dwned Other Production Plant:
97 |Red Lion Fuel Dil Storage
98 [---rmrreser sttt aaa,
@9 341 3,300 26 0 3.85 - N/A
}UD 345 215 26 0 3.85 - N/A
01
102 [Tait Diesel Plant
103 frre-mmmeemmctcccuaamacmaaaaaa
104 342 124 39 0 2.56 sQ N/A
105 344 815 3@ 0 2.56 5Q N/A
13? 345 101 39 [t} 2.56 SQ N/A
jlgg Monument, Sidney Diesel, Hutchings and Yankee Street Gas Turbine Plants
110 341 804 25 0 4,00 Se N/A
11 342 1,215 25 0 4.00 se N/A
112 344 14,703 25 Q 4.00 se R/A
113 345 855 25 0 4.00 sSQ N/A
Hé 346 2% 25 0 4.00 80 N/A
116 |Total | 21,951
A R
118
119 [Wholly Owned Transmission Plant
I
121 352 5,777 50 (103 2.20 R3 N/A
122 353 68,712 48 (3) 2.15 R3 N/A
123 353.6 (3) 7,640 11 i 9.09 - H/A
124 354 11,734 45 (1 2.44 R3 N/A
125 355 26,311 45 (15) 2.56 R3 N/A
126 356 29,089 45 3 2.2% R3 N/A
127 357 434 &0 0 1.67 R3 N/A
128 358 801 45 10 2.00 R4 . N/A
}gg 359 9 20 0 1.1 R3 N/A
131 |Subtotal | 150,507
132 [wevemme e eaan e
133
134
135
136
137
738
139
140
141
142
143
144

FERC Form No. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Account

352 43
(2>
383 ah
{2
354 (1)
(23
355 (1}
355 (h
(23
Subtotat
Total
Wholly Owned Di

397.6 (3
398
398.6 (3

Form No. 1 (ED.

An griginal

DEPRECIATION AND AMORYiZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Depreciable
Plant Base
(In thousands)
(h)

................

12-89)

Estimated
Avg. Service
Life
{c}

Net Salvage
{Percent)

(d)

(6)
(6)

(3)
(3
(8>

(3)

(10
2)

(27)
(8)
(5)

0

(1))

(15)

(203

(15)

(19}
(5}

~
QUIONNWOOWOD

~r

Page 338-A

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)
(Percent)
{e)

(R SEELR VL R RN ST
» 4 & % = = & .

SNOoOIgENyo
NN—-Nu-owgtﬂ

. NI "
W OO PWON—=QO0MN

N WWWARRN 2O N
. e .
QGOOOWDDUD—~ODROFO

2.22

3.80
33.33

2.77
2.45
3.78
9.0%
3.39
%.09

Mortality Curve
Type
()

R2
R2

RT.5
RY.5
R4
L1
$1
R3
R2
$1
R1
RS
R1

Dec. 31, 1991

Average
Remaining
Life
9}

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
A
NSA
NSA
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
€. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Depreciable
Account Plant Base
Ko, (1n thousands}
(a} [4-3]

form Mo. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Estimated
Avg. Service
Life
[£-

13.2

17.7

Net Salvage
{Percent)
(c)

Page 338-8B

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)
(Percent)
(e)

Mortality Curve
Type
(£}

RZ

$1

Dec. 31, 1991

Average
Remaining
Life
(@)

N/A
NSA

N/A
N/A

K/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

NfA
N/A
N/A
N/A




The Dayton Paower and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
DEPRECIATION AKD AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

- Depreciation is computed on the average of beginning and year-end depreciable base (except major

projects installed or retired in the current year which are computed on their depreciable base

over the fractional portion of their in-service time during the year) at individual rates

(adjusted for salvage) by primary plant accounts.

(1) Facilities owned in common with The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (CGEE)

and Columbus Southern Power Company (CSP).
(2) Facilities owned in common with CGRE.
(3) Sub-account numbers shown on pages 338 and 338-A represent the following Utility Plant
accounts:
Account No. Account Deseription
353.6 Station Equipment - Energy Dispatch System
352.6 Station Equipment - Energy Dispatch System
369.1 Services, Overhead
369.2 Services, Underground
3711 Installations on Customers’ Premises - Private
Dutdoor Lighting Service
371.2 Installations on Customers’ Premises - Other
390.6 Structures R Improvements - Energy Dispatch System
391.6 Computer Equipment
397.6 Communication Equipment - Energy Dispatch System
398.6 Miscellanecus Equipment - Energy Dispatch System
FERC Form No. 1 (ED. 12-89) Next Page is 340
338-C
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original

Report the information specified below, in the order given,
for the respective income deduction and interest charges

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Dec. 31, 1991

total for the year {or 31000, whichever is greater) may
be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
for the account. Additional colums may be added if deemed 430)-For each associated company to which interest on

appropriate with respect to any account.

a)

the nature of items included in this account, the contra account
charged, the total amortization charges for the year,
ared the period of amortization.

debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount

Miscel laneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe and interest rate respectively for a) advances on notes,

bilMiscellaneous Encome Deductions-Report the nature, payee, during the year.

and amount of other income deductions for the year as required
by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3,
Penalties; 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and

Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Amounts less than 5% of each account

b) advances on open account, ¢) notes payable, d} accounts
payable, and e} other debt, and total interest. Explain
the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred

d) Other Interest Expense (account 431)-Report
particulars (details) including the amount and interest
rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Amounts

(&)

—_

Adjustment for difference between the original cost of municipal electric facilities
acquired from the City of Troy, Ohio and cost to the Respondent.
{Note 1); (Credit Account 114)

Adjustment for difference between the original cost of gas facilities acquired from
various predecessor companies and cost to Respondent.

{Note 2}; (Credit Account 114)

{Note 3); (Debit Account 114)

Deferred compensation plans at various rates

Gas supplier refunds at 10%

Customer deposits at 5%

General equipment leases at varying rates

Customer budget billing program at 8%

Other interest at various rates

Qther Interest - Commercial Paper

Employees’ savings for purchase of common stock at 5%
Notes

Additional Federal and Other Taxes

$195,619

20,320
(651,271

1,800,244
275,631
249,982

¢118,058)
153,480
16, 144
1,310,088
11,462
611,274
8,567

See Page 340-B for Notes.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat

Dec. 31, 19N

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS (Continued)

T o

{TEM Amount
Miscelilaneous Income Deductions:
Donations {Account 426.1):
Dayton Art Institute $2,300
Fairborn Chamber of Commerce 1,000
Boy Scouts of America - Fairbern 1,000
YMCA - Fairborn 1,000
Committee For Economic Development 8,500
Montgamery County Solid Waste 5,000
State of Ohio Operations Improvement Task Force 20,000
sub-total 38,800
Donations tess than 5% of account total:

Civic, Cultural and Health 18,414
Total Account 426.1 57,214
Penalties - State of Chio (Account 426.3) - Refund of Zimmer penalty 5,336

EE! angd AGA Dues Lobbying 20,968
Attendance at hearings of the Chio General Assembly with respect to
legislation affecting the Respondent and evaluation of the

economic and cperaticnai impact of such - 26,794
Administrative costs - Political Action Committe 349
Total Account 4246.4 48,111

Line of Credit Fee and Bank Fees o7e,079
Obsolete Material 424 639
Miscellanecus 16,199
Total Account 426.5 1,419,917
Total Accounts 426.1 - 426.5 $1,530,578

Page 340-A
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AMD INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS (Continued})

FOOTNGTE DATA

(1) The Troy Municipal Electric Plant was acquired on December 30, 1949 from the City of Troy.
Respondent’s method for amortizing these acquisition adjustments conforms with
provisions of FPC Order No. 477, issued March 12, 1973, in Rulemaking Docket R-449 which allows
far the disposition of acquisition adjustments aver the remaining life of the acquired
property.

(2) Gas utility original cost adjustment related to surviving property at December 31, 1975
acquired from various predecessor companies. The adjustment was made pursuant to
Section 4909.04 of the Ohic Revised Code effective September 1, 1976 which atlows for the
disposition of acguisition adjustments over the remaining estimated {ife of the acquired
property.

(3> Correction of 1990 gas utility original cost adjustment related to the purchase of the
Columbia Gas pipeline.

Page 340-B Next Page is 350




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Repert particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex- 2.
penses incurred during the current year {or incurred in previous

Dec. 31, 1991

In columns ¢b) and (c}, indicete whether the expenses were
assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred by the

Deferred in

Account 186 at

Beginning
of Year
(el

years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a utility.
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
Description
(Furnish name of regulatory commission or Assessed by Expenses Total
Line body, the docket or case number, and a Regulatory of Expenses
No. description of the case.) Commission Utility to bate
(a} (b {c) ()
1 } Public Uutilities Commission of Ohio,
2 | Case Number 91-414-EL-AIR.
3 | Application for $186.8 milljon, 24.83%
4 { three year phased in electric rate increase
5 | to recover cost of constructing Wiltiam H.
6 { Zimmer station and increased operating
; costs. - $1,141,247 $1,141,247
9
10
11 | Public Utilities Commission of Ohio,
12 | Case Humber 91-415-GA-AIR.
13 | Application for $18.713 million, B.47%
14 | gas rate increase to recover increased
12 operating costs. - 157,452 157,452
17
18
19 | Public Utilities Commission of Ohijo,
20 | Case Number 91-416-HT-AIR.
21 | Application for $1.404 mitlion, 20.81%
22 | steam rate increase to recover increased
%2 operating costs. - 23,596 23,596
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
i8
3¢
40
41
42
43
44
72 T o
46 JTOTAL $1,322,295 $1,322,295
Page 350




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec. 31, 1991
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued}

3, Show in column (k} any expenses incurred in prior years 5. List in column (f}, (g}, and {h) expenses incurred during year
which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amor- which were charged currently to income, plant, or other ac-
tization. counts.

4. The totals of colums (e}, €i), (k), and ¢1) must agree with 6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 186.

................................................................................................................. L L L

EXPENSES INCURRED DURIMG YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR Deferred in
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Deferred to Contra Account 186
Department Account No, Amount Account 185 Account Amount End of Year Line

() (g} ¢h) (i’ ) (k3 (L No.

.
'
*
1
'
)
»
¥
’
.
v
]
1
]
'
1
1
]
L
i
"
1
1
1
]
]
]
]
1
3
1
.
0
[]
]
1
]
1
]
]
]
'
]
1
1
]
[
[l
1
1
1
1
1
1l
1
?
i
¥
[
]
[]
1
]
1
1
]
1
]
’
¥
"
'
]
1
]
]
1
]
1
]
]
F]
i
4
1
r
1
[
1
1
1
1
]
1
1
]
L
L
'
v
[
i
[
1
1
1
]
1
]
1
1
Il
]
3
t
i
[}
1
]
1
1
1
1
]
1
1
L
¥
.
[l
t
]
1
[l

- $1,141,247 - . $1,141,247

Lol RNT N ] Ll

- - 157,452 - - 157,452 | 15

- 23,596 - - 23,596 | 23

- . - $1,322,295 - - $1,322,295 |$46

....... e ke m A = e = e = = = Y W e A = e e = e e e B B e e R A e -
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RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technological research, develop- ¢. Intermal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued, d. Nuclear
ar conciuded during the year. Report also support given to others e. Unconventional generatian
during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (ldentify recipient f. Siting and heat rejection
regardless of affjliation.) For any R, D & D work carried on by (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
the respondent in which there is a sharing of costs with others, (3) Transmission
show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost a. Overhead
chargeable to others. (See definition of research, development, b. Underground
and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) (4) Distribution
2. Indicate in column ¢a) the applicable classification, as {5} Enviraonment (other than equipment)
shown below. Classifications: {6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally $5,000.)
(1} Generation {7} Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric B. Electric R, 0 & D Performed Externally
i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife (1) Research Support to the Electrical Research
ii. Other hydroetectric gouncil or the Electric Power Research Institute
Line Classification Descripticn
NO. (a) 4}
1 1A, ELECTRIC RDED PERFORMED INTERNALLY
2 1. Generation
3 b. Fossil Fuel-Steam Advanced Wet flue Gas Desulfurization Process (a)
4 Clay-based Sorbent Injection Technolegy for
5 Removing S02 and KROX (a)
6 Feedwater Heater Leak Monitor (a)
7 Soiler Tube Repair Method (a}
8 Ash for Highway Construction {a)
13 Miscel laneous under $5,000 - 11 items (a)
11 2. System Planning, Engineering
}% and Operatiocn Miscellaneous under 35,000 - 1 irem (a)
14 4. Distribution Load Research & Time Of Use Project
:5 Lighting Protection
6
1; S. Environment Miscellaneous under $5,000 - 9 items (a)
1
%g &, Other Miscellaneous under $5,000 - 1 item (a)
21 7.Total Electric RD&D Perfaormed Internally
2 ........................................................................................................................
%2 B. ELECTRIC RD&D PERFORMED EXTERNALLY
25 1. Edison Power Research Inst. Miscellaneous under $5,000 - 1 item (a)
26
27 4. Support to Others Low Nox Cell Burner-Babcock & Wilcox (a)
28 Low Nox Cell Burner-Babcock & Wilcox (a)
29 tighting Pole Testing Program-Bowser Morner Laboratory
30 Fiuid Energy Mills-Tennessee Tech University
3t Biological Study - W.C. Beckjord - 1991 -~ TMC (a)
32 Pipe Orbital Welder-Integrated Motian System,Inc. (a)
33 Biotogical Study - W.C. Beckjord - 1990 - Env. Sci. Eng. (a)
34 Boiter Deslagging by Laser-Encor-America (a)
35 Biological Study - W.C. Beckjord - 1991 - Env. Sci. Eng. (a)
38 Living Lakes Project-Lake & Stream Lining (a)
37 Biological Study - W.C. Beckjord - 1990 - TMC {a)
gg Miscel laneous under $5,000 - 3 items (a)
20 S. Total Electric RD&D performed Externally
‘| ........................................................................................................................
42 [Grand Total Electric RDAD
L R L L L ettt L L e L e el ittt
44
45 | (a) Respondent's share of work is being performed in conjunction with Yhe Cincinnati Gas &
46 Electric Company and the Columbus Southern Power Company.

Page 352
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Dec. 31, 1991

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES {Continued)

(2} Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

(3) Research support to Nuclear Power Groups

(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in cotumn (c) all R, D & D items performed inter-
natly and in column {d) those items performed outside the com-
pany costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the specific
area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution,
automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance,etc.)
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the
numker of items grouped. Under Other, A.(6) and B.(4) classify
items by type of R, D & D activity.
4. Show in columnn {e) the account number charged with ex-

penses during the year or the account to which amounts were
capitalized during the year, listing Account 107, Constructicn
Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts
related to the account charged in column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumutation

of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in
Account 188, Research, Development and Demonstration Expendi-
tures, Outstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D activities
or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d) end (f)
With such emounts identified by YEst."

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities
operated by the respondent.

Costs [ncurred Costs Incurred AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized
Internally Externally Accumulation

Current Year Current Year Account Amaunt Line
(el {d) {e) (f) [4-M No.

1

2

$31,235 506 $31,235 2
17,512 504 17,512 5
15,466 5056 15,466 6
2,604 506 2,604 7
2,043 506 2,063 8
1,122 506 1,122 9

10

1"

13 506 13 :l[g
538,652 908 538,652 14
62,441 593 62,441 :2
2,080 506 2,080 ;;

52 508 52 19
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 20
673,240 673,240 21
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 22
23

26

$76 504 £76 gg

194,290 186 194,290 27

145,101 952 145,101 28

17,526 593 17,526 2%

7,000 506 7,000 30

4,820 506 4,820 k3!

3,809 506 3,809 32

3,658 506 3,658 33

3,412 506 3,412 34

3,385 506 3,585 35

2,479 506 2,479 36

1,237 506 1,237 37

356 506 356 38
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 39
387,149 387,149 2?

$473,240 3387,149 $1,060,389 i%
44

45

46
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DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts ariginally charged to
clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged te
clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantiatly correct results may be used.

Line Direct Payrotl fo~ Clearing
No. Ctassificatian Distribution Accounts Tatal
(&) (b ey (B (d)
1 Electric
2 | Operation
3 Production $£14,706,098
& Transmission 1,329,334
5 distribution 6,649,110
3 Customer Accounts 7,630,614
7 Customer Service and informational 1,978,873
8 Sales -
g Administrative and General 2,237,131
10 TOTAL Operation (Total of Llines 3 thru ) 41,531,160
11 | Haintenance
12 Production 10,650,494
13 Transmission 870,729
14 pistribution 9,616,464
15 Agministrative and General 581,634
16 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 21,819,321
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Total of lines 3 and 12) 25,356,592
19 Iransmission (Total of lines 4 and 13) 2,200,063
20 Distributfon (Total of lines 5 and 14) 16,265,574
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line &) 7,630,614
22 Customer Service and Information (Transcribe from tine 7) 1,978,873
23 Sales {Transcribe from line 8) -
24 sdministrative and General {Total of lines $ and 15) 9,318,765
25 TOTAL Dperation and Maintenance {Total of lines 18 thru 24) 63,350,481 $0 $63,350,481
26 Gas
27 } Operation
28 Production - Manufactured Gas 27,074
29 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) -
30 Other Gas Supply -
3 Starage, LNG Terminaling and Processing -
32 Transmission -
13 Digtribution 5,166,350
34 Customer Accounts 4,593,532
35 Customer Service and Informational 1,062,332
36 Sales -
37 hdministrative and General 2,722,630
38 TOTAL 0perat1on {Totat of lines 28 thru 37) 13,571,918
39 | Maintenance
40 Production - Manufactured Gas 30,534
41 Production - Natural Gas -
42 Other Gas Suppty -
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Precessing -
44 Transmission -
45 Distribution 2,570,629
46 Administrative and Generat 83,159 i
---------------------------------------------------------- [P - e m R R ey —-——— EmmearmmEEEa-—r . --.--.--..._--.i
47 JOTAL Maintenance {Total of lines 40 thru 46) 52,684,322 :

See Page 355 for Note.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Originat

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Dec. 31, 1991

Classification
(a}

Direct Payroll
Distribution
(b}

for Clearing
Accounts
ey (H

Gas (Continued)
Total QOperation and Maintenance

Production - Manufactured Gas {Total of lines 28 and 40)
Production - Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.) (Totatl
of iines 29 and 41)

Dther Gas Supply (Tetal of lines 30 and 42)

$torage, LNG, Terminmaling and Processing (Total of lines
31 and 43)

Transmission (Total of lines 32 and 44)

Distribution (Total of lines 33 and 45)

Customer Accounts {Transcribe from Line 34)

Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 35)
Sales (Transcribe from line 36)

Administrative and General {Total of lines 37 and 4%)

. Other Utility Departments
Cperation and Maintenance - Steam Heating

Utility Plant
Construction (By Utility Departments}
Electric Plant
Gas Ptant
Dther - Steam Heating

Plant Removal {By Utility Department)
Etectric Plant
Gas Plant
Other - Steam Heating

Other Accounts {Specify):

Accounts Receivable - DPEL Inc.

Stores Expenses

Transportation Expense

Other Accounts Receivable

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits

Accounts Payable (labor only)

Commonly Owned Projects - DPAL Payroll

Accounts Pavable -DP&L Inc.

Other

(1) Payroll initiatly charged to clearing accounts is reflected
in direct payroll through computerized payroll allocation
procedures.

.................................................................

$57,608

7,736,979
4,593,532
1,062,332

2,805,789

248, 600
45568
235

276,655
1,625,369
333891

i 104,546
1,790, 763
(t4.123.103)
16,747,250
(256, 703)
20,194

10,107,131
1,619,708
69,150

268, 600
45 568
35

276,696
1,925,360
33,891
104,544
1,790, 763
(1401230 103)
16,747,250
¢256,703)
20,194
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 1591

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility’s accounts as
common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end

of year classified by accounts as provided by Plant Instructien 13,

Commen Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also

show the allocation of such plant costs to the respective depart-

ments using the comman utility plant and explain the basis of
allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumuiated provisions for depreciation and
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifica-
tions of such accumulated provisions, and amounts allocated to
utility departments using the common utility plant to which such
accumutated provisions relate, including explanation of basis of

taxes based on the allocable common property.

2. MNot spplticable. See Item 1 above.

cansistent with those outlined in Item 1 above.
4. Not applicable.

compliance audit of the Respondent.

Page 356

allocation and factors usad.

3. Give for the vear the expenses of operation, maintenance,
rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant
classified by accounts as provided by the Uniform System of Ac-
counts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments
using the commen utility plant to which such expenses are
related. Explain the basis of sllocation used and give the
factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
common utility plant classification and reference to order

of the Commission or other authorization.

1. Common property is imcluded in subdivisions of the appropriate electric plant accounts.
An annual study is prepared to determine the gas and steam heating utilities' usage of
the property, based primarily on square foot cccupancy of their departments for
structures, land, etc. and on other appropriate bases for commonly used equipmert.

The rental tharge (revenues recorded in Account 455} to the gas and steam heatirg utiiity
departments includes depreciation, property taxes, return and related federal income
3., Operation and maintenance expenses are allocated to utility departments on bases

The abave pracedure was initiated in 1970 as the result of
recommendations made August 7, 1970 by the FERC audit staff st the close of its

Next Page is 401




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Qriginal

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUN

Dec. 31, 1991
T

Report below the information called for concerning the digposition of electric emergy generated, purchased,

exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Item Megawatthours |Line Item Megawatthours
No. (ad (b} No. (ad (b
1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2 |Generation {Excluding Station Use): 22 fSales to Ultimate Consumers (includ-
3 Steam 13,952,435 ing Interdepartmental Sales) 12,827,668
4 Ruclear - 23 |Requirements Sales For Resale
5 #iydro-Conventional - {See instruction &4, page 311.) 74,970
6 Hydro-Pumped Storage - 24 [Non-Requirements Sales For Resale
7 Other - Diesel & Gas Turbine 6,443 (5ee instruction &4, page 311.) 415,780
8 Less Energy for Pumping 25 |Energy Furnished Without Charge i05
9 Net Generation (Enter Total 26 |[Energy Used by the Company (Electric
of lines I through 8) 13,958,878 |[— |Department Only, Excluding Station Use) 17,462
10 |Purchases 469,426 |,
11 jPower Exchanges:
12 Received 29,318 | 27 TOTAL Energy Losses 1,038,580
13 belivered (29,422)
T4 Het Exchapges(Line 12 minus Line 13) (104) [==
15 [Transmission For Other (Wheeling} 28 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 22
16 Receijved 1,400,268 through 273 (MUST EQUAL LINE 20) 14,374,565
17 Delivered 1,400,248
18 Net Transmission for Other , .
(Line 16 minus Line 17) 0 5 % (, i
19 [Transmission By Others Losses (53,633) o
20 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, RAI
10, 14, 18 and 19) 14,374,565 C -

HONTHLY PEAKS AND CUTPUT

1. 1f¥ the respondent has tWc or more power sSystems which are
not physically integrated, furnish the required information
for each non-integrated system.

2. Report in column (b) the system’s energy output far each
month such that the total on line 41 matches the total

on line 20.

3. Report in column (¢} a monthly breakdown of the Nan-
Requirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24. Include
in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with

the sates so that the total on line 41 exceeds the amount

................................................................................................................. e LR R T S A

Name of System: Totsl

....................................................................................................................................

on line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or
estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For
Resale.

4. Report in colum {d} the system’s monthiy

maximum megawatt load (40-minute integration)
associated with the net energy for the system

defined as the difference between columns (b) and (c).
5. Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified
infermation for each monthly peak load reported

in column (d).

MONTHLY PEAK

Month Total Monthiy Energy Menthly Non-Reguirements Sales Megawatts Day of Month Hour

Ho. For Resale & Associated Losses  (See Instruction 4)
(a) (b) () () (e) (f

29[ January 1.312,929 35,108 2323 1-25 7-BAM
30|February 1,136,206 32,4666 2252 2-15 10-11A
31{March 1,153,400 32,273 2096 3-13 10-11AM
321april 1,036,978 25,87 1857 4-11 B-9AN
33 |May 1,185,875 20,079 2514 5-30 4-5PN
34 June 1,269,612 36,437 2482 6-20 4-5PK
350 July 1,354,302 41,050 2730 7-22 4-5PH
36)August 1,275,575 490,653 2530 8-29 2-5PM
37| September 1,147,613 38,798 2575 9-16 4-5PM
38| October 1,104,548 38,158 1871 10-21 ©-10AM
39| November 1,163,636 36,130 2174 11-26 7-8BAM
40|December 1,234,093 38,757 2378 12-4 45PN
41 TOTAL 14,374,565 415,780

..................................................................................................... L L L L L L T T TR
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Qriginal Dec. 31, 1591

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Repart data for Plant in Service only. average number of employees assignable to each plant.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity 6. 1f gas is used and purchased an & therm basis, report the Btu
(name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report on this content of the gas and the guantity of fuel burned converted to

page gas-turbine and internal combustion ptants of 10,000 Mcf.

Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (line 38) and average cost per unit
3, Indicate by » footnote any plant leased or operated of fuel burned (line 41) must be consistent with charges to ex-

as a joint facility. pense accounts 501 and 547 (line 42) as shown on tine 21.

4. 1f net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, B. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish only the

give data which is available, specifying pericd. composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

9. 1f any employees attend more than one plant, report
on tine 11 the approximate

Plant Mame Plant Name
Line Item
No. (a} (a) (b
1 | Kind of Plant {Steam, Internal Combustion, Gas Turbine or Nuclear)
2 | Yype of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor Boiler, Full Outdoor, Ete.)
3 | Year Originally Constructed
4 | Year tast Unit was Installed
5 ] Votal Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW)
6 | Net Peak Demand on Plant-MW (40 minutes) .
7 | Plant Hours Connected to Load See Pages 402-A through 402-D for detailed infermation.
8 | Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water
10 When Limited by Condenser Water
11 | Average Number of Employees
12 § Met Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KiWh
13 | Cost of Plant:
14 Land and Land Rights
15 Structures and Improvements
16 Equipment Costs
17 Total Cost ‘ $0 $0
18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5) $0,00 $0.00
19 | Production Expenses:
20 Operation Supervision and Engineering
21 Fuel
22 Coolants and Water {Nuclear Plants Only)
23 Steam Expenses
24 Steam From Other Sources
25 Steam Transferred (Cr,)
26 Electric Expenses
27 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses
28 Rents
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
30 Maintenance of Structures
3 Maintenance of Boiler {or Reactor} Plant
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant
33 Maint. of Misc, Steam {or Nuclear) Plant
34 Total Production Expenses $0 30
35 Expenses per Net KWh 0.00 0.00
35 | Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, O7l, or Nuclear) Coal | Gas Qil| Coal Gas il
37 Unit: (Coal-tons of 2,000 lb.)(Oil-barrels of 42 gals.)(Gas-Mcf)(Nuclear-indicate} Tons MCF Bbl{ Tons MCF Bbl
38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned
39 Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per lb. of coal, gal. of oil,or Mcf of gas)
40 Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered f.o.b. Plant During Year
41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned
42 Avg. Cast of Fuel Burned per Million Btu
43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen.
1Y Average Btu per KWwh Net Generation

Page 402

HE NN N AN AaE K4 T N I O oEm




The Dayton Power and Light Company

9. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A. accaunts.
Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System
Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified

An Original

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

as Other Power Supply Expenses,

10. For IC end GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account
Nos. 548 and 549 on line 26 "Electric Expenses", and Main-
tenance Account Nos. 553 and S5%4 on line 32 "Maintenance

of Etectric Ptant". Indicate plants designed for peak

loat service, Designate automatically operated plants,

11. For a plant eguipped with combinations of fossil fuel

Dec. 31, 1991

turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a
gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a con-
ventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.

12. 1f¥ 8 nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by foot-

steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-

note (&) accounting method for cost of power generated including
any excess costs attributed to research and develgpment; (b) types
of cost units used for the various components of fuel cost; and
{c) any other informative data concerning plant type, fuel used,
fuet enrichment by type and quantity for the report periocd, and
other physical and operating characteristics of plant.

Plant Kame

(f)

Plant Mame
(d)

$0

$0.00

$0

0.00

Coal Gas oit
Tons MCF Bbl

Plant Name
(e

50

$0.00

$0

0.00

Coal Gas 0il
Tons MCF 8bl

Coal Gas | Oil
Tons MCF | Bbl

S0
$0.00

$0
0.0¢

Coal
Tons

See Pages 403-A through 403-C for detailed

$0
$0.00

$0

0.00
Gas | Dil
MCF Bbl

Plant Name
th
information.
$0
$0.00
$0
0.90

Coal Gas oil
Tons KCF sbl

Plant Name
(i)

$0

$0.00

0

Q.00

Coal Gas| Oil
Tons MCF| Bbl
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS

Dec. 31, 1991

Plant Name
F. M. Tait
{b)

Plant Name
Sidney
(el

—a .

Kind of Plant {Steam, Internmal Combusticn, Gas
Turbine or Nuclear)

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional,
Outdoor Boiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.)

Year Originatly Constructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

Total installed Capacity (Maximum Generator
Hame Plate Ratings in MW)

Net Peak Demand on Plant-MW (60 minutes)

Piant Kours Connected to Load

Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
When Not Limited by Condenser Water
When Limited by Condenser Water

Average Number of Employees

Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh
Cost of Plant:

tand and Land Rights

Structures snd Improvements

Equipment Costs

Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5)

Production Expenses:

Operation Supervision and Engineering

Fuet

Coolants and Water {Nuclear Plants Only}

Steam Expenses

Steam From Other Saurces

Steam Transferred (Cr.}

Electric Expenses

Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses

Rents

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

Maintenance of Structures

Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant

Maintenance of Electric Plant

Maint. of Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

Fuel: Kind {Coal, Gas, Qil, or Nuclear)
Unit: (Coal-tons of 2,000 Lb.){0ii-barreis
of 42 gals.) (Gas-mcf) (nuclear-indicate)
Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned

Avg. Heat Cont, of Fuel Burned (Btu per lb. of coal, per

gal. of oil, or per Mcf of gas)
Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered
f.o.b. Plant During Year
Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned
Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu

Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen. (in cents)

Average Btu per KWh Het Generation

Internal Combustioh
(Note 1)

Conventional
1967
1967

11
10

60
KXXUXRXXHXKARALXAKXK XA
10

10
Incl. in Hutchings

Steam
506,000
XXXXAXXXXAXKXNANAXANKXN
$ o]
0
1,057,977

$%6.18
JOOOCIONOOOCNR XXX

2¢,980

Barrels
210

134,557
s 26.02

s 29.65
$ 5.0924

Internal Combustion
(Note 1)

Conventionat

1968
1968

14
13

8
KXXXXXXKXKXXXXXXX¥§X

12
Incl. in Hutchings

Steam
669,000
XXXIOOCOOONXAXNAXKX
$ 0

12,679
1,136,098

$82.06
XXXHOOOCOAONKONNK
% -

32,312

26,4

ATy N T

Barrels
1,147

138,545

s 27.48
$ 28.17
$  4.8414
48.300
9,976

See Page 402-D for Notes.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS

Dec. 31, 1991

Plant Name
0. H. Hutchings
(d)

Plant Name
0, H. Hutchings
{e)

Plant Name
Monument
(f)

........................................ B L E o L T L L L L ey

Semi-Outdoor
1948
1953

414
372

2,882
XXXOOKRENKOANKA R XN
371

365

125

299,462,000
XAXKKKAXAKXAKN AKX KK KK AN
$208, 006

19,536,442
68,016,546

$211.98
X KX KKK
$596,361

6,301,192

1,118,657

414,509

Tons
139,531 167,790

12,021

$36.36

$40.72

$ 1.4937
2.104
11,774

$3.69
$3.69
$3.6190

Gas Turbine
(Note 1)

Conventional
1968
1968

33
30

18
XXXXKXXXXKXXKXXKX%;X

26
Inck. in Hutchings

Steam
182,000
XXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXKXEK
$

183,913
3,137,78

e e e e e e

$3,321,69

$100.66
P OS L EEETEIEHEET IS
. -

42,927

Barrels MCF
431 5,080

138,583 1,020

$35.79 $5.50
$34,.79 $5.50
$ 5.98,0  $5.3911
23.586
42,240

Internal Combustion
(Note 1)

Conventional
1968
1968

14
13

63
XXXXKKXXXXXXXXXXXX%X
1

12
Incl. in Hutchings

Steam
656,000
XXKXXXXXXKXXXXXXXX%X
3

12,430
1,156, 756

$83.51
KEXXKXKCERAXKAAANXKKKN
s -

31,732

Barrels
1,112

138,612

27.71

28.54
4.5007
4.837
9,870

LB R

ry

—_—
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The Payton Power and Light Company

An Original

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS

Dec. 31, 1991

Kind of Plant (Steam, Intermal Combustion, Gas
Turbine or Nuclear)

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional,
Outdeoor Boiler, Full Qutdoor, Etc.)

Year Originally Constructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator
Name Plate Ratings in MW)

Net Peak Demand on Plant-MW (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connected to Load

Net Continuous Plant Capabiltity (Megawatts)
When Not Limited by Condenser Water
When Limited by Condenser Water

Average Number of Employees

Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-Kwh
Cost of Plant:

Lend and Land Rights

Structures and Improvements

Equipment Costs

Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5)

Production Expenses:

Ope{ation Supervision and Engineering

Fue

Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)

Steam Expenses

S$team From Other Sources

Steam Transferred (Cr.}

Electric Expenses

Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses

Rents

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

Maintenance of Structures

Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant

Maintenance of Electric Plant

Maint. of Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, 0il, or Nuclear)
Unit: {Coat-tons of 2,000 Lb,)(0il-barrels
of 42 gals.) (Gas-mcf) (huclear-Indicate)
Quantity (Units} of Fuel Burned

Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burnhed (Btu per lb. of coal, per

gal. of oil, or per Mcf of gas)
Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered
f.o.b. Plant During Year
Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned
Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Mitlion Btu

Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen. (in cents)

Average Btu per KWh Net Generation

Unit Total
Steam

Semi ~Outdoor
1970
1974

2,461
2,346
8
XXXXKXXXXXKKXXXKK&XXXX
2,340
2,340
558

14,382,255,000
OO XXX

XAXXKXKKOCONONOOXN XXX

Tons Barrels
6,199,751 15,4%4

11,231 137,568

$27.5%
$37.47 $28. 84

$ 1.6682 § 4.9508
1.618

9,689

Respondent’s Share
Steam

Semi-Qutdoor
1970
1974

B54
B25

8, 760
KXRXHHHKNRKKRRRKKHNN
820
820
558

5,202,324, 000
XXXXXKRRIOEAAKKANAN
$545 , 305
28,389,947

187,067, 456

£252.93
KXXRRXKRNOOKANEHK
$508, 952

83,723,368

1,180,025

482,403

Tans Barrels
2,229,885 5,472

11,231 137,576
$36.32 $27.59
$37.48 $28.83
$ 1.6686 § 4.9896

1.609

9,634

See Page 402-D for Notes.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS

Dec. 31, 1991

.........................................................................................................................

uUnit Total
Steam

Conventianal
1982
1982

bb5
617

4,764
OO0 XXX NN
&00

400

139

2,083,923,000
KIEXKKKRMAAKURX XN KKK

KXRKHOOGOCOOOOOCKR KX

....................

Tans
B&4, 71T

12,482

$47.78
$47.13

Barrels
55,302

137,759

$28.49

$29.06

$1.8880 $5.0222
2.033

10,512

Respondent’s Share
Steam

Conventional

447
414

4,76k
b0 80 04448984454 484444
402
4502
139

1,398, 489,000
OO X NAXKKKK
$1,792,230
77,361,738
301,888,418

$852.44
KX XKRKKK KKK
71,282

28,794,108

530,318

176,734

Tons Barrels
587,736 37,987

12,485 137,776
$47.78 $28.55

$47.11 $29.12
$1.8866 $5.0328

Gas Turbine
{Note 1)

Conventional
1969
1969

126
86

84
FNRHOOOOA KKK A KRR

144

123
Incl, in Hutchings

Steam
4,430,000
KXXXXXRXUKKKXXXKRRAK
$41,072
595,267
11,756,453

$98.59
peetttierdtietevited

3 -
327,657

25,813
11,028
8,432
552,767

Barrels
3,469

138,958
$28.70

64,280
1,020

$ 3.43
$30.90 $ 3.43

$ 5.2943 % 3.35626
7.396

19,371

—_—
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

GENERATING PLAKT STATISTICES

pDec. 31, 1991

Plant Name
W. C. Beckjord #6
(b) (Hote &)

Plant Hame
Conesville #4
(c) (Note 6}

Kind of Plant (Steam, Internal Combustion, Gas
Turbine or Nuclear)
Type of Plant Construction (Conventicnal,
Sutdoor Boiler, Futl Outdoor, £tc.)
Year Originally Constructed
Year Last Unit was Installed
Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator
Kame Plate Ratings in MW)
Het Peak Demand on Plant-MW (60 minutes)
Plant Hours Connected to Load
Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
When Kot Limited by Condenser Water
When Limited by Condenser Water
Average Number of Employees - Net Reported
Het Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh
Lost of Plant:
Land and Land Rights
Structures and improvements
Equipment Costs

Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5)

Production Expenses:

Ope{atien Supervision and Engineering

Fue

Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)

Steam Expenses

Steam From Other Sources

Steam Transferred (Cr.)

Electric Expenses

Misc. Steam {or Nuclear) Power Expenses

Rents

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

Maintenance of Structures

Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant

Maintenance of Electric Plant

Maint. of Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, 0if, or Nuclear)
Unit: (Coal-tons of 2,000 Lb.)(0il-barrels
of 42 gals,) (Gas-mcf) (nuclear-Indicate)
Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned

Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per b, of ccal, per

gal. of oil, or per Mcf of gas)
Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered
f.o.b. Plant During Year
Average Cost of fuel per Unit Burned
Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu

Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWwh Net Gen. (in cents}

Average Btu per KWh Net Generation

See Page 402-D for Notes.

Page 402-C

Respandent’s Stare
Steam

Conventional
1969
1969

230
216

7,478
FOOOX OO X XXX
210
207

1,158,482, 000
HXKHXHAKXRIA KN X ARAX
$697,332

4,813,728

43,921,880

$214,93
FONOOO0O0O XXX NN X
$550, 648

18,359,110

320,866

184,928
445 447
(Note 5)
247,387
204,198
2,428,346
929,141
70,915

Tons Barrels
487,667 2,993

11,804 136,830
$26.47

$28.18
$ 4.9026

Respondent’s Share
Steam

Conventional
1973
1973

139
130

6,657
HIOOOCOGOOEE X XXX K XX
129
129

469,546,000
XXXKKXNXKKKKRNARNRNN
$11,437
1,602,546
26,745,362

$204.02
XAUOOMAUARXAAXKKAXXK

$255,985

9,172,209

109,427

65,905
126,175
(Note 7)
216,395
53,298
1,052,802
152,619
33,929

Tons Barrels
196,538 1,318

12,147 140,511
543,99 $30.36

$46.45 $32.28
$ 5.4709




The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS

Dec. 31, 1991

Respondent’s Share
Steam

Conventional
1981
1981

207
195

8,361

KOKKXXOCCXKKRAKN
184
186

841,215,000
KXXKXXXXXXXXHNXX KKK
1,173,576
15,456,592
128,074,362

$699.06
KX KUK KR KRAK
$538,723
14,477,577

1,011,088

111, 694
580, 059

298,024
272,422
2,411,173
327,871
256,710

Barrels
3,437

136,544

Tons
378,022
11,743

$37.94  $28.88
$38.02  $30.71
$ 1.6188 $ 5.3542
1,721
10,577

Respondent’s Share
Steam

Conventional
1975
1978

40
359

8,751
YIOOOOCRN RN UA XK
360
360

2,044 ,360,000
KXXHAXKALKXKAARRALLKANR

$272.37
FOOKOOOO KK
$735,631
33,089,407

395,393

241,457
861,522
(Note 10)
373,983
399,318
2,609,382
1,009,832
242,529

Tons Barrels
850,934 5,892
11,993
$38.35
$38.68 329.63
$ 1.6127 $ 5.1915

1.619

10,000

135,87
$25.14

Respondent’s Share
Steam

Conventional
1991

401
irs

6,113
KXHOCKENRAXKAXKKEKXKX

365

365

2,538,557,000
KXXKAKKKKXXKXXKKAAAX
$6,660,547
217,486,403
755,116,812

$2,462.05
FOOOODOOCOODO0X

$459,834

23,115,029

4,023,650

153,452
1,175,232
{Note 11)
165,088
236,382
1,653,024
152,264
246,059

Tons Barrels
846,872

1,966

$26.40
$26.77 $28.06
$ 1.1187 $ 4.9100
1,068
9,473

136,082
$26.11

15,784

........................................................................................................................
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original bec. 31, 1991

GEMERATING PLANT STATISTICS

(1) This plant is designed for peak load service.

(2) The Stuart units are owned by The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (CGEE},
Columbus Southern Power Company (CSP) ard the Respondent with undivided interests of
39%, 26% and 35% respectively. Fuel expenses in connection with production of energy
except amounts allocated to start-up and no-icad costs are shared on an energy usage
basis, while all other operating expenses are shared on an ownership basis.

(33 The Killen unit is owned by CGEE and the Respondent with undivided interests of 33%
ard 67% respectively, Fuel expenses in connection with the production of energy
except amounts atlocated to start-up and no-load costs are shared on an energy usage
basfs, while all other ocperating expenses are shared on an ownership basis.

(4) The Beckjord unit is owned by CGRE, CSP and the Respondent with undivided interests
of 37.5%, 12.5% and 50.0% respectively. Fuel expenses in connection with production
of energy except amounts atlocated to start-up and no-toad costs are shared on an
energy usage basis, while all other expenses are shared on an ownership basis.

{5) Rents in connection with facilities common to Unit # and units wholly owned by CGE
have been included in Account 557.

(&) The Ceonesville unit is owned by CGEE, CSP and the Respandent with undivided interests
of 40.0%, 43.5% and 156.5% respectively. Fuel expenses in conmection with the
production of energy except amounts allocated to start-up and no-load costs are
shared on an energy usage basis, while all other operating expenses are shared on an
ownership basis.

({7 Rents in connection with facilities common to Unit # and units wholly owned by CSP
have been included in Account 557.

{8 The East Bend unit is owned by CGRE and the Respondent with undivided interests of
69% ard 31X respectively, Fuel expenses in connection with production of energy
except amounts allocated to start-up and no-load costs are shared on an energy usage
basis; {ime costs associated with the use of the scrubber are shared on an energy
usage basis, while all other operating expenses are shared on an ownership basis.

(9 The Miami Fort units are owned by CGEE and the Respondent with undivided interests of
64% and 36% respectively. Fuel expenses in connection with production of energy
except amounts allocated to start-up and no-load costis are shared on an energy usage
basis, while all other operating expenses are shared on an ownership basis.

10y Rents in connection with facilities common to Unit #7, Unit #8 and units wholly owned
by CGZE have been included in Account 557.

(11 The Zimmer unit is owned by CGEE, CSP and the Respondent with undivided interests of
46,5%, 25.4% and 28.1% respectively. Fuel expenses in connection with production of
energy except amounts allocated to start-up and no-lead costs are shared on energy usage;
line costs associated with the use of the scrubber are shared on energy usage, while
all other operating expenses are shared on an ownership basis.

Page 402-D Next Page is 422




The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Originat

Dec. 31, 1991

TRANSMISSION LINE STATESTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year., List each transmission line having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovelts or greater. Report transmission
Lines helow voltages in group totats only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all {ines covered by the definition
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of
Accounts, Do not report substation costs and expenses on this
page.

3. Report data by individual Lines for all voltages if so required
by a State commission.

4, Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which

plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported

in column {e) is: ¢1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction.

Operating Designed
(c) (d)

1
2
3
4
5 See Pages 422-A through 422-H for detaited information,
[
7
1
Y

36 | TOTAL

Supporting
Structure

If a transmission Line has more than one type of supporting
structure, indicate the nileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need
not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Repart in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
transmission tine. Show in column (f} the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line
designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of
line on structures the cost of which is reported for another
line. Report polie miles of line on leased or partly owned
structures in column (g), In a footnote, explain the bhasis
of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
line designated.

Humber
On Structures of
Designated of Another Line Circuits
{f) {g) (hy

On Structures

Type of
of Line

Page 422
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

Ah Original

Dec, 31, 1991

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.

Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one line.
Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower voltage Lines
with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line struc-
tures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f} and the pole miles of the other
line(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for wnich

the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased
fram another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of

lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line

other than a {eased line, or portion thereof, for which the respon-
dent is not the sale owner hut which the respondent operates or

Canstruction
and Qther
Costs
k)

Size of
Conductor
and Materijal
(i)

Total Cost
(L)

See Pages 423-A through 423-G for detailed information.

shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explain-
ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat-
ters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of
co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the ex-
penses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts
affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission Line l\eased to another company

and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for
year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colums (j) to (i}
on the book cost at end of year.

Operation
Expenses

Maintenance Total

Expenses
(n}

(m) {-M] no.

Page 423




The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

LENGTH
DESIGNATION VOLTAGE Type of On Structures Number
Line =----mmmmeoor e e e Supporting of Line On Structures of
No. From To Operating Designed Structure Designated of Another Line Circuits
(a) (k] (c) (d) (el (fy (g} Chy
{Hotes)

;_ COMMONLY OWNED 345KV FACILITIES

3 | Beckjord Station Pierce Sub, A 345 345 Steel Tawer 0.32 1

4 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2 Pierce Sub. Foster Sub. A 345 345  Steel Tower 23.95 2

7 | Greene Sub. sugarcreek Sub.A 345 345  Steel Tower 7.91 1

8 A 345 345  Steel Pole 0.39% 1

9 ......

10 Sub-Total 8.30

11 | seememcmecacccccancmsrreemmmmmmmacevmm—————— emmmmmmmm—men g
2 § Greene Sub. Beatty Sub. A 345 345  Steel Tower 44,74 1

13 A 345 345  Wood H-Frame 0.62 1

14 A 345 345  Steel Tower 3.64 1

s e

:Iig Sub-Total 49.00

18 | Marquis Sub. Bixby Sub. A 345 345  Steel Tower 45,86 1
19 B 345 345  steel Yower 17,30 1
20 345 345  Steel Tower 8.52 -
21 .............

22 Sub-Total 63.16 8.52

P B L L R e R T it
24 | Stuart sub. Clinton Sub. A 345 345 Steel Tower 0.06 2
25 A 345 345 Steel Tower 53.92 1
26 | C€linten Sub. Greene Sub. A 345 345 Steel Tower 22.38 1
27 A 345 345  Wood #-Frame 0.58 1
28 A 345 345 Steel Tower 2.18 1
29 A 345 345  Steel Tower 1.16 2
30 A 345 345  Steel Tower 0.10 1
31 eaeaas

g% Sub-Total 80.38

34 | Stuart Sub. Killen Tie

gg West A 345 345  Steel Tower 13.13 1
37 | Killen Tie East Marquis Sub. A 345 345  Steel Tower 3.90 1
38 A 345 345  Steel Tower 28.11 1
I e

::? Sub-Total 32.01

42 | Stuart Sub. Foster Sub. A 345 I45  Steel Tower 0.5¢ 1
43 A 345 345 Steel Tower 55.18 1
2; A 345 345 Steel Tower x.20 -
4? Sub-Total 55.77 3.20

4 ........................................................................................................................
48 | Sugarcreek Sub. Foster Sub. A 345 345  Steel Tower 24.12 1
15& A 345 345  Steel Tower 3.2 2

ol e,

51 Sub-Total 27.33

- Ll e e R L L T
53 { Beatty Sub Bixby Sub, B 345 345 Steel Tower 4,69 1
52 B 345 345  Steel Tower 8.52 2

8% L e

2? Sub-Total 13.21

58 | Bixby Sub. Kirk sub. B 345 345 Steel Tower 14.87 2
59 B 345 345 Wood H-Frame 4.18 1
60 | Kirk Sub. Corridor Sub. B8 345 345  Wood H-Frame 18.38 1
&1 e

62 sub-Total 37.43

See Page 422-H for Notes.
Page 422-A

E  an ]

ar

pa, N

. -T . . 2 s am -

ANy Gms M W0 BN




The Dayton Power and Light Comparry

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

Size of
Conductor
and Material
(i}

(MCM)
1414 ACSR

Operation
Expenses
(m)

Maintenance
Expenses
n3

Total

(p}

......................................................................................................................

2<1024.5 ACAR
2-1024.5 ACAR

(4,145

............................................................................................................. e m————

2-1024.5 ACAR
2-1024.5 ACAR
2-1024.5 ACAR

2-983.% ACAR
2-954 ACSR
2-954 ACSR

......................... T L L L L L

2-983.1 ACAR

2-983.1 ACAR
2-983.1 ACAR

2-1024 ACAR
2-1024 ACAR
2-1024 ACAR

2-1024.5 ACAR
2-1024.5 ACAR

......................................................................... L L L L L L T TR

2-954 ACSR
2-954 ACSR

2-954 ACSR
2-954 ACSR
2-954 ACSR

Construction
and Other

Land Costs Total Cost

(h (k) ¢Ly

$(G) b 14¢h) 3(G)

14,534 49,231 63,765
341,950 829,457 1,171,407
59,455 214,837 274,292
407,287 1,301,707 1,708,994
437,658 1,892,302 2,329,950
469,103 2,321,261 2,790,364
110,254 1,559,205 1,669,459
380,540 1,583,6%9C 1,964,230
296,132 778,104 1,074,236
238,833 628,223 867,056
579,234 1,083,898 1,663,132

g

78

Page 423-A




The Davyton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

LENGTH
DESIGNATION VOLTAGE Type of On Structures Number
------------------------------------------------------- supporting aof Line On Structures of
Line From To Dperating Designed Structure Designated of Another Line Circuits
No. (a} (o) {c) (d) (e) (3 (g) ¢h)
{Notes)

1 COMMONLY QWNED 345KV FACILITIES (Continued)

2 -------------------------------------------

3 ] Stuart Sub. Zimmer Sta. A 345 345 Steel Tower 35.13 1

g E 345 345 Steel Tower 0.78 2

? Sub-Total 35.9

8 | Zinmer Sta. Foster Jct. E 345 345  Steel Tower 0.28 -

9 E 345 345 Steel Tower 0.23 -
10 E 345 345 Steel Tower 0.80 -
11 A 345 345  Steel Tower 9.52 1
12 E 345 345  Steel Tower 23.38 -
13 | Foster Jct. Port Union Sub.E 345 345  Steel Tower 11.70 2
% | meeemes mmeeees

12 Sub-Total 21.22 24.69

17 | Zimmer Sta. Silver Grove

18 Sub. E 345 345 steel Tower 13.55 1
19 E 345 345  Steel Tower 2.0 2
20

21 Silver Grove

22 Sub. Red Bank Sub. E 345 345  sSteel Tower 2.01 -
23 E 348 345 Steel Tower 17.01 2
26 1 edeuees ememeee

%g Sub-Total 32.57 2.01

27 | Red Bank Sub. Terminal Sub. E 345 345 Steel Tower 6.65 2
BB | mmmmm e e o e e e e e e emmeeeeeoeecseoos
29 | Stuart Sub. Beatty Sub. 8 345 345  Steel Tower 0.06 -
30 B 345 345  Steel Tower 74.94 1
31 A 345 345  Stee! Tower 15.20 1
32 A 345 345 Steel Tower 3.54 -
33 A 345 345 Steel Tower 0.16 1
34 wmmemee wmmmmas

gz Sub-Total 20.30 3.60

37 | Bixby sub. Canesville Sub.B 345 345 Steel Tower 14 .87 -
ga B 345 345 Wood H-Frame 50.86 1

9 ..............

2? Sub-Total 50.856 14.87

42 | Conmesville Sta. Hyatt Sub. c 345 345 steel Tower 56.98 1
43 D 345 245 Steel Tower 9.09 2
44 D 345 345  Steel Pole 1.78 2
feg D 345 345  Wood H-Frame 0.48 2
s | ke

4; Sub-Total 68.33

[. ........................................................................................................................
4¢ | Seven Mile Tie Miami Fort Sta.l 345 345  Steel Tower 33.25 -
50 1 345 345 Steel Tower 1.37 1
51 Miami Fort Sta. Todhunter Sub. I 345 345 Steel Tower 33.25 2
gg [ 345 345  Steel Tower .57 1
gé Sub-Total 44,19 33.25

56

570 eeemeee mmmkes

gg TOTAL COMMONLY OWMED 345KV FACILITIES 754.02 (F) ¢0.14 (F)

60 RESPONDENT'S EQUIVALENT SHARE 252.25 (F) 34.75 (F)

Y | eemeees mmmmee

42

See Page 422-H for Notes.
Page 422-8
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The bayton Power end Light Company

An Original Dec. 31, 19N

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

Size of
Conductor
and Material
(i

Construction
and Other
Costs
(k}

Totat Cost
(L

{MCM)

2-954 ACSR
2-954 ACSR

2-954 ACSR
2-954 ACSR
2-954 ACSR
2-954 ACSR
2-1024.5 ACAR
2954 ACSR

.........................................................................

2-1113 ACSR
2-954 ACSR

2-954 ACSR

2-954 ACSR
2-954 ACSR
2-983.1 ACSR
2-983.1 ACSR
2-983.1 ACSR

.......................................................................................................................

2-954 ACSR
2-954 ALSR

483,244

538,220

1,785,609

7,984,887

2,543,847

2,268,853

8,523,107

3,330,320

.......................................................................................................................

Operation Maintenance Total
Expenses Expenses Rents Expenses

{m) (n} (o) (p}
$(G) $(G) $(G) 3(G)
127,198 &,585 - 133,783
4,980 2,298 - 97,278
56,239 7,108 3,356 66,701
70,632 11,274 49 81,955
7,732 25,279 - 33,01
801 3,260 - 4,061
195,466 4,740 44,207 245,413
832,570 222,447 47,906 1,102,923

Page 423-B




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Qriginal Dec. 31, 199}
TRANSMISSION LIME STATISTICS
LENGTH
DESIGNATION VOLTAGE Type of On Structures Kumber
------------------------------------------------------- Supporting of Line On Structures af

Line From To Operating Designed Structure Designated of Another Line Circuits
No. {a) (=} {c) {d) (e} () (g (h

; WHOLLY OWNED 345KV FACILITIES

3 | Greene Sub. Sugarcreek Sub. 345 345  sSteel Tower 2.81 2

é 345 345  Steel Pale 0.34 2

6 Sub-Total 3.17

? ........................................................................................................................

8 { Sugarcreek Sub. Foster Sub. 345 345  Steel Tower 2.81 -

19 345 345 Steel Pole 0.36 -

0 5 et

:‘l; Sub-Total 3.7

13 | Greene Sub. Bath Sub. 345 345 Steel Tower 4.58 1

14 345 345 steel Pole 0.07 1

15 | Bath Sub. Miami Sub. 345 345 Steel Pole 0.06 ]
16 345 345 Steel Tower 20.71% 2
17 1 meeee

:g Sub-Total 25.4%

20 | Miami Sub. Shelby Sub. 345 345  Steel Tower 7.74 1
g; 345 345  Steel Tower 17.54 1
23 | Shelby Sub. Dinsmore Inter-Conn

24 Pt. w/Dhio Power

25 Co. 345 345  Steel Tower 9.25 1
26 e

g? Sub-Total 34.53

5 ........................................................................................................................
29 | Miami Sub. West Milton Sub. 345 345  Steel Pole 0.44 ]
3o 345 345  Steel Pole 8.40 2
nl o eeaeas

g% Sub-Total 8.84

34 | West Milton Sub, Seven Mile Tie 345 345  Steel Pole 9.581 1

35 345 345  Steel Pole 1.71 1
36 345 345 steel Pele 4.13 1
37 345 345 Steel Pole 21.70 1
38 345 345 Steel Pole 0.12 1
3900 meaees

2? Sub-Total 37.47

42 | Killen Sub. Stuart Tie West 345 345  Steel Tower 3.52 1
43 345 345  Steel Pole 2.01 1
44 Dead 345 Steel Tower 2.06 1
45 1 e

46 Sub-Total 7.59

L R L R e e e
48

49

5¢

51 { Killen Sub. Marquis Tie East 345 345  Steel Tower 6.04 1
5% 345 345  Steel H-Frame 0.42 1

5 ......

54 Sub-Total 6.46

T R L R e e L b e bt
(. eeeaee= eearne-

57 | TOTAL WHOLLY OWNED 345KV FACILITIES 123.48 3.17

32 N R L

59

60

69 TOTAL 345KV 375.73 37.92

&2 4 seemeae meeeaas

Page 422-C




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec. 31, 1991

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

---------------------------------------- EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Construction = 00000 @ eeeeeereeee e oeecmoeeeooo—e-ooee-ssssusssssssssmeee
Conductor and Other Operation Maintenance Total

and Haterial tard Costs Total Cost Expenses Expenses Rents Expenses Line
(i (i (k) 49 {m) (nl {o) (P na.

{MCM) $(G) $(G) ${G) $(G) $(G) $(6) $(G) ;
2-1024.5 ACAR 3
2-1024.5 ACAR g
- 568,167 568,167 - - - - ?

2-1024.5 ACAR 8
2-1024.5 ACAR 13
- 128,444 128,444 - - - - };

2-1024.5 ACAR 13
2-1024.5 ACAR 14
2-1024.5 ACAR 15
2-1024.5 ACAR %?
996, 644 2,555,134 3,551,778 - 7,921 140 8,061 ;g

2-1024.5 ACAR 20
2-1024.5 ACAR 2%
22

23

24

2-1024.5 ACAR %g
812,634 2,515,284 3,327,918 - 28,104 - 28,104 %g

2-1024.5 ACAR 29
2-1024.5 ACAR 30
E3

32

33

2-1024.5 ACAR 34
2-1024.5 ACAR i5
2-1024.5 ACAR 36
2-1024.5 ACAR 37
2-1024.5 ACAR gg
2,641,057 9,523,489 12,564,546 - - 210 210 i?

2-954 ACSR 42
2-954 ACSR 43
2-983.1 ACSR 22
138,549 2,809,328 2,947,877 - - - - 2?

Cost of dead section included with costs for $tuart Sub, to Killen Tie West 48

and Killen Tie East to Marquis Sub. gg

2-954 ACSR 51
2-954 ACSR g%
237,000 2,430,345 2,667,345 - 51 - 51 gg
-------------------- 56

4,825,884 20,930,191 57
-------------------- 58

59

&0

13,496,039 58,183,711 71,679,750 832,570 258,523 48,256 1,139,349 g;

Page 423-C




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1971
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

LENGTH
DESIGNATION VOLTAGE Type of On Structures Number
------------------------------------------------------- Supporting of Line on Structures of

Line From To Operating Designed Structure Designated of Another Line Circuits
Ne. {a) (by {c) () (e) (f) (g) {h)

1 WHOLLY OWNED 138KV FACILITIES

2 ..............................

3 | Hutchings Sub.  Monroe 138 138  Uood H-Frame 2.02 1

4 138 138 Wood Pole 1.24 1

5 138 138 steel Tower 11.3%9 2

6 -

7 Sub-Totat 14.65

8 ........................................................................................................................

9 | Hutchings Sub. Uniaon Village 138 138 Wood Pole 0.04 1

10 138 138  Steel Tower 0.14 ]

11 138 138  Ssteel Tower 0.17 -

12 138 138 Steel Tower 11,39 -

13 138 345  steel Tower .21 ]

14 138 345  steel Tower 4.03 1

1 e Ll

16 Sub-Total & .h2 11.56

I R D e i
18 | Hutchings Sub,  Sugarcreek Sub, 138 138  Weood H-Frame 10.32 ]

19 138 138 Wood Pole 013 ]

20 138 138  Steel Tower 0.17 2

21 138 138 sSteel Tower 0.90 1

22 138 138 Underground 0.3% 1

23 emeees

24 Sub-Total 11.91

I e e e L L L L L LR e e e e L D e T e L e e
26 | Miami Sub. West Milton Sub. 138 345  Steel Pole 0.18 1

27 138 345  steel Pole B.40 -

58 138 345  steel Pole 0.21 1

9 ............

30 Sub-Total 0.3%9 8.40

R L L el L e L
32 | Hutchings Sub. Crown Sub. 138 138 Wood Pole 10.30 1

i3 138 138 wWood Pole 1.02 2

34 138 138  Wood H-Frame 1.14 3

35 138 138 Steel Tower 0.28 2

36 138 138  Steel Tower o.08 1

37 .......

38 Sub-Total 12.82

L e e L D e L bR L E LR
40 | Trebein Sub. Bath Sub. 138 138 Steel Tower 0.18 -

41 138 138  Wocd Pole 0.31 1

22 138 138  steel Tower 4.07 2

3 .............

2»;» Sub-Total 4,38 0.18

46 | Bath Sub. New Urbana Sub, 138 138 Steel Tower 4.36 2

&7 138 138  Wood H-Frame 20,49 1

48 138 138 Wood Pole 0.23 1

L T

50 Sub-Total 25.28

E IR e e L L L L L L L P L e
52 | Mew Urbana Sub. Darby sub. 138 138  Wood Pole 0.04 1

53 138 138  Wood H-Frame 30.68 1

gé 138 138 steel Tower a.51 -

gg Sub-Total 30.72 0.51

58 { Darby Sub. Delaware Sub. 138 138 Wood H-Frame 14.13 1

59

60

61

62

Page 422-D
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

--------------------------------- EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Construction =0 meeeeseeeeeeeerieicsedceememsssesscrossAsssssssssmmsasasea
Conductor and Other QOperation Maintenance Total

and Material Land Costs Total Cost Expenses Expenses Rents Expenses Line
(N (¥P (k) ) {m) {n) {0} P2 no.

{MCM) $ -1 s $ $ % $ 1

2

795 ACSR 3
795 ACSR 4
795 ACSR 5
&

352,373 491,131 1,043,526 - 5,407 28 5,435 7
...................................................................................................................... -1
795 ACSR 9
795 ACSR 10
795 ACSR 11
795 ACSR 12
795 ACSR 13
2-795 ACSR 14
15

87,719 486,826 574,545 - 724 - 724 1?

636 ACSR 18
795 AL 19
636 ACSR 29
636 ACSR 21
1250 cu 22
23

89,430 426,228 515,658 2,449 14,652 444 17,545 %g

1351.5 AL 26
2-1024.5 ACAR 27
2-1024.5 ACAR %g
- 391,485 391,485 - 32,025 - 32,025 30
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 31
636 ACSR 32
636 ACSR 33
636 ACSR 34
636 ACSR 35
636 ACSR g?
- 352,396 362,396 - 513,034 . 513,034 38
...................................................................................................................... 9
477 ACSR 40
477 ACSR 41
477 ACSR 42
43

44

45

477 ACSR 46
477 ACSR 47
477 ACSR 48
49

- 884,641 884,641 - 1,099 - 1,099 50
...................................................................................................................... oy
477 ALSR ' 52
795 ACSR 53
795 ACSR gg
240,901 654,241 895,142 - 280 665 945 gg

636 ACSR 322,028 251,732 573,760 - 1,183 21 1,204 gg
60

&1

62
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Greene Sub,

Greene Sub.

Northridge Sub.

Sugarcreek Sub.

Bellbrock Sub.

Centerville Sub.

The Dayton Power and Light Company

Trebein Sub.

Sub-Total

Monument Sub.

Sub-Total

Wyandot Sub.

Sub-Total
Webster Sub.

Sub-Total
Northridge Sub.

Sub-Total

Miami Sub.

Sub-Total
Bellbrock Sub.

Greene Sub.

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Centerville Sub. Hempstead Sub.

Sub-Total

Operating Designed
{ 3

Page 422-E

An Original

Type of
Supporting
Structure
(el

Wood H-Frame
Steel Tower
Steel Taower
Steel Tower

Wood Pole
Wood Pole
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Pole

Underground
Underground

Wood Pole
Steet Pole

Wood Pole
Steel Tower
Wood Pote
Steel Tower

Wood H-Frame
Wood Pole

Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower

TRANSMiSSION LINE STATISTICS

On Structures
of Line
Designated

On Structures

of Another Line

(g9)

Dec. 31, 1991

Circuits
th)

- ) )

. s e




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Driginal Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

--------------------------------------- EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATEION AND TAXES
Size of Construction = 0 memmemeeemec e em e e e e eeeeddmA e ee—esssemmesmmse—eae
Conductor and Other Operation Maintenance Total
and Materiat Land Costs Total Cost Expenses Expenses Rents Expenses Line
(i} (j3 (k) (L (m) {n) (o) (P no.
(MCM) s $ $ 3 s 3 s 1
e
1351.5 AL 3
&35 ACSR A
1351.5 ACSR 5
1351.5 AL 1)
7
20,532 166,782 187,314 - - - - 8
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 9
436 ACSR - 413,727 413,727 - 1,887 - 1,887 10
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 1
1351.5 ACSR 12
1351.5 AL 13
1351.5 ACSR 14
1351.5 ACSR 15
1351.5 AL 16
1351 AL 17
18
83,529 858,097 941,626 - 33,542 286 34,528 19
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 20
1250 cu 21
1250 cu 22
23
- 488,275 488,275 - - 350 350 Zé
--------------------------------------------- B L L L L L e e L L L L L L P R Y 2
135%.5 AL 26
1355.5 AL 27
28
6,971 271,870 278,841 - - - - %g
636 ACSR kil
436 ACSR 32
4/0 ACSR 13
636 ACSR 34
35
- 133,068 133,068 - 845 - 845 g?
436 ACSR 38
636 ACSR 39
436 ACSR 40
1351.5 ACSR 41
1351.5 ACSR 2%
- 593,851 593,851 - 18,119 350 18,469 42
.................. U Y A
795 AL 46
636 ACSR 47
6356 ACSR 48
6346 ACSR 49
50
80,378 379,701 460,079 - 8,798 - 8,798 g;
1331.5 AL 53
1351.5 AL 54
636 ACSR 55
636 ACSR 5?
5
- 496,687 496,687 10,820 435 - 11,255 58
.................. e 1=
1351.5 AL 60
636 ACSR 61
62
- 107,088 107,088 - 1,003 - 1,003 63

............................................................................................................................

Page 423-E




The Dayton Power and Light Company

Operating
(el

Miami Sub.

Shelby Sub.

Quincy Sub,

Knottwocd Sub.
Overtook Sub,

Sidney Sub.

Sub-Total
Needmore Sub.

Sub-Total

Shelby Sub.

Sub-Total
Amsterdam Sub.

Sub-Total

Greenville Sub.

Sub-Total
Quincy Sub.
Logan Sub,

Sub-Total

Miami Sub.

Sub-Total

Overlook Sub.
Monument Sub.

Sub-Total

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

Designed
{d}

An Qriginal

Type of
Supperting
Structure
(el

Wood Pole
Wood H~Frame
Wood H-Frame
Wood Pole
Wood Pole
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Steel Tower

Wood Pole
Steel Tower
Steel Tower
Wood Pole

Wood Pale
Steel Tower
Wood H-Frame
Wood Pole

Wood Pole
wood Pele

Steel Pole
Wood Pole

Wood Pole
Wood H-Frame
Wood Paole
Waod Paole
Wood Pole
Wood Pole

Steel Tower
Wood Pele
Steel Pole

Steel Tower
Wood Pole

Steel Tower
Steel Tower

Page 422-F

On Structures
of Line
Designated
(f)

bec. 31, 1991

On Structures
of Another Line
(g

Number
of
Circuits
(h)
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The Dayton Pewer and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

----------------------------------- EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEFRECIATVION AND TAXES
Size of Construction 0000 @ meeeee e oeeeemmm-crseescsemomo e
Conductor and Other Operation Maintenance Total

and Materiat Land Costs Total Cost Expenses Expenses Rents Expenses Line
(i) i (k> (L) (m) (n) (o) (p} no.

{HCH) $ $ $ % k] $ $ 1

2

477 ACSR L)
636 ACSR 4
636 ACSR 5
636 ACSR &
795 ACSR 7
636 ACSR 8
1351.5 ACSR @
1351.5 ACSR 10
1

71,441 1,163,559 1,235,000 - 5,275 - 5,275 12
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 13
836 ACSR 14
636 ACSR 15
634 ACSR 16
477 ACSR 17
18

- 174,449 174,449 - 449 - 449 19
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 20
477 ACSR 21
477 ACSR 22
477 ALCSR 23
795 ACSR 24
25

257,706 1,400,390 1,658,094 - 4,762 210 4,972 26
T L TP u 27
795 ACSR : 28
793 ACSR %g
78,824 516,367 595,1%1 - 47,393 189 47,582 %;

795 ACSR 33
795 ACSR gﬁ
S

782,220 2,083,756 2,865,976 - 3,866 1,189 5,055 g?

795 ACSR 38
477 ACSR i
4/0 ACSR . 40
477 ACSR 41
477 ACSR 42
1351.5 AL 43
44

- 557,630 557,630 - 6,049 148 6,189 ig

2-1024.5 ACAR 47
1351.5 ACSR 48
1351.5 ACSR ég
- 2,032,249 2,032,249 - 12,756 - 12,756 g%

1351.5 ACSR 53
1351.5 ACSR 54
2-300 CU 55
795 ACSR 56
37

- - - - 1,712 - 1,712 58

59

40

&1

62

Page 423-F




The Dayton Power and Light Company

See Page 422-4 for Notes.

(c)

Greene Sub.

Monument Sub.

69KV Lines

TOTAL WHOLLY OWNED &PKV

34,5KV Lines

TOTAL WHOLLY OWNED &9KV & 34.5KV

Provided" through Ohio Valley Electric Corp.

Knaotlwood Sub.

Sub-Total

Webster Sub.

Sub-Total

TOTAL 34.5 KV

34,5
34.5
34.5
34,5
34.5
Dead
34.5

An Original

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

Dec. 31, 1%

Type of On Structures
Supparting of Line
Designed Structure Designated
(d) {e) ()
138  Wood Pole 0.22
138 Steel Tower
0.22
138 Stee! Tower
138 Steel Tower 2.25
2.25
283,540

138  Wood Pole 0.13
&9  Wood Pole 476,65
69 Wood H-Frame 0.22
69 Steel Pole 3.79
69 Steel Tower 50.72
138 Steel Pole 0.12
69 Underground 0.88
138  Wood Pole 103.80

138  \ood H-Frame 8.78

138  Steel Tower §.55

345  Steel Tower
69  Wood Pole 2.24

855.88

138  Wood Pole 0.83

34.% Mood Pole 91.63
49  Wood Pole 8.67
69  Steel Tower
69 Wood H-Frame
34.5 Wood Pole 18.14
138 Steel Tower
119.27
P75.15

TOTAL 1,634.48

Page 422-G

On Structures

of Another Line

(9

......

Number
of
Circuits
(h}
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Originat Dec. 31, 19"

TRANSMISSION LIiHE STATISTICS (Continued)

Size of Construction 0 sssoerscereeeeeeeeeeeacmmeeiaessseeameecccscadaoaeaanas
Conductor and Other Operation Maintenance Total
and Material Land Costs Total Cost Expenses Expenses Rents Expenses Lipe
(i) (i3 (ky 4y (m) (n} (o) (p) no.

1351.5 ACSR
1351.5 ACSR

- 487,527 487,527 - - - .

795 ACSR
2-300cy

92,547 3,747,227 23,202 3,862,976 34

7,781,298 32,056,895 39,838,193 92,547 3,754,324 24,077 3,870,948 53

23,751,391 107,209,393 130,960,784 938,386 4,728,142 100,777 5,767,305 | 60

Page 423-G
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

{A) These 345 KV trensmission lines are owned by The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
(CG&E), Columbus Southern Power Company (CSP) and Respondent as tenants in common
With undivided interests of 30X, 35X and 35%, respectively.

(B} These 345 KV transmission lines are owned by CGEE, CSP and Respondent as tenants in
common With undivided interests of 33-1/3%, 33-1/3% and 33-1/3%, respectively.

(C} This 345 KV transmission Line is owned by CGEE, CSP ard Respondent as tenants in
common With undivided interests of 16.86%, 66.28% and 16.85%, respectively.

(D) These 345 KV transmission lines are owned by CGRE, CSP end Respondent as tenants in
common with undivided interests of B.43%, 83.14% and 8.43%, respectively.

(E) These 345 KV transmission lines are cwned by CGRE, CSP and Respondent as tenants in
common with undivided interests of 28%, 36% and 38%, respectively.

(F) Whereas miteage shown for each line represents data applicable to the entire facility
owned by the three companies, Respordent’s undivided interests in total of such
facilities are shown, for statistical purposes only, on the line entitled
"Respondent’s Equivalent Share.®

(G) For commonly owned facitities, the costs and expenses shown for each line and in
total represent Respondent’s allccated share of total applicable costs and expenses.

(H) These items include lines in process of conversion to ancther voltage class and lines
under study as to possible reclassification to other accounts,

(I These 345 KV transmission lines are owned by CGA&E and Respondent as tenants in common
with urdivided interests of 55% and 45%, respectively.

Page 422-H Next Page is 424




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original

TRANSMISSION LINES ADD
1. Report below the information called for concerning
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It

is not necessary to report minor revisions of lines.
2. Provide separate subheadings for cverhead and

Circuit 6626 Pigua Sub #3 0.53

19 |Circuit 6494 Piqua Sub #3 0.53

Dec. 31, 1991
ED DURING YEAR
underground construction and show each transmission line
separately. If actual costs of completed construction are

not readily available for reporting columns (L) to (o), it
is permissible to report in these columns the estimated

Average
Number
Type per Miles Present Ultimate
(el) (el (f} {g)
Steel Pole 5.00 1 i
Wood Pole 18.00 2 1
Wood Pole 18.00 i 1
Wood Pole 18.00 2 2
Wood Paole 18.00 1 1

Page 424
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

final completion costs. Designate, hawever, if estimated in column (m).

amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and 3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage,

Rights-of-Way, and Roads and Trails, in column (1) with indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is

appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit o;her than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other
characteristic.

Configuration Land and Poles, Conductors
and Voltage KV Land Towers and and
Size Specification Spacing (Cperating) Rights Fixtures Devices Total Line
thy ¢iy i (k) (L} (m) (m {6} No.

2-1024.5 30/7 22.57 345 $0 $38,930 $24,314 $63,244
ACAR Vertical

477 18 x 1 } 8’ Vertical &9
(ACSR)

477 18 % 1 |10’ Vertical 69 %0 $0 30 $0 iz
(ACSR) 13

477 18 x 1 | 8% Vertical 69 19
{ACSR) 20

477 18 x 1 |10’ Vertical &9 30 $0 $0 - s0 22

Page 425




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec, 31, 1991
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern- acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each

the year. substation, designating whether transmission or distribution

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or and whether attended or unattendec. At the end of the page,

street railway customer should not be Listed belou. summarize accarding to function the capacities reported for

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 the individual stations in colum. (f).

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 5. Show in columns (i), (J) and ¢k) special equipment such
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-  as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

VOLTAGE (In KV) (11

Character of @ -----c-c-sutrmmmmmomcr e
Line Name and Location of Substation (1) Substation Primary Secondary Tertiary
No.
{a) (b (c) () (el
1 |COMMONLY OWNED SUBSTATIONS:
2 |Beatty-Grove City (2,3 T-Unattended 345 -
3 [Beckjord-New Richmond (2) T-Attended 22.8 345
4 |Bixby-Groveport 3 T-Unattended 345 -
5 |Conesville-Conesville (3) T-Attended 24.5 345
& |Corridor-Framklin Co. (3 T-Unattended 345 -
7 |Don Marquis-Pike Co. (2> T-Unattended 345 -
8 |Foster-Warren Co. (2) T-Unattended 345 -
9 |Greene-Greene Co. (23 T-Supv. Control 345 -
10 |Miami Fort-North Bend (5) T-Attended 20.9 345
11 {Pierce-Clermont Co. (23 T-Attended 345 .
i2 {Part Union-Butler Co. (9) T-Attended 345 -
13 |Stuart-Adams Co. (&) T-Supv. Control 345 138 13.8
14 (8) T-Monitor 22.8 345
15 {7 T-Attended 22.8 345
16 (8) T-Monitor 22.8 345
17 (%) T-Supv. Control 138 69
18 (12) T-Supv. Control 345 -
12 |Terminal-Cincinnati (9) T-Attended 345 -
20 |Todhunter-Butler Co. (13) 7-Supv. Cantrot 345 -
g; 2immer-Clermant Co. (1) T-Attended 24 345
23 [VOTAL COMMONLY OWNED SUBSTATIONS
24 |RESPOMDENT'S EQUIVALENT SHARE
25
26 |Wholly Ouwned Substations:
27 [Airway-E. of Dayton T&b-Supv. Control 138 69
28 T&D-Supv. Controtl 69 12.5
29 |Amsterdam-S. of New T&D-Supv. Controt 138 69
30 | Bremen T&D-Supv. Control &9 12.5
31 |Bath-Beavercreek Twp.,
32 | Greene Co. T-Supv. Control - 345 138
13 |Bellbrook-South St.,
34 | Bellbrock D-Monitor 138 12.5
35 |Bellefontaine-Detroit T&D-Supv. Control &9 4.16
34 T&D-Supv. Tontrol 69 12.5
37 [Bemner-Berner Rd.,
38 | Mismisburg T&D~Monitor &9 12.5
39 |Blue Jacket-Lake Twp,
40 | Logan Co. T&D-Supv. Control 69 12.5
See Page 424-G for Notes.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original pec. 31, 1991
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

iliary equipment faor increasing capacity. ment operated other than by reasen of sole

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment ownership or tease, give name of co-owner or other
leased from others, jointly owned With others, or oper- party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the accounting between the parties, and state amounts

respondent. For any substation or equipment operated and accounts affected in respondent’s books of
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
{ease and annual rent. For any substation or equip- owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECEAL EQUIPMENT
Substation Number of Number of - =-ee-emme e e
(In Service) Transformers Spare Type of Number of Total
(In Mva) in Service Transformers Equipment Units Capacity Line
(f) ¢gy {h) (i) iy (k) No.
1
- - - 2
(4) 504 1 - 3
- - - 4
910 1 - 5
- - - 6
- - - 7
- - - 8
- - - 9
1,142 2 - 10
- - . 1
- - - 12
250 1 - 13
1,920 3 - 14
S00 - 1 15
&40 1 - 16
100 1 - 17
- - - 18
- - - 19
- - - 20
2,055 2 - 21
22
8,421 12 1 23
2,926 24
25
26
200 1 27
&0 2 28
150 1 29
10 1 30
3
450 1 32
33
30 1 34
19 2 35
1 1 35
37
52 2 38
39
20 5 40
Page 427




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern- acter, but the number of such subszations must be shown,

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 4. Indicate in column {b) the functianal character of each
the year. substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
street railway customer should not be Llisted below. summarize according to function the capacities reported for
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 the individual stations in column (f}).

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 5. Show in columns ¢i), {j) and (k) special equipment such
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-  as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

i

Character of

VOLTAGE (In Mva) (11}

Line Name and Location of Substation (1) Substation Primary Secondary Tertiary
Ha.
(a) (bl (c) () (el
1 IWHOLLY OWNED SUBSTATIONS {CONMT.):
2 [Botkins-1 mi. E. of
3 | Botkins T&D~Monitor &9 12.5
4 IBrookville-N.E. of
5 | Brookville T&D-Monitor &9 12.5
6 iCarrollton-W.
7 | Carroliton T&D-Supv, Control &9 12.5
8 |Cedarvillie-Murdock
9 | Road, Cedarville D-Monitor 69 12.5
j0 {Lelina-Celina T-Unattended &9 .
11 jCenterville-
12 | Centerville T&D-Monitor 138 12.5
13 {Cisco-N. of Sidney D-Monitor &9 12.5
14 {Clinton-5. of
15 | Wilmington T-Supv. Control 345 69
14 |Coldwater-S.W. of T-Supv. Contral &9 34,5
17 | Coldwater D-Supv. Controt &9 12.5
18 |Columbus St.
;9 Wilmington b-Monitor 49 12.5
0
21 [Covington-Covington D-Supv. Control &9 12.5
22 D-Supv. Cantrol &9 34.5
23 |Crown-Hoover Ave., T-Supv. Control 138 &9
24 | Dayton 7-Supv. Control 69 34.5
25 |Darby-U.S. 33, T-Supv. Control 138 &9
26 | Marysville b-Supv. Cantrol 69 12.5
27 D~Supv. Control 138 12.5
28 |Dayton Mall-Miami Twp.,
29 | Montgomery County T&D-Maonitor 69 12.5
30 iDelco-Kettering,
g; Kettering T&D-Supv. Control &9 12.5
3
34 |Dixie-Dorothy Lane
35 | Kettering D-Monitor &9 12.5
35 [Eaker-Eaker St., Dayton D-Supv. Control &9 12.5
37 |[Englewood-Taywood Rd.,
38 | Englewood T&D-Moni tor 3% 12.5
zg Fairborn-fairborn T&D-Supy. Control 69 12.5

See Page 425-G for Notes.

Page 426-A
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

bec. 31, 1991

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper-
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the
respondent. For any substation or equipment operated
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of
Lease and annual rent. For any substation or eguip-

Capacity of

Substation Number of Number af rrremeeeeeee e

{In Service) Transformers Spare Type of Number aof Total

(In Mva) in Service Transformers Equipment Units Capacity Line
Na.

f) (g th) (i) (i (k)
1
2
" 4 - 3
[A
33 2 - 5
6
o0 3 - 7
8
" 1 - 9
- - - 10
"
60 2 - 12
22 1 - 13
14
188 1 - 15
7 2 - 15
45 2 - 17
18
30 1 - 19
20
19 2 - 21
- - 1 22
150 1 - 23
20 2 - 24
110 2 - 25
ks 1 - 26
11 1 - 27
28
90 3 - 29
30
60 7 - n
32
- 33
34
30 1 - 35
100 2 - 36
7
60 2 - 38
&0 2 - 39
40

Page 427-A

ment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other
party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
accounting between the parties, and state amounts
and accounts affected in respondent's books of
account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
owner, or other party is an associated company.




The Dayton Power and Light Company

t. Report helow the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of

the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street rallway customer should not be listed below.
3. substations with capacities of tess than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

An 9riginal

SUBSTATIONS

Dec. 31, 1991

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution

and whether attended or unattended.

At the end of the page,

summarize according to function the capacities reported for

the individual

stations in column (f).

5. Show in columns (i), (j) and (k) special egquipment such

as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

Name and Location of Substation {1)_

{a)

Character of
Substation
{b)

VOLTAGE (in MVva)

¢

Primary
(e}

Secandary
(e

Tertiary
(e}

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSTATIONS (CONT.):

Fort Recovery-Minster
Road, Fort Recovery

Garage Road-Eaton
Germantown-Germantown
Gettysburg-Gettysburg
Pitsburg Road, 5. of
Gettysburg
Glady Run-lLower
Bellbrook Rd., S.W.
of Xenia
Greene-Dayton-Xenia
Rd., Greene Co.
Greenfield-Greenfield
Greenville-Greenville

Hempstead-Kettering

Honda East Liberty
Hoover-Hoover Ave.,

Dayton

Huber Heights-Bellefeontaine
Rd., N.E. of Daytoh

0. H. Hutchings-U.S.
Rt. 25 8. of
Miamisburg

Indian Lake-1 mi. S.
of Lakeview

Jackson Center-Jackson

Twp., Shelby Ca.
Jamestown-Jamestown
Jeffersonville-deffersonville
Kettering-Dorothy

Lane, Kettering
¥illen-Adams Co.

b-Monitor

T&D-Monitor
D-Monitar

D-Monitor

T8D=-Moni tor
T-Supv, Control
7-Supv., Control
TRD-Supv. Controt
TaD-supv. Control
T&D-Supv. Control
T80-Supv. Control
T&D-Supv. Control
T-Supv. Control

bD-supv. Control

T&D-Monitor

T-Attended

T-Attended
T-Attended
T&0-Monitor
T&D-Monitar
T&D-Monitor

D-Monitor
D-Monitor
D-Monitor

T&D-Supv. Control
T-Attended

69

69
69

12.5
12.5
12.5

12.5

12.5

12.5
12.5
12,5

12.5
345

See Page 426-G for Notes.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

bec. 31, 1991

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or majer items of equipment
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper-
ated otherwise than by reason of soie ownership by the
respondent. For any substation or equipment operated
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of
lease and annual rent. For any substation or equip-

Capacity of

Substation Number of Number of sm-sseeenikocedit oo cicececceeoeeanee
(ln Service} Transformers Spare Type of Number of Total
(In Mva) in Service Transformers Equipment Units Capacity Line
{f) (g th) (i) (N (k) No.
1
2
14 2 - 3
4
60 2 - 5
21 2 - .3
7
8
13 2 - 9
10
1
22 1 - 12
896 2 - i3
- - 1 14
20 ) - 15
&8 3 - 16
150 1 - 17
200 1 - 18
90 3 - 1%
- - - 20
21
87 9 - 22
23
40 2 - 24
25
26
490 13 - 27
28
200 1 - 29
- - 1 30
10 1 - n
1 1 - 32
6 3 - 33
34
35
11 1 - 36
14 2 - 37
16 4 - 8
ki
20 3 - 40
675 1 - 41
Page 427-B

ment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other
party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
accounting between the parties, and state amounts
and account affected in respondent’s books of
accounts, Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
owner, or other party is an associated company.




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 3%, 1991

SUBSTATIDNS

1. Report below the information catled for concern- acter, but the number of such substations must be shaown.

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
the year. substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or and whether attended or unattendec. At the end of the page,
street railuay customer should not be listed below. summarize according to function the capacities reported for
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 the individual stations in columr {f).

Kva, except those serving customers with energy far 5. Show in columns (i), (]) and (k) special equipment such

resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

Character of

VOLTAGE {In MVa} (11

Line Name and Location of Substation (1) Substation Primary Secondary Tertiary
No. {a) (b (c) () (e}

1 |{WHOLLY OWNED SUBSTATIONS (CONT.):

2 |Xings Creek-County Rd. :

3 | 126-B, K. of Urbana T&b-Monitor &9 i2.5

4 |Knollwcod-Beavercreek T&D-Supv. Controi 138 12.5

5 [Kuther Road D-Monitor 69 12.5

6 JlLakeview-takeview D-Unattended 34.5 4.16

7 |Lewisburg D-Monitor 69 12.5

8 |Liberty-Perry Tup.,

9 | Logan Co. D-Monitor &9 12.5
10 JLogan-N.W. of West T&D-Supv. Control &9 12.5
i1 ] Liberty T&D-Supv, Control 138 &9
i2 |Manning-Miamisburg T&D-Supv. Control 69 12.5
i3 |Martinsvilie-

14 | Martingville D-Monitor &9 12.5
15 |Marysville-SE of

16 | Marysville T&D-Manitor &9 12.5
17 |McCartyviile-

18 | MecCartyville D-Monitor 34 12.5
19 IMiami-Tipp City, T-Supv. Control 345 139
20 | Miami Co. T-Supv. Control 138 69
g; Minster-Minster T-Unattended &9 -

23 |Monument-Dayton T&D-Supv, Centrot 138 12.3
gfso D-Supv. Controi 4.16 12.5
26 [Moraine-Dryden Rd.,

27 | Moraine T-Supv. Control 69 -

28 |Heedmore-Webster St.,

29 | Dayton T&D-Manitor 138 12.5
30 |New Carlisle-New Carlisle D-Monitor 49 12.5
31 iNew Lebanon-New Lebanon D-Monitor &9 12.5
32 D-Monitor 34,5 12.5
33 |Normandy-Spring Valley D-Supv. Control 138 12.5
34 | Road at Normandy Lane D-Supv. Control £9 12.5
35 [Morthridge-Dayton D-Monitor 138 12.5
36 joverlook-Smithville T&D-Supv. Control 138 12.5
37 | Road, Dayton T&D-Supv. Control 59 12.5
38 T&D-Supv. Control 138 69
39 D-Supv. Control 12.5 4.16
40 [Peters Rd.-Peters TED-Monitor 69 12.5
41 | Road, Troy T&D-Moniter &9 4.16
42 |Phoneton - Shroyer Rd - Huber Hts D-Moni tor &9 12.5
23 Pigua Sub 3 - Pigua T-Supv. Control 69 -

45 [Quincy-W. of Quincy D-Monitor 138 12.5

........................................................................................ e mmmcmcmecmcccme e came—maa

See Page 426-G for Notes.

Page 426-C

|

N - T e .

SN GIF SN AN S NG s N Gy S Ep an e




The Dayton Pouwer and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

SUBSTATIONS (Continued}

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment
teased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper-
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the
respondent. For any substation or equipment operated
under Ltease, give name of lessor, date and period af
tease and annual rent. For any substation or equip-

Capacity of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substation Number of Number f = =e=esseemeeeeeeeeeeeemeccesaeae e s s s aaaaan
{In Service) Transformers Spare Type of Number of Total
(In Mva) in Service Transformers Equipment units Capacity Line
(f) {g) (hy (i) (8D] (k) No.
1
2
23 2 - 3
60 2 - 4
30 1 - 5
2 3 - 6
13 3 - 7
3
13 2 - 9
16 & - 10
150 1 - 11
42 4 - 12
13
13 2 - 14
15
60 2 - 16
17
13 2 - 18
450 1 - 19
150 1 - 20
- - - 21
22
101 3 - 23
18 1 - 24
25
26
- - - 27
28
75 2 - 2y
22 1 - 30
13 3 - 31
6 3 - 32
30 1 - 33
30 1 - 34
60 2 - 35
45 1 - 36
&7 3 - 37
200 1 - 38
5 2 - 39
60 2 - 40
11 2 - 41
30 1 42
- - - 43
bby
13 1 45
Page 427-C

ment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other
party, explain basis of sharing expenses or ather
accounting between the parties, and state amounts
and account affected in respondent’s books of
accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
owner, or other party is an associated company.




The Dayton Power and Light Company

the year.

Line Name and Location of Substation (1)
No. {a)

1 |WHOLLY OWNED SUBSTATIONS (CONT.):
2 |Robinson, S.E. of

3 | washington C.H.

4 |Rockford {New)-W. of

5 ! Rockford

6

7 |Sabina-Sabina

8 {St. Marys-St. Marys

2 | Twp., Auglaize Co.

10 |Salem-Salem Ave.,

1 Daytan

12 [Shelby-NE of Sidney

13 |Shiloh-Elderberry Ave.,

14 | Dayton

15 }Sidney-Campbeli Rd.,
16 | Sidney

17

18

19

26 |Ssouth Charlesten

21 South Charleston

22 |Scuthwestern-Fairbarn

23 |Springcreek Springcreek-NE of

26 | Pigqua

25 |Staunton-Miami Co.
26

%g Stiltwater-Dayton

29 |sugarcreek- S, of
30 | Belibrook
3% |F. M. Tait-Dayton

32

33

34 (Tipp City-Tipp City
35 |Treaty

36 |Trebein-Trebein

37

38 |Troy-Troy
39 |Urbana (New)-W. of
40 | Urbana

See Page 426-G for Notes,

An Original

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of

2. Substations uwhich serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.
3, Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

Dec. 31, 199

SUBSTATIONS

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each

substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattendec. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for

the individual stations in column (f).
5. Show in columns (i), (]J) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

VDOLTAGE (In MVa) (11)

Character of  =+s------------o---o-ooooonermmamnanane
Substation Primary Secondary Tertiary
1] (e) (dy (el

b-Moni tor 69 12.5
TAD-Moni tor &9 12.5
T&D-Menitor 34.5 12.5
T&D-Monitor 59 12.5
T-Supv. Controt 69 -
7&D-Monitor 1% 12.5
¥-Supv. Control 345 138
T&D-Supv. Controt &9 12.5
T&D-Supv. Controt 138 &9
T&D-Artended &9 12.5
D-Supv. Control 4186 12.%
T&D-Supv. Control 69 12.5
D-Konitor 3% 12.5
T&D-Supv. Control &% 12.5
D-Monitor 138 12.5
T&D-Supv. Control 138 69
T&b-Supv. Control &% 12.5
D-Manitor &9 12.5
D-Monitor 12.5 416
T-Supv. Control 345 138
T8D-Supv, Control &9 12.5
0-Supv. Cantrol 4.6 12.5
T&D-Supv. Control &9 12.5
D-Monitor 69 12.5
D-Monitor &9 12.5
T-Supv. Control 138 69
D-Supv. Control 89 12.5
D-Moniter 69 12.5
T-Supv. Control 138 &9
T-Supv. Control &9 34.5
D-Supv. Control £9 12.5
T-Supv. Control 69 34.5
Page 426-D
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 19

SUBSTATIONS (Continued}

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment
leased from others, jeintly owned with others, or cper-
ated otherwise than by reason of sale ownership by the
respondent. For amy substation or equipment cperated
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of
lease and annual rent. For eny substation or equip-

ment operated other than by reason of sale
ounership or tease, give name of co-owner or other
party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
accounting between the parties, and state amounts
and account affected in respondent’s books of
accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-

owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of

Substation Number ©f =rsmsresesemeeeeeeeeseseeccesisoss s snammane
{in Service) Transformers Spare Type of Number of Total

(In MVa) Transformers Equipment units Capacity Line

fy (h) (i (j} (k) No.
1
2
22 1 - 3
4
i1 1 - 5
3 3 - 6
V4 2 - 7
a
- - 9
10
52 2 - "
448 1 - 12
13
40 FJ - 14
15
150 1 - 16
&0 3 - 17
18 1 - 18
- 19
20
22 1 - 21
22 1 - 22
23
11 1 - 24
112 1 - 25
1 1 - 26
60 P - 27
2 1 - 28
29
448 1 - 30
130 ] - 31
12 1 - 32
- 33
11 1 - 34
30 1 - 35
200 1 - 36
40 2 - 37
45 2 - 38
150 1 - 39
10 1 - 40
25 2 - 41
- 42
43
44
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Cec. 31, 1991
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern- acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each

the year. substation, desighating whether transmission or distribution

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,

street railway customer should not be listed below. summarize according to function the capacities reported for

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 the individual stations in column (f).

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 5. Show in columns (i), (j) and (k) special equipment such

resale, may be grouped according to functional char- as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

VOLTAGE (In Mva) (11)

Character of ~  <--------------------ec-sussianmnn e
Line Name and Location of Substation (1) Substation Primary Secondary Tertiary
No. (a) (b (c) (d> (e)
1 |WHOLLY OWNED SUBSTATIONS {CONT.}:
2 [Vandalia-Engle Rd., TED-Supv. Control 69 34.5
3 | vandalia T8D-Supv. Control &9 12.5%
4 [Washington-Wash. C.H. T&D-Supv. Centrot 69 12.5
5 fWaynesville-Waynesville
& | Bellbrook Rd.,
7 | Waynesville T&D-Manitor 69 12.5
8 [Webster-Dayton T&D-Supv. Control &9 12.5
2 T-Supv. Control 138 69
10 T&D-Supv. Control 69 7.2
11 JWest Manchester-West T~Supv. Control 69 34.5
12 { Manchester T&D-Supv. Control 69 12.5
13 |West Milton-S.W. of T-Supv. Control 345 138
14 | West Milton T-Supv. Centrol 138 69
15 T&D-Supv. Control &9 12.5
16 |Wilmington-Wilmington T&D-Supv. Controt &9 12.5
17 |Wyandot-Wyandot Street,
13 Dayton D-Supv. Controel 138 12.5
20 [Xenia-Xenia T&D-Henitor &9 12.5
2% |Yankee-S.W. of
22 | Centerville T-Supv. Control 12.5 69
23 (Yellow Springs-Miami
24 | Twp., Greene Co. D-Monitor &9 12.5
25 |27 subs-less
26 | than 10,000 kva €11} 74D -Unat tended 138 2.4
27
28
29
30
g; TOTAL WHOLLY OWNED SUBSTATIONS
33 |TOTAL WHOLLY OWNED AND RESPONDENT'S SHARE OF
:35; COMMONLY OWNED SUBSTATIONS
34
36
37
38
39
40
See Page 426-G for Notes.
Page 426-E
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The Dayton Power and Light Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 1991

SUBSTATIDNS (Continued}

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper-
ated otherwise than by reason of sole aunership by the
respondent. For any substation or equipment operated
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of
lease and annual rent. For any substation or equip-

Capacity of

Substatian Number of Number of wssrcmemcccee e
{In Service) Transformers Spare Type of Humber of Total

{ln WVa) in Service Transformers Equipment Units Capacity Line

(f) (g} ) (i [¢3) No.

1
- - 1 2
&7 3 - 3
40 2 - 4
5
6
T4 2 - 7
115 e - 8
150 1 - 9
- - 1 10
10 1 - 11
14 2 - 12
450 1 - 13
200 1 - 14
40 2 - 15
40 2 - 16
17
12 2 - 18
i9
21 2 - 20
21
159 2 - 22
23
20 2 - 24
25
133 51 - 26
27
28
29
------------------------------------------------ 30
11,028 320 8 31
------------------------------------------------ 32
33
13,954 34,
Seumussz—zzoz=== 34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Page 427-E

ment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other
party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
accounting between the parties, and state amounts
and account affected in respondent’s books of
accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
owner, or other party is an associated company.




The Dayton Pawer and Light Company

An Original

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year. -

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street rajlway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

Name and Location of Substation (1}
No. {a)

Dec. 31, 1991

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b} the functiomal character of each

substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended.

At the end of the page,

summarize according to function the capacities reported for

the individual

stations in column (f).

5. Show in columns (i}, (j) and (k) special eguipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

Character of
Substation
(b

Primary
(c)

Secondary
{d)

Tertiary
{e)

1 {Summary of Commonly Owned Substations by
2 |Function:

3 |Attended-T

& |Supervisory Control-T

5 [Monitor-T

10 |Respondent’s Equivalent Share of Commonly
11 |Owned Substations

14 {Summary of Wholly Owned Substations by
15 [{Function:

17 [Attended

19 jUnattended

21 iSupervisory Contral-T&D

22 jSupervisory Contral-T

23 lSupervisory Control-D

25 Monitor-TE&D

26 |Monitor-T
27 Monitor-D

See Page 426-G for Notes.
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Criginal Dec. 31, 1M

SUBSTATIONS {Continued)

iliary equipment for Tncreasing capacity. ment operated other than by reason of sole

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or cper- party, explain hasis of sharing expenses or ather
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the accounting between the parties, and state amounts

respondent. For any substation or equipment operated and account affected in respondent’s books of
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
lease and annual rent. For any substation or eguip- owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
Substaticon Number of Number of mmerrrcemee oo
([n Service) Transformers Spare Type of Number of Total
{In MVa) in Service Transformers Equipment Units Capacity Line
) (g} th} (i} (? (k) Ha.
1
2
5,511 3
350 b
2,560 5
................ 3
8,421 7
................ 8
9
10
2,926 1%
---------------- 12
13
14
15
16
1,425 17
18
135 19
20
2,780 21
4,646 22
562 23
24
832 25
0 26
&48 27
28
29
30
31
---------------- 32
11,028 33
---------------- 34
35
36
L1¢
18
39
40
Page 427-F
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

(1) Located in Ohio.

(2) Certain equipment at this substation is owned by The Cingcinnati Gas and Electric
Company (CGRE), Columbus Southern Power Company (CSP) and the Respondent with
undivided ownership of 30%, 354 and 35% respectively. Expenses are shared on the
basis of percent of ownership. The co-owners are not associated companies.

(33 Certain equipment at this substation is owned by CGEE, CSP and the Respondent with
undivided ownership of 33-1/3%, 33-1/3% and 33-1/3% respectively. Expenses are
shared on the basis of percent of ownership.

{4) Maximum rating at 65 cdegrees Celsius. The maximum rating at 55 degrees Celsius is
450,000 KVA.

(53 Certain equipment st this substation is owned by CGEE and the Respondent with
undivided ownership of 50% and 50% respectively. Expenses are shared on the basis of
percent of ownership.

(6) This station is owned by CG&E, CSF and the Respondent Wwith undivided ownership of
30%, 35% and 35% respectively. Expenses are shared on the hasis of percent of
ownership.

(7 Certain equipment at this substation is owned by CGRE, CSP and the Respondent with

undivided ownership of 40.3%, 29.0% and 30.7% respectively. Expenses are shared on
the basis of percent of ownership.

(8} This station is owned by CGRE, CSP and the Respondent with undivided ownership of
33-1/3%, 33-1/3% and 33-1/3% respectively. Expenses are shared on the basis of
percent of ownership.

(%) Certain equipment at this substation is owned by CGEE, CSP and the Respondent with
undivided ownership of 28%, 36% and 36% respectively. Expenses are shared on the
basis of percent of cwnership.

(10} This station is owned by CGEE, CSP ard the Respondent with undivided ownership of
2B%, 36% and 36K respectively. Expenses are shared on the basis of percent of
ownership.

{11) Voltages shown reflect the highest and lowest veltages in the substations groups and

not necessarily within an individual substation.

$12) Certain equipment at this substation is owned by CGEE, CSP and the Respondent with
undivided ownership of 38.5%, 20.2% and 41.3% respectively. Expenses are shared an
the basis of percent of ownership.

(13 certain equipment at this substation is owned by CGZE and the Respondent with
undivided ownership of 55% and 45% respectively. Expenses are shared on the basis of
percent of ownership.

Page 426-G Next Page is 429
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The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

ELECTRIC DISTREBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called for concerning distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not external demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent
under Lease from others, jointly owned With others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the
respordent. {f 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a lease, give name of lessor, date

and period of lease, and annual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are hetld other than by reason
of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for expenses
betuween the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in

each case whether lLessor, co-owner, er other party is an associated company.

Number of Watt>  ==e=------cc--ccmcrmerara e re s s
Line Hour Meters Number Totat Capacity
No, Item (In MVa)
{a) (b) (el (d)
1} Humber at Beginning of year 489,788 132,51 6,197
2| Additions During Year
3 Purchases 5,633 5,333 279
4 Associated with Utility
Plant Acquired o g Q
5| TOTAL Additiens = |eeeeeemeeeeeeeeeeemssseurecmateErrreeee s eseeaeesaeem—aann.
(Total of lines 3 and 4) 5,633 5,333 ere
6| Reductions During Year
7 Retirements 6,896 222 4
8 Associated with Utility
Plant Sold 0 0 0
9| TOTAL Reductions = |emmeeeeeeemeeeeceemmees e eeesssscsammkcudcecooeonoooae
(Total of lines 7 and 8} 6,896 222 4
10| Number at End of Year
{Lines 1 + 5 - &) 488,525 137,622 6,472
11| I Stock 26,715 13,507 721
12| Locked Meters on Customers’
Premises 9,187 Not Applicable Mot Applicable
13| Inactive Transformers on
System Not Applicable 0 Q
14| In Customers’ Use 452,536 124,115 5,681
15| In Company’s Use 87 Hot Available Not Available
14| TOTAL End of Year
{Total of tines 11 to 15-
This line should equal =000 fewescmcemoecerecceesmaemetsiidec e ercrrsssrsccacen e
line 10) 488,525 137,622 6,472
Page 429




The Dayton Power and Light Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991

EXVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACELITIES

{3) Monitoring equipmen<
{4) Other. i
B. Water pollution control facilities:

1. For purposes of this respense, envirenmental protection
facitities shall be defined as any building, structure, egquipment,
facitity, or improvement designed and constructed solely for con-

trol, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases (1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.
into the environment of gaseous, tiguid, or solid substances, {2) Waste water treatment equipment

heat, neoise or for the controlt, reduction, prevention, or abate- {3) Sanitary waste dispnsal eguipment

ment of any other adverse impact of an activity on the environ- {4) 0il interceptors

ment . (5) sediment control facilities

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for en- (6) Monitoring eguipment

vironmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities (7) Other.

which would otherwise be used without environmentat con-
siderations. Use the best engineering design achievable without

C. Solid waste disposal costs:
(1} Ash handling and dispesal egquipment

environmental restrictions as the basis for determining costs (2) Land
wWithout environmental considerations. It is not intended that (3) Settling ponds
special design studies be made for purposes cf this response. (4) Other.

Base the response on the best engineering judgement where
direct comparisons are not available.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated

costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed
or modified in cannection with the production, transmission, and
distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all

such environmental facilities placed in service on or after

January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such
facilities were constructed or modified for environmental rather

than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for
environmental plant inctuded in construction work in progress.
Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not

D. Koise abatement equipment:
(1) Structures
(2) Mufflers
¢3) Sound proofing equipment
(&) Monitoring equipment
(5) Other
E. Esthetic costs:
(1) Architectural costs
(2) Towers
{3) Underground lines
{4) Landscaping
(5) Other.

available or facilities are jointly owned with another utility, pro- F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to restricted

vided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations.
Examples of these costs would include a portion of the

costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped

substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an

estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used teo

provide power to operate associated environmental protection
facilities. Explain such estimations in a footnote.
4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder:
A, Air pollution facilities:
{1} Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
{2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of environ-
mentally clean fuels such as low ash or low sulfur
fuels including storage and handling equipment.

output from existing facilities, or addition of pollution
control facilities.
G. Miscellaneous:
(1} Preparation of environmental reports
(2} Fish and wildlife ptants included in Accounts 330,
331, 332, and 335
(3) Parks and related facilities
(4) Other.

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual

supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column
(f) the actual costs that are included in column (e).

6. Report construction work in progress relating to enviran-

mental facilities at line 9.

SN NS UEE W DAN NS s

Line CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at End Actual
No. Classification of Cost Additions Retirements Adjustments of Year Cost —3
D (b} (1) {cy {13 d) (1) (e} (L fy l
1 | air Pollution Control Facilities $148,331,579 $145,676 - $266,476,476 $266, 476,475
2 | Water Pollution Control Facilities 19,571,033 279,829 - 71,509,974 71,509,974
3 | Salid Waste Disposal Costs 12,335,376 1,189,899 - 5@,146,541 59,146,541
4 | Noise Abatement Equipment - - - 90%,577 900,844
5 | Esthetic Costs - - - 9,461,781 950,539
& | Additional Plant Capacity (2 27,871,226 - - 43 4T, B35 - f
7 | Hiscellaneous (ldentify significant) - - - 412,302 409,035 l
8 | TOTAL {Total of lines 1 thru 7} $208,109,214 $1,615,404 $0 $451,383, 486 $399,393,509
¢ | Construction Work in Progress - - - $2,032,283 $2,032,283 l
See Page 431 for Notes. .
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ERVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protect-
ion facitities the cost of which are reported on page 430, UWhere it is necessary that
aliccations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection
equipment, facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.

4, Under item & report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and
the alternative fuels that would otherwise be used and are available for use.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to
compensate for the deficiency in output from existing plants due to the addition of
pollution control equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels, or
environmental regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement pawer
purchased on the average system price of purchased power if the actual cost of such
replacement power is not known. Price internally gemerated replacement power at the
system average cost of power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement
generation is mot knawn.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directl
retatable to environmental facilities. Also include under item 8 Licensing and similar
fees on such facilities.

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data

and estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are included

in column {b).

Line Ctassification of Expense Amount Actual Expenses
No. (a) (b (3} {cy (3
1 | Depreciation $11,393,121 $9,957,427
2 | Labor, Maintenance, Materials, and Supplies Cost
Related to Env. Facilities and Programs 4,926,459 4,799,276
3 | Fuel Related Costs
4 Operation of Facilities 2,439,986 542,530
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 8,116,465 7,713,836
6 Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean
Fuels 5,219,688 3,650,565
7 | Replacement Power Costs 5,465,437 -
8 | Taxes and Fees 614,000 -
9 | Adminstrative and General 1,508,905 564,893
10 | Other (Identify significant)} - -

-
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(1) Includes Respondent’s portion of undivided ownership
in facitlities with The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Com-
pany and, on certain projects, with Columbus Southern
Power Co.

{2) The power requirements of environmental protection
facilities, as well as the draw on the system pressure
for certain of these facilities, was measured or
calculated. These reguirements were compared to total
plant capacity and the percent relationship was ap-
plied to the corresponding plant cast te determine the
cost of the additional plant capacity.

{3} Includes Respondent’s share of expenses incurred for
facilities owned as tenants in common with The Cin-
cinnati Gas & Electric Company and, on certain pro-
jects, with Columbus Southern Power Company, where
such information was provided for facilities operated
by the respective companies.
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credits, other
debts, miscellaneous
income taxes accumulated — accelerated
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income laxes accumulated — other
income taxes accumulated — pollution control faciiities
Definitions, this report form
Depreciation and amortization
of common utility plant

of electric plant

Discount on capital stock
Discount — premium on long-term debt
Distribution of salaries and wages
Dividend appropriations
Earnings, Retained
Electric energy account
Environmental protection
expenses
facilities . . .........
electric operation and maintenance
electric operation and maintenance, summary
unamortized debt
Extraordinary property losses
Filing reguiremenits, this report form
General description of construction overhead procedure
General intormation
General instructions
Generating plant statistics
hydroelectric {large)
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steam-electric {large)
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statement of, by departments
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deductions,
deductions,
deductions,
deductions,
incorporation information
Installments received on capital stock
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.....................................

interest on debt to associated companies
miscellaneous amortization
other income deduction
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Notes
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Other
paid-in Capital . ... . e e e e e e 253
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o= 114 | e T 253
miscellaneous paid-in capital . . . ... ... e 253
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock .. ... . ... . o 253
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Plant, Common utility
accumulated provision for depreciation . ... .. .. .. e 356
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402-403
2b2

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12.90) Index 4

oI N N N I NS O N W am e AR N IS BN AN B Y




INDEX {Continued)

Schedule Page No.
Taxes

accrued and prepaid . ... e e e 262-263

Charged dUMing YBar . . .. it e e e e 262-263

on income, deferred and accumulated . .. ... L. L 234

272-277

reconcitiation of net income with taxable income for. . ... ... .. . ... ... . ... . ... .. 261
Transformers, ine — @leCtie . . . e 429
Transmission

ines added QUrNg YeaT . .. L e e e 424425

FT =Y = 1 (T3 422-423

of electricity for others . . ... .. . e e 328-330

of electricity by others ... .. ... o o i e e 332
Unarmortized

debt diSCOUML . e 256-257

Qb BRI SR . . .ttt e e e e e e e 256-257

premium on debt . L e 256-257

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ... .. i i e 230

L.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) tndex 5




BLANK PAGE




Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company Year Ended December 31, 1991

ELECTRIC

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACCOUNT 142.XX - PIP CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVASLE

Beginning Bal, Transfers Transters Transfers Ending Bal.
Pl? Less Than From From To PIP Less Than
Month 12 Months 0ld A/C 142 A/C 144 A/C 1856 12 Months Old
(A) 14:3] () (D) (E) (F)=(B+C+D-E)
January 6,212,867 275,013 106,143 214,916 6,379,107
February 6,379,107 266,106 107,763 271,140 6,481,836
March 6,481,836 218,579 59,034 172,817 6,586,632
April 6,386,632 229,932 74,351 176,223 8,714,692
May 6,714,692 154,028 38,331 182,326 6,724,775
June 6,724,775 105,087 61,782 96,649 6,795,995
July 6,793,995 42,931 106,153 63,193 6,881,886
August 6,881,886 (73,771 111,552 82,452 6,837,215
September 4,837,215 (64,774} 61,392 61,384 6,772,449
Octoher 5,772,449 (166,673} 123,016 86,703 6,642,089
November 6,642,089 20,030 65,053 34,513 6,692,659
December 6,692,659 109,429 159,552 79,025 - 6,882,615
Total 6,212,867 1,116,917 1,074,172 1,521,341 6,882,615

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TQ BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP
TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.




Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

ELECTRIC

Year Ended December 31, 1991

ACCOUNT 186.XX - PIP CUSTOMER DEFERRED ACCOUNTS RECE!VABLE

Beginning Balance Transfers Recoveries Ending Bal.
Month | 12 Monthe ola" | A/C 142.xk Tariet Blder | 12 Konthg Ola
(A} (8) 4+ (0} (E)=(B+C-D)
January 1,888,465 214,96 491,061 1,612,520
February 1,612,520 271,140 477,892 1,405,768
March 1,405,768 172,817 450,495 1,128,090
April 1,128,090 176,223 429,748 874,365
May 874,565 182,326 411,859 645,032
dune 645,032 96,649 485,527 255,154
July 255,154 63,193 519,302 (200,955)
August (200,955) 82,452 484,192 (402,4695)
September (502,699) 61,384 489,726 (1,031,037}
October €1,031,037) 86,703 426,668 ¢1,371,002)
November (1,371,002) 34,513 442,830 1,779,319
December 01,779,319) 79,025 470,030 €2,170,324)
Total 1,888,665 1,521,341 5,580,330 (2,170,324)

......................................................................................

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TC BE FILLED CUT BY COMPAKIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP

TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.
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GAS UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE - ACCOUNT 107 ARD ACCOUNT 106
Balance Additions Retirements Adjustments Balance
Account First of Year During Year During Year Dr. or (Cr.) End of Year
{a) (h) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Intangibte Plant
301 Organization
302 Franchise and Consents
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
Total Intangible Plant - - - - -
Production Plant
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
355.7 {Producting Lands
325.2 |Producing Leaseholds
325.3 |Gas Rights
325.4 [Rights-of-Way
325.5 [Other Land and Land Rights
326 Gas Well Structures
327 Field Compressor Station Structures
328 Field Meas. & Reg. Sta. Structures
329 Other Structures
330 Producing Ges Wells-Well Copstruction
33 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment
332 Field Lines
333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
334 Field Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equipment
335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
336 Purification Equipment
337  |Other Equipment
333  Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs
Total FroductTon andd Gathsring Plant - - - - -
Products Extraction Plant
30 Land and Land Rights
341 Structures and Improvements
* Major Only
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GAS UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE - ACCOUNT 101 ARD ACCOUNT 106
Balance Additions Retirements Adjustments Balance
Account First of Year During Year puring Year Dr. or {Cr.) End of Year
(a) () (c) {d) {e) f)
152 Extraction and Refining Equipment
343 Pipe Lines -
344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment
345 Compressor Equipment
346 Gas Meas. & Reg. Equipment
Jotal Products Extraction Plant - - - - -
Jotal Nat. Gas Production Plant - - - - -
Mfd. Gas Prod. P{t.-Submit Suppl. State
Total Production Plant - - - - -
Wat. Gas Stor. & Proc. plant Under. Stor, Pint
350.7 |land
350.2 |Rights-of-Way
35% Structures and Improvements
352 wells
352.1 |Storage Leaseholds and Rights
352.2 |Reservoirs
352.3 {Non-recoverable Natural Gas
353 Lines
354 Compressor Station Equipment
355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment
356 Purification Equipment
357 Other Equipment
Total Underground Storage Plant - - - - -
Other Storage Plant
360 Land and Lend Rights
361 Structures and Improvements
362 Gas Holders
363 Purification Equipment*
363.1 |Liguefaction Equipment*

* Major Only

$ATNTIHDS

8

Luedmop) 3Jy3T7 pur Ismod U0IAB 2] Jo 1ioday Tenuuy

*D9(Q popud awaj

‘1€

1661




h

5

e

GAS UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106 EL

Balance Additions Retirements Adjustments Batance cua) bl

Account First of Year During Year Ouring Year Dr. or (Cr.) End of Year ng %

(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) (f) g o

e

3Z3.2 [Vaporizing Equipment® g
363.3 jCompressor Equipment* . o
363.4 [Meas. and Reg. Equipment* Fh
363.5 |Other Equipment e
=

Total Other Storage Plant - - - - - o

o)

it

P!

Liguefied Petroleum Gas g

Production Pkant g

e}

304.7 |tand 46,246 - - - 4€, 245 g
305.1 |Structures and Improvements 413,452 - - - 413,452 R
311.1 |Equipment 2,431,925 - - - 2,431,925 ®
Storage Plant E‘_

S 4.7 |Tand 16,237 - - - [ ST N
304.3 |Rights-of-Way 161,019 - - - 161,019 o
305.2 [Structures and Improvements 885,224 - - - 885,224 =
311.2,|3 Lines and Equipment 1,110,687 - - - 1,110,687 o
/ e

Total Liquetied Petroleum Gas Production Plant 5,058,790 - - - 5,058,790V g

s

8

v

Transmission Plant

3%5.7 |tand and Land Rights =
365.2 {Rights-of-Way 2
366 Structures and Improvements H
357  (4ains -
348  |Compressor Station Equipment o
159 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment g
370  |communication Equipment e
k14| Other Equipment o
Total Transmission PLant - - - - - 2

L

—

o

0

—

* Major Only
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GAS UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 104

* Major Only

P ETLKIAHOS

8

Balance Additions Retirements Adjustments Balance
Account First of Year During Year During Year pr. or {Cr.)} End of Year
(a) (b (c) {d) (e) (f)
Distribution Plant
I Land anxi Land Rights ,08h, 86,500 - 482 L012,
375 Structures and Improvements 365,942 23,676 - 3,743 393,361
376 Mains 125,648,401 5,242,874 188,249 (6,7T46) 130,716,280
377 Lompressor Station Equipment - - - - -
378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 6,028,029 1,126,927 38,153 (487,945) 6,628,858
379 Meas, and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate 55,059 - - - 55,059
380 Services 47,783,707 2,761,457 114,778 29,424 50,459,810
381 Heters 12,937,052 370,046 145,166 184,453 13,346,585
382 Meter Installations 2,058,607 112,958 1,321 307,514 2,477,758
383 House Regulators 2,363,036 222,070 1,343 - 2,583,763
384 House Reg. Installations 761,502 - - - 761,502
385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. 51,024 - - - 51,024
386 Other Prop. on Customers’ Premises - - - - -
387 Gther Equip. - - - “ -
Total Distribution Plant 200,558,200 g, 948,508 489,010 3,155 210,146,823\*/
Gereral Plant
35 Land and Land Rights - - - - -
390 Structures end Improvements - - - - -
k1)) Office Furniture and Equipment - - - - -
392 Transportation Equipment - - - - -
393 Stores Equipment - - - - -
394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 1,064,579 65,330 - - 1,129,909
395 Laboratory Equipment 6,439 - - - 6,439
396 Power Operated Equipment 903 - - (903) -
397 Communication Equipment - - - - -
398 Miscel laneous Equipment - - - -
399 Other Tangible Property - - - - -
Total General Plant 1,071,921 65,330 - (903 1,136,348\’/
Total Ltility Plant in Service 206,788,911 10,011,838 489,010 30,222 §16,341,961D"/
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOURT 108* (110+)

Balance Rate % Accruals Book Cost of Cost of
Account First of Year ised puring Year pPlant Retired Removal
(a) (b) (c) (dy=(b)+{c) (e) (f)

Production Plant

305.1
305.2
311.1
311.2
3N.3

L.P. Gas Production and Storage Plant

Storage Plant Land Rights
Production Plant Struct. & Improv.
Storage Plant Struct. & Improv.
Production Plant Equipment
storage Plant Equipment

Storage Plant Lines

Jotal L.P. Gas Production and Storage Plant

(4,401,992)

342
343

345
346
347

Prodicts Extraction Plent

Structures and Improvements
Extraction and Refining Equipment
Pipe Lines

Extracted Products Storage Equipment
Compressor Equipment

Gas Meas. & Reg. Equipment

Other Equipment

Total Preducts Extraction Plant

Total Mat. Gas Production Plant

Mfd. Ges Prod. Plt.-Submit Suppl. State.

Total Production PLant

* Major Only
+ Non Major Only
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (110+)

Other Additions or Deductions Balance End of Year
Account Salvage (})=(b)+(d)-(e)-
(a) ) Credit (h) Debit (1) {F)+tg)+th)-(1)

Proaduction Plant

IT1OGIHDS

L.P. Gas Production and Storage Plant

6

304.3 |Storage Plant Land Rights

305.1 |Production Plant Struct. & Imprav.
305.2 |Storage Plant Struct. & Improv.
311.1 {Production Plant Equipment

311.2 |Storage Plant Equipment

%14.3 |Storage Plant Lines

Total L.P. Gas pProduction and Storage Plant - - - {4,520,620)

Products Extraction Plant

3 341 |Structures and Improvements

“" 342 |Extraction and Refining Equipment
343 |Pipe Lines

344 |Extracted Products Storage Equipment
345 |Compressor Equipment

346 |Gas Meas. & Reg. Equipment

347 jOther Equipment

Total Products Extraction Plant - - - -

Total Nat. Gas Proauction Plant - - - -

Auedwop IYSET pur Asmog uolleq L IO 3aoday peEnuuy

MTd. Gas Prod. PlT.-Submit Suppl, State,

Total Production Plant - - - "
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (110+)
_— wn
Balance Rate % Accruals Book Cost of Cost of (]
Account First of Year Used Puring Year Plant Retired Removal i
(a) (b) (c) (d)=(b)+{c) (e) () (=]
Nat. Gas Stor. & Proc. Pint Under. Stor. Pint E
51 |Structures and Improvements
352 [Wells O

352.1 [Storage Leaseholds and Rights
352.2 |Reservairs
352.3 |Non-Recoverable Natural Gas
353 |Lines
354 [Compressor Station Equipment
355 |Measuring and Reg. Equipment
356 [Purification Equipment
357 |other Equipment

Total Undergreund Storage Plant - - - -

Other Storage Plant

361 |Structures and Improvements
362 |Gas Holders
363 |Purification Equipment*
363.1 |Liquefaction Equipment®
363.2 |vaporizing Equipment*®
363.3 [Compressor Equipment
343.4 |Meas. and Reg. Equipment*
363.5 |Other Equipment

®e
Kueduwon y3T1 pue zemod UolLeq WYL IO naodeay TENULY

Total Other Storage Plant - - . <

Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas s
Terminating and Processing Flant w

"

BT (Btructures and [morovements® o
384.3 [LNG Processing Terminal Equipment® g
364.4 |LNG Transportation Equipment* Iy
[a R

]

o

0
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O

O

* Hajor Only .

+ Non Major Only
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (110+)

Account
(a)

Salvage
14-}

Other Additions or Deductions

Credit (h) Bebit (1}

Balance End of Year
CP)=(b)=(d)-(e)-
CE3+(g)+(h)- (1)

352
352.1
352.2
352.3
353
354
355

357

Nat. Gas Stor. & Proc. Pint Under. Stor. Plnt

351 |Structures and Improvements

wells

Storage Leaseholds and Rights
Reservoirs

Non-Recoverahle Natural Gas
Lines

Conpressor Station Equipment
Measuring end Reg. Equipment
Purification Equipment

Other Equipment

Total Underground Storage Plant

362

363.1
363.2
353.3
363.4
363.5

Other Storage Plant

Structures and Improvements
Gas Holders

Purification Equipment*
Liguefaction Equipment*
vaporizing Equipment*
Compressor Equipment

Megs. and Reg. Equipment*
Other Equipment

Total Other Storage Plant

364.3
364.4

Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas
Terminating and Processing Plant

Structures and Improvements*
LNG Processing Terminal Equipment*
LNG Transportation Equipment®

* Major Only
+ Won Major Only

TATINARHDS

6

Luedwoy IYSTT PUB I2M0J uo3ldeq 8yl Jo axoday Tenuuy

*D3Q pepuUd XEIZ

‘1€

1661



9¢

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (110+)

364 .6
364.7
364.8

Balance Rate X Accruals Book Cost of Cost of
Account First of Year Used Puring Year Plant Retired Removal
(a) (b) (c) (d)=(b)+(c) (e} f)

3855 [Measuring and Regutating Equipment™

Compressor Station Equipment®
Communications Equipment™
Other Equipmant®

and Processing Plant

Total Bese Load Liquefied Natural Gas, Term.

Yotal Nat. Gas Storage and Proc, Plant -

Transmission Plant

Land and Land Rights

Rights-of -Way

Structures and Improvements
Mains

Compressor Station Equipment
Measuring and Reg, Sta. Equipment
Communication Equipment

Other Equipment

Total Transmission Plant

Distribution Plant

37% |Land and Land Rights
375 |structures and [mprovements
376 |[Mains
377 |[Compressor Station Equipment
378 [Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General
379 [Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate
38D {Services
381 [Meters
* Major Only

+ Non Major Only

*ETINJIHDS
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108% (110+)

[¥2]

Other Additions or Deductions Balance End of Year EE

Account Salvage {jy=(b)+(d)-(e)- =

{a) (9) Credit  (h) bebit (1) CF)+(@)+ChI~Ci) g

c*

3ZZ.5 |Weasuring and Regulating Euipment® &
364 .6 |Compressor Station Equipment*

364 .7 lCommnications Equipment®
364.8 [Other Equipment* el

Total Bese Load Liguefied Natural Gas, Term.
and Processing Plant - -

Total Wat. Gas storage and Proc. Plant - - - -

Transmission Plant

T85.1 |land and Land Rights

365.2 |Rights-of-Uay

366 |Structures and lmprovements

367 |Mains

368 |Compressor Station Equipment

359 |Measuring and Reg, Sta. Equipment
370 |Communication Equipment

371 jother Equipment

Le

Total Transmission Plant - - - -

Auedwon yZ17 pu®R a=mod uoldeg YL JO Jaodsy TeNUUY

Distribution Plant

374 |iand and Land Rights
375 |Structures and Improvements
376 |Mains

377 |Compressor Station Equipment g

378 |Meas. and Reg. Sta, Equip.-General g

379 |Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate H
380 |Services

381 iMeters g;

&

&,

)

I

O

L

—

—

D

O

* Major Only =

+ Non Major Only
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (110+) =

Balance Rate X Accruals Book Cost of Cost of % rﬁ?

Account First of Year Lised puring Year Plant Retired Removal ﬁ 'g

(a) (b) (c) (d)=(b}+{c) (e) (f) =] H

o

| 7583 |Meter Installations E o

383 |[House Regulators . Fh

384 |House Reg, Installations -

385 |Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment o =

385 |Other Prop. on Customers’ Premises [

387 |other Equipment o

s

Total Distribution Plant (76,518, 13%) (5,809, 119) 459,010 55,433 “‘gtr

O

=1

General Plant E)U

£

390 |Structures and Improvements e

391 |office Furniture end Equipment

™ 392 |Transportation Equipment v

393 |Stores Equipment E\.
394 {Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment

395 |Laboratory Equipment =

396 |Power Operated Equipment 0,_01.

397 |Communication Equipment Ty

398 |Miscellaneous Equipment l"f

399 |other Tangible Property a

©

Total General Plant 70,400 (44,212) - - ,{'f!j

S — o

Total Gas Plant (80,845,720 6,971,959 485,010 59,433 3

Flant Held for Future Use - - - -

[

Tas Plant Lad. to Others - - - - gg

H

tx

Total Accum. Provision (80,843,727 5,971,559 489,010 59,433 a,

0

=9

o

o

o

(W8]

—

—

O

O

* Major Only
+ Non Major Only
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (110+)

e —— 197

Other Additions or Deductions Balance End of Year fm)

Account salvage ()=(b)+(d)-(e)- =

{a) (9) Credit () Debit (1) {E)+(@)+(h)- (i) g

38Z |NMeter Installations E

383 [House Regulators .
384 |House Reg. Installations

w

385 {Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment
386 |Other Prop. on Customers! Premises
387 [Other Equipment

Total Distribution Plant %, 770 185,571 p 81,518,331y

General Plant

390 (Structures and [mprovements
391 |office Furniture and Equipment
392 |Trensportation Equipment
393 |Stores Equipment
394 |Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
396 |Power Operated Equipment
397 |Communication Equipment
398 |Miscellaneous Equipment
399 |Other Tangible Property

62
i
]

Total General Plant - - - 26,188
Total Gas Plent (4,771} 165,371 - (86,112,643)

Auedmon 3¥ET7 pur Jemog uolkeq 94l 30 3xoday Tenuuny

Plant Held for Future Use - - -

Gas Plant Lsd. to Others - - - " »
&

H

Total Accum, Provision £, 791 185,371 s (88, 112,86%) g

I

@

(29

o

°

e}

[F%)

=

=

o

O

* Major Only —
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GAS OPERATING REVENUES

Thousand
Account Cubic Feet Sold Cubic Feet Revenues Revenues
No. Account Title Ohio Ch L Entire Sys. Chio Oh & Entire Sys,
Gas Service Revenues
480 |Residential Sales 26,094,287 124,949,737
481 |Commercial & Industrial Sales
Small (or Comm.) 8,367,682 34,542,269
Large (or Indus.} 8,012,479 22,157,734
B2 |Other Sales to Public Authorities . 187, 11,961,020
484 |Ilnterdepartmental Sales 243,674 899,883
Total Sales to Ultimate Consumers 44,407, 128° 194,504,658
483 |Sales for Resale ot -
Total Nat. Gas Service Revenues 44,407,128 194,904,658
Revenues from Manwiactured Gas - -
Total Gas Service Revenues 44,407,128 194,904,658
Other Operating Revenues
485 |Intracompany Transters - -
487 |Forfeited Discounts - 1,196,602
488 |Miscellaneous Service Revenues - 49,179
489 |Revenue from Trans. of Gas of Others - 5,450,256
490 {sales of Prod. Extracted from Nat. Gas - -
491 |Rev. from Nat. Gas Processed by Others - -
492 |Incidental Gasoline and 0il Sales - -
493 |Rent from Gas Property - -
494 |Interdepartmental Rents - -
495 |Other Gas Revenues - 337,550
Total Other Operating Revenues - 7,053,587 1
Total Gas Operating Revenues 55,407,128 201,938, 245
498 |Provision for Rate Refunds [§ ) ( - ) ( { - )
Total Gas Operating Rev. Net of Prov. for Ref. 44,407,128 207,938,245

THTINAIHDS
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

SCHEDULE: 25 MAJOR (Page 1 of 8)

Year Ended December 31, 1991

GAS OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
Account Ohio and
No. Account Title chio Entire System
Natural Gas Production
Manufactured Gas Production
Operation
710 |Operation Supv. & Eng. 9,479
Total Supervision and Engineering 9,409
Production Labor & Expenses
“7TZ |Other Power Expenses 20,878
717 |Liquefied Petroleum Gas Expenses 31,351
Total Production Labor & Expenses 32,22%
Gas Fuels
T 783 [Fuel for Liquefied Petroleum Gas Process 38,731
Totat Gas Fuels 58,7531
Gas Raw Materials
=728 |[iquefied Petroleum Gas 33,092
735 |Miscellaneous Production Expenses 30,224
736 |Rents 9,769
Total Gas Raw Materials 73,085
Total Operation 175,526
Maintenahce
760  {Maintenance Supv. & Eng. 11,823
741 |Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 49,387
742 |Maintenance of Production Equipment 35,842
Total Maintenance 97,052
Total Manufactured Gas Production Expenses 2fQ,576
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

Year Ended December 31, 1991

SCHEDULE: 25 MAJOR (Page 2 of 8)
GAS OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
Account Ohta and
No. Account Title Ghio Entire System
Production £xpenses
Warifactured Gas Production
“Manufactured Gas Prod. (Submit Suppl. SCELE.)
Natural Gas Production

Natural Gas Production and Gathering

Operation
750 |Operation Supv. & Eng. -
751 |Production Maps and Records -
752 |Gas Wells Exp. -
753 |Field Lines Exp, -
754 |Field Compress. Sta. Exp. -
755 |Field Compress. Sta. Fuel & Pwr. -
756 |Field Meas. & Reg. Sta. Exp. -
757 |purification Exp. -
758 |Gas Well Royalties -
759 |Other Expenses -
760 [Rents -

Total Cperation -

Maintenance
/61 1Maint. Supv. & Eng. -
762 [Maint, of Struct. & Improve. -
763 1Maint, of Prod. Gas Wells -
764 iMaint. of Field Lines -
765 IMaint. of Field Compress. Sta. Equip. -
766 |Maint. of Field Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip. -
767 (Maint. of Purification Equip. -
768 (Maint. of Drilting & Cleaning Equip. -
769 {Maint. of Other Equip. -

Total Maintenahce -

Total Natural Gas Production and Gathering -

Products Extraction

Operation
770 |Dper. Supv. & Eng. -
771 |Oper. Labor “
772 |Gas Shrinkage -
773 |Fuel -
774 |Power -
775 [Materials -
776  |Oper, Supplies & Exp. -
777 |Gas Process. by Others -
778 |Royalties on Products Extracted -
779 |Marketing Exp. -
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

Year Ended December 31, 1991

SCHEDULE: 25 MAJOR (Page 3 of 8)
GAS CPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
Account Chio and

Ho. Account Title ohio Entire System

780  |Products Purchased for Resale -

781 Variation in Products inventory -

782 [Extracted Prod, Used by the Utility-Cr. -

783 |Rents -
Total Operation -
Maintenance

784 |Maint. Supv. & Eng. -

785 |Maint. of Structures & Improvements -

786 |Maint. of Extraction & Refining Equip. -

787 {Maint. of Pipe Lines -

788 |[Maint. of Extracted Preoducts Storage Equip. -

789 [Maint. of Compress. Equip. -

790 |Maint., of Gas Meas. & Reg. Equip. -

791  [Maint. of Other Equip. -
Total Maintepance -
Total Products Extraction -

Exploration and Development
Operation

795 |Delay Rents -

796 |Nonprod. Well Drilling -

797 |Abandoned Leases -

798 |Other Exploration -
Total Exploration and Development -

Other Gas Supply Expenses
Operation

BOD |Nat. Gas well Head Purchases -
800.1% INat. Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Trans. -

801 |[Mat. Gas Field Line Purchases -

802 |[Nat. Gas Gascline Plant Outlet Purchases -

803 IMat. Gas Transmission Line Purchases -

804 |iMat. Gas City Gate Purchases 122,628,089
804.1 |Liquefied Nat. Gas Purchases -

805 |Other Gas Purchases 8,414,642
805.1 |Purchased Gas Cost Adjust. -
805.2 jlncremental Gas Cost Adjust. -

Total Purchased Gas 13T, 088,737

808 {Exchange Gas -
807.1 |Well Exp.-Purchased Gas -
807.2 |Oper. of Purchased Gas Meas. Sta. -
807.3 jMaint. of Purchased Cas Meas. 5ta. -
807.4 |Purchased Gas Calculations Exp. -
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company Year Ended December 31, 1991
SCHEDULE: 25 MAJOR (Page 4 of 8)

GAS OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

Account Ohio and
No. Account Titie Ohio Entire System

B07.5 |Other Purchased Gas Exp. -

Tatal Purchased Gas Expenses -

80B.7T |Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit -
808.2 |Gas Delivered to Storage-Cr. -
809.1 |Withdrawals of Liqu. Nat. Gas for Process.-Debit -
809.2 |Deliveries of Nat. Gas for Process.-Cr. -

Gas Used 1n Utility Operations-Cr. -

810 Gas Used for Compress. Sta. Fuel-Cr. -
811 Gas Used for Prod. Extract,-Cr. -
812 Gas Used for Other Utility Oper.-Cr, -
812.1 |Gas Used in Util. Oper.-Cr. -
813 Other Gas Supply Expenses -

Total Other Gas Supply Exp. 137,042, 731
Total Production Exp. 131,373,307

Nat. Gas Storage, ferminating and
Processing Exp.

Underground Storage Exp.

Operation

814 |Oper. Supv. & ENg.
815 |Maps and Records
816 (Wells Exp.
817 |(Lines Exp.
818 (Compress. Sta. Exp,
819 |Compress. Sta, Fuel & Pouwer
820 [Meas. & Reg. Sta. Exp.
821 [Purification Exp.
822 |Exploration and Develop,
823 |Gas Losses
824 |Other Exp.
825 |Storage Well Royalties
826 |Rents

[ S T T S TR T S T T B S |

Total Dperation

Maintenance

B30 {Maint. Supv. & Eng.

831 |Maint., of Structures & [mprove.
832 IMaint. of Reservaoirs & Wells

833 |Maint. of Lines

834 ({Maint. of Compress. Sta. Equip.
835 |[Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip.
834 {Maint. of Purification Equip.

837 |{Maint. of Other Equip.

839 Maint. of Local Stor. Plant

(Y T T IO T I B S )
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company Year Ended December 31, 1991
SCHEDULE: 25 MAJOR (Page 5 of 8)

GAS OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

Account Ohio and
No. Account Title Chio Entire System

Total Maintenance -

Total Underground Storage Exp. -

Other Storage Expenses

Operation

840" |Oper. Supv. & Eng.
841 |Oper. Labor & Exp.
842 |Rents

842.7 Fuel

842.2 [Power

842.3 [Gas Losses

Total Operation -

Maintenance

843.7 |Maint. Supv. % Eng.

843.2 [Maint. of Structures & Improve.
B43.3 |Maint. of Gas Holders

843.4 |Maint. of Purification Equip.
843.5 |Maint. of Liquefaction Equip.
B43.6 [Maint. of Vaporizing Equip.
843.7 [Maint., of Compress. Equip.
B843.3 |Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Equip.
843.9 |Maint. of Other Equip.

Total Maintenance -

Total Other Storage Exp. -

Liquefied Mat. Gas Terminaling & Process. Exp.

Operation

8447 |Oper. Supv. & Eng.

844.2 [LNG Process. Terminal Labor & Exp.
844.3 |Liquefaction Process. Labor & Exp.
844.4 {Liquefaction Trans. Labor & Exp.
844.5 [Meas. & Reg. Labor & Exp.

844.6 [Compress. Sta. tabor & Exp.

844.7 [Communication System Exp.

844.8 |System Control & Load Dispatch.
845.1 {Fuel

845.2 |Pouer

845.3 JRents

845.5 |wharfage Receipts - Cr.

845.6 |Process. Liquefied or Vapor. Gas by Uthers
846.1 |Gas Losses

846.2 |0ther exp.

Total Operation
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

Year £nded December 31, 1991

SCHEDULE: 25 MAJOR (Page & of 8)
GAS OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
Account Chio and
No. Account Title thic Entire System
Maintenance
BA7T. T (Maint. supv. & Eng. -
847.2 [Maint. of Structures & Improve. -
847.3 |Maint. of LNG Process. Terminal Equip. -
847.4 [Maint. of LNG Trans. Equip. -
847.5 |Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Equip. -
847.6 [Maint. of Compress. Sta, Equip. -
847.7 [Maint. of Communicatfon Equip. -
847.8 [Maint. of Other Equip. -
Total Maintenance
Total Liquefied Rat. Gas and Proc. Exp. -
Total Nat., Gas Storage -
Transmission Expenses
Operation
850 |Oper. Supv. % Eng. -
851 System Control & Load Dispatch. -
852 [Comm. System Exp. -
853 |Compress. Sta. Labor & Exp, -
854 |Gas for Compress. Sta. Fuel -
855 |Other Fuel & Power for Compress. Sta. -
856 |Mains Exp. -
857 |Meas. & Reg. Sta. Exp. .
858 |Trans. & Compress. of Gas by Others -
859 |Other Exp. -
860 |Rents -
Total Operation <
Maintenance
861 |Maint. Supv. ¥ Eng. -
862 |Maint. of Structures & Improve. -
863 |Maint, of Mains -
864 ([Maint. of Compressor Sta. Equip. -
865 |Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip. -
866 [Maint. of Comm. Equip. -
867 [Maint. of Qther Equip. -
Total Maintenance -
Total Transmission Expenses -
Distribution Expenses
Operation
870 |Oper. Supv. & Eng. 1,390,716
871 [Dist. Load Dispatch. 210,967
872 |[Compress. Sta. Labor & Exp. -
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

Year Ended December 31, 1991

SCHEDULE: 25 MAJOR (Page 7 of 8)
GAS OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
Account Uhvo and
No. Account Title Chio Entire System
873 |Compress. Sta. Fuel & Power -
874 |Mains &k Services Exp. 2,274,040
875 [Meas. & Reg. 5ta. Exp. - General 996,791
876 |Meas. & Reg. Sta. Exp. - Industrial -
877 |Meas. & Reg. Sta. Exp. - City Gas Check Sta. -
878 |Meter & House Reg. Exp. 775,000
879 jCustomer Install. Exp. 1,819,505
BB0 |Other Exp. 1,684,336
881 |Rents 1,873,816
Total Operation 11,026,771
Maintenance
B85 {Maint. Supv. & Eng. 501,711
885 {Maint. of Structures & Improve. 62,477
837 |Maint. of Mains 3,530,799
8838 |Maint. of Compress. Sta. Egquip. -
889 |Maint., of Meas, & Reg, Sta, Equip. - Gen, 950,500
890 |Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip. - Indus. -
891 {Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip. - City Gate
Check Station -
892 [Maint. of Services 417,197
893 [Maint. of Meters & House Reg. 98,377
894 [Maint. of Other Equip. 94,529
Total Maintenance 5,65%,5%0
Total Distribution Exp. 18,887,761
Customer Accounts Exp.
Operation
07 Supervision -
902 {Meter Reading Exp. 1,688,750
903 |Customer Records & Collection Exp. 6,819,933
904 |Uncoltectible Accts. 3,265,078
905 |Misc. Customer Accounts Exp, -
Total Customer Accounts Exp. 11,774,757
Customer Service & Inform. Exp.
Operation
907 |Supervision -
908 |[Customer Assist. Exp. 3,173,463
909 fInformation & Instructicnal Exp. 226,462
910 jMisc. Cust. Serv. & Info. Exp. -
Total Customer Service & Information Lxp. 3,399,925“‘
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

Year Ended December 31, 1991

SCHEDULE: 25 MAJOR (Page 8 of 8)
GAS OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
Account Ohio and
No. Account Title Ohio Entire System
Sates Expenses
Operation

¥1T  |Supervision . -

912 |Demonstrating & Selling Exp. -

913 |Advertising Exp. -

916 |[Misc. Sales Exp. -

Total Sales Expenses -
Administrative and General Expenses

¥20  {adgmin. & Gen. Salaries 2,382,002

921 |Office Supplies & Other Exp. -

922 |Admin. Exp. Trans. - Cr. (135,295)

923 |Cutside Services Employed 553,098

924 |Property Insurance 99,406

925 |Injuries and Damages ) 2,232,438

924 |Employee Pensions & Benefits 3,091,916

927 {Franchise Regquirements 9,815

928 |Reg. Comm. Exp. -

929 |Duplicate Charges - Cr. (176,817)
930.1 {General Advertising Exp. 49 291
930.2 |Misc. General Exp, 409,592

931 |Rents 1,847,682

932 |Maint. of Gen. Plant 310,485

Total Admin. & General Exp. 13,873,613

Total Operating Expenses
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company Year Ended December 31, 1991
SCHEDULE: 26

GENERAL INFORMATION - NATURAL GAS

1. Does the respondent Use any process Tor mixing, reforming or stabilizing the heat content of
natural gas?

Yes No X (h

2. Give [ocation and capacity of mixing, reforming or stabilizing plants.

3. Give a brief description of the process or processes used.

4. Volume of gas mixed, reformed or stabilized by separate plants.

Plant Plant Plant

Plant

Natural Gas Input (M.C.F.)

Highest Avg. B.T.U. of Input

Natural Gas

Lowest Avg. B.T.U. of Input

Natural Gas

Mixing or Stabilizing Gas Input (M.C.F.}

Highest Avg. B.T.U. of Mixing or Stabilizing Gas

Lowest Avg. B.T.U. of Mixing or Stabilizing Gas

Highest Avg. B.T.U. of Mixed or Stabilized Gas

Lowest Avg. B.T.U. of Mixed or Stabilized Gas

Annuat Output of Mixed or Stabilized Gas (M.C.F.)

(1) Included as part of the Company’s gas praduction plant are four liquefied
petroleun gas plants having a combined nameplate rating of 80,000 MCF per day.
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company Year Ended December 31, 1991

SCHEDULE: 27

TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES - OPERATING ACCOUNT 408.1

Type of Tax: Amount
Ohio Property Tax 8,352,789
Chio Gross Receipts Tax 16,774,953
F.1.CAL 1,243,488
Other (Specify List)
Maintenance of PUCO 275,38y
Maintenance of Consumer’s Council 00,843
Ohvo Unemployment Tnsurance 37,443
Federal Unemployment Insurance 27,768
Environmental Superfund ¢1,110)
tonservancy District FEL)
TOTAL ACCOUNT 408.1 18,172,457
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

SCHEDULE: 30

Year Ended December 31, 1991

GENERAL INFORMATION - KATURAL GAS

3. Producing Gas Lands and Leaseholds

None

a. Number of acres at beginning of year.

. Leases taken (acres).

¢. Leases abandoned (acres).

d. Acres purchased.

e. Acres sald.

f. Acres transferred from non-producing.

g. Number of acres at end of vear.

h. Number

of

wells drilled during year:

Producing

Non-Productive

1. Number

of

wells drilled deeper during vear.

.« Number

13

wells purchased during year.

k. Number

ot

wells abandoned during year.

{. Number

of

wells

sold during year.

6. Non-Producing Gas Lands and Leaseholds

None

a. Number

of

acres

at beginning of year.

b. Number

of

acres

acquired during year,

c. Number

of

acres

abandoned during year.

d. Number

of

acres

transferred to producing during year.

e, Number

of

acres

at close of year.

f. Humbher

of

wells

driiled during year:

Producing

Non-

Productive
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

SCHEDULE: 31

Year Ended December 31, 1991

GENERAL INFORMATION - MATURAL GAS

7. Number of gas wells owned:

a. Ohio

None

b. Entire Company

None

T 8. Number of gas wells leased and names

None

of lessors.

None

Y. Number of acres under lease in Chio as of December 31, 1997,

iU. 1f gas 1s purchased from other companies during year, state: (attach rider 1f necessary)

MCF Average
Number Price Amount
Name of Company Cubic Feet Per MCF Paid
Colurbia Gas Transmission Co, 6,332,743 46.5150 41,8¥1,016
Panhandle Eastern Pipeline Co. 11,090 3008 387,050
Texas Gas Transmission 158,102 3B.6679 7,560,185
Other (Spot Market) MM £~ 01, I W15 I - -1 T
Total L&, 057,412 .72l 125,367, 4By
T1. Number of cubic feet produced during year:
a. Ohio 10,923 (1)
b. Entire Company 10,923 (1)
(1) Liquid propane gas production in MCF
12. Total Number of customers as of close of business in December:
a. Ohio 281,472
b. Entire Company 281,472
15. 1T gas 18 sold to other gas utility companies during year, state: (attach rider 1f necessary)
Number Price Amount
Name of Company Cubic Feet Per M. Paid

None
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

SCHEDULE: 32

Year Ended December 31, 1991

GENERAL INFORMATION - NATURAL GAS

Hone

14. Number of cubic feet gas brought into Ghio.

Nene

12. Number of cubic feet gas sold autside of Ohio.

None

16. Number of gallons of gasoline produced during vear.

17. Numnber of new wetls drilled during year:

Productive

Non-Productive

Total

a. Ohio None

b. Entire Company Hone
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

SCHEDULE: 33

Year Ended December 31, 1991

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

Number of Distribution of Wages
Emplovees as of Totalk
December 31 Compensation for [Operation &
Year Ending Maintenance Other (Specify)
Male Female Total December 31 Accounts  Construction Cost of Removal
Telephone N/A | N/A N/A
Part-time Employees N/A | R/A 482
Full-time Employees N/AT|TN/R (2875
TOTAL ALL
EMPLOYEES N/A N/A 13157
See FERC Pages 354 and 355

SCHEDULE: 34

AFUDC RATE USED DURING YEAR & CALCULATION OF RATE

AFUDC Rate(s) used during year.

See FERC Page 218

Calculation of AFUDC rate(s) used:

SCHEDULE: 35

NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS

Type of Customers

Number of Customers

Restdential 228,092
Commercial 20,347
industrial 1,661
Transpertation 7%
Public Authorities 1,2%0
interdepartmental 8
Ultimate Consumers 281,472
Sales for Resale -
Special Contract -
Miscellaneous -
Others -
10TAL 281,472

N/A - Hot Available
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STEAM KEATING UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106
Balance Aaditions Retirements Adjustments Balance
Account First of Year During Year buring Year pr. or (Cr.) End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Production
310 |Land . - - - 278,030
311 |Structures and Improvements 2,087,629 6,657 5,600 - 2,088,666
312 |Boiler Plant Equipment 6,768,783 214,782 14,466 - 6,969,099
316 [Miscellaneous Eguipment 122,193 - - - 122,193
Distribution
175  |Structures and Improvements 4,150 3,501 - - 7,141
376 |Mains 3,596,777 410,266 95,542 - 3,911,501
380 |Services 477,727 67,324 13,738 - 531,313
381 |Meters 104, 081 - - - 104,081
General
394 |Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 53,025 - - - R
395 |Laboratory Equipment 16,435 - - - 16,435
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE 13,509,034 702,600 129,346 - 14,082,288
* Major Only
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STEAM HEATING OPERATING REVENUES

Account
No.

Account Title

Cubic Feet Sold Cubic Feet
Ohio Entire System

Ohioc and
Entire System

Revenues
Entire System

SERVICE REVEMUES

Residential Sales

Commercial & Industrial Sales

461 Smatl (or Comm,) 1733,
462 Large (or Indus.) 1,612,541
463 [Other Sales to Public Authorities 781,955
Interdepartmental Sales -
Total Sales to Ultimate Consumers 6,328,188
Sales for Resale -
TOTAL STEAM SERVICE REVEWUES 6,328,188
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
Intracompany Transfers B
467 ~ |Forfeited Discounts 14,460
470 [Miscellaneous Service Revenues 188
TI55 |Interdepartmental Rents 14,604
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 29,252
TOTAL STEAM OPERATING REVENUES 6,357,440

$HINAEHDS

we

Luedwos 3YBTT pue Jomog uolleq 2YlL Fo Jicddyg Tenuuy

*Dag pepud 1B9X

f1¢

1661




Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

Year Ended December 31, 1991

STEAM HEATING OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

871 |Dist. Load Dispatch.
872 |Compress. Sta. Labor and Exp.

Accoung Chio and
No. Account Title Ohio Entire System
PRODUCTION EXPENSES
Operation
500 |Oper. Supv. & Eng. 205,569
501 |Fuel 2,466,616
502 |Steam Expenses 637,117
506 |Other/Miscellansous 302,336
Total Operation 3,609,438
Maintenance
530 {Maint. Supv. & Eng. 201,070
511 Maint, of Structures & Improve. 27,563
512 {Maint. of Boiler Plant 633,292
Total Maintenance LIS
total Production Expenses 4,671,363
DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Operation
870 |Oper. Supv. & Eng. 30,171
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

Year Ended December 31, 1991

STEAM HEATING OPERATING EXPENSE ACCQUNTS

Account Ohio and
Ko, Account Title Chio Entire System
873 |Compress. Sta. Fuel & Pauer -
874 |Mains & Services Exp. 39,080
875 |Meas. & Reg, Sta. Exp. - General -
876 |Meas. & Reg. Sta. Exp. - Industrial -
877 |Meas. & Reg. Sta. Exp. - City Gas Check Srta. -
878 [Meter and House Reg. Exp. -
879 |Customer Install. Exp. 10,235
880 [Other Exp. 108,026
881 |Rents 49,558
Total Operation (8/0-831) 37,071
Maintenance
|~ 885 |Maint. SUpv. & Eng. 48,482
885 |[Maint. of Structures & Improve. 8,233
887 |Maint. of Mains 355,837
888 [Maint. of Compress. Sta. Equip. -
BB9 [Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip.- Gen. -
890 |Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip.- Indus. -
891 |[Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip.- City Gate
Check Statian -
892 |Maint. of Services 1,016
893 [Maint. of Meters & House Reg. 165
B94 |Maint. of Other Equip. -
Total Maintenance (585-3947 413,733
Total Oistribution Exp. (Br0-89&} &h0, 804
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXP.
POT |Supervision -
902 [Meter Reading Exp. 7,366
903 iCustomer Records & Collection Exp. 6,081
904 {Uncollectible Accts. -
905 {Misc. Customer Accounts Exp. -
Total Customer Accounts Exp. (901-305) 13,447
CUSTOMER SERVICE & IMFORM. EXP.
P07 |Supervision -
908 |Customer Assist. Exp. 1,273
909 |Information & Instructional Exp. 237
910 |Misc. Cust. Serv. & Info. Exp. “
Total Customer Service & Information
EXp. (907-910) 1,510
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company Year Ended December 31, 1991

STEAM HEATING OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

Account Ohvo and

No. Account Title Ohio Entire System

SALES EXPENSES

Y11 |Supervisiaon -

912 [Demonstrating and Selling Exp. -

913 |Advertising Exp. . -

916 |Misc. Sales Exp. -

Total Sales Expenses (F11-914) -
AGHTNTSTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

920 |Admin. & Gen. Salaries 175,507
921 |0ffice Supplies & Other Exp. -

922 |Admin. Exp. Trans. - Cr. (6,659

923  |Outside Services Emploved 28,167

924 |Property Insurance 21,698

925 |injuries and Damages (35,608)

926 |[Employee Pensions & Benefits 303,193

927 |Franchise Requirements -

928 |{Reg, Comm. Exp. -

929 |Duplicate Charges - Cr. (18,835)
930.1 |General Advertising Exp. 2,426
930.2 [Misc. General Exp. 10,348

931 |Rents 48,575

935 |Maint. of Gen. Plant 7,195

Total Admin. & General Exp. (920-%35) 36,007
Total Operating Expenses 5,673,131
65
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Annual Report of The Dayton Power and Light Company

Year Ended December 31, 1991

STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS
FOR OHIO AT CLOSE OF YEAR

("Intrastate means from cne point in Chio to another paint in Chio,
or wholly within Ohio.n)

(For the uses and purposes designated in Revised Code Section 4905.10,
assessment for maintaining the
Public Utilities Commission of Ghio.)

Amount
[tem Total Interstate intrastate

Electric Operating Revenues 790,738, R Y0, 735,888
Gains trom Dispostition of Electric Utility Property
Revenue from Electric Plant Leased to Others
Other Utility Operations [ncome - Electric
Gas Operating Kevenues 20T, 038, 382 T 207,038,382
Gains from Disposition of Gas Utility Property
Revenue from Gas Plant Leased fo Others
Other Ut1[ity Oper. Income - Gas
Revenues from Merch., Jobbing & Contract Work 152,267 122,267
fevenue from HonUtility Operations {Steam) T 6,342,835 T8, 32,835
Nonoperating Rental Income 10,626 10,626
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies
interest & Dividend income 4,188,421 4, 188,427
Miscel laneous Nonoperating Revenue (24,4503 (25,4573
Gains from Disposition of Property 38,559 38,55%
Extraordinary Income
TOTAL GRUSS EARNTNGS 1,002,485,35% T,002,485,435
Earnings or Receipts from Sales to Other Public

Utilities for Resale (10,167,114} (10,167,116)
Uncollectible Accounts Expense T, LT ISy (12,877,455
NET GROSS EARNTNGS 75,840,738 BRLER AR




